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CORPORATE INFORMATION
NEIE R

DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei
Mr. Wang Yi
Mr. Gong Jian Bo
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Mrs. Wang Jin Xia

Supervisors
Mrs. Bi Dong Mei

Mrs. Chen Xiao Yun
Mr. Yue Chun Liang
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CORPORATE PROFILE
ALV

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL
POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the "Company”) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”)
is principally engaged in the research and development,
production and sale of single-use medical devices and
operates finance lease and factoring business in the PRC.
The Group has a wide range of products, which includes:
i) consumables (infusion sets, syringes, medical needles,
blood bags, pre-filled syringes, wound management, blood
sampling products, and others); and ii) orthopedic products.
The Group’s main production facilities are situated in Weihai,
Shandong Province.

The Group is incorporated in the People’s Republic of China.
The continuing operations of the Group has an extensive
sales network comprising 32 sales offices, 32 customer
service centers and 235 cities with sales representatives. As
at the date of this report, the Group has an total customer
base of 5,117 (including 2,430 hospitals, 414 blood stations,
587 other medical units and 1,686 distributors).

The Group produces a wide range of products in following
major categories, namely:

. Single use medical consumables and materials
(including infusion (transfusion) sets, syringes, blood
bags and blood component segregators consumable,
blood sampling products, pre-filled syringes for
pre-pack medication and medical needles which
mainly include intravenous needles, syringe needles,
intravenous catheter needles, wound management,
blood sampling needles and irregular needles; and

Il.  Orthopedic materials and instruments, including trauma

products of steel plates and screws, spinal implants and
artificial joints;
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On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”) of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited,
I would like to present the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 (the

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TRHMES

TAMRARRLRERBESEBERS S T
BB BERAREEE ([ESE])R
EARERHE_ZT—+tHF+-_A=1+—
BIEFE([ARFE])NLEZEE X

“Year"). i
FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBEBE
Financial Summary MEHRE
2017 2016 Increase
—E—tHE —T—RF ®R
RMB'000 RMB'000 %
ARBTR ARKETT %
Turnover from continuing operations REFELEEXEBLEEE 6,292,641 5,619,842 12.0%
Gross profit from continuing operations R G5 &K & ¥ K EF 3,992,823 3,577,745 11.6%
Net profit attributable to the owners of N2 A # A A FE15 45 F
the Company 1,729,924 1,105,933 56.4%
Net profit attributable to the owners of T &H45%k B B XA &)
the Company (excluding BB ANEIEGER
extraordinary items) 1,338,856 1,308,964 2.3%
Net profit from continuing operations PEEKRIBEAQR
attributable to the owners of BBEAELRERS
the Company (excluding E T
extraordinary items) 1,256,484 1,235,637 1.7%

During the Year, extraordinary items recorded an accounting
gain for Weihei Weigao Blood Purification Products Company
Limited (“Weigao Blood Purification”) after it became an
associate of the Company upon the completion of capital
increase, among which approximately RMB391,068,000
(2016: among the expenses incurred due to the
implementation of orthopaedic share award scheme arising
from extraordinary items, approximately RMB203,031,000
had affected the net profit attributable to owners of the
Company) had affected the net profit attributable to owners
of the Company.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRESE

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

Attending and Voting in the Annual General
Meeting

In order to determine the shareholders who are entitled
to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting, the
register of members of the Company for both H Shares and
Non-listed Shares will be closed from Saturday, 19 May 2018
to Monday, 18 June 2018 (both days inclusive), during which
period no transfer of H Shares or Non-listed Shares will be
effected. In order to qualify for attending and voting in the
Annual General Meeting, Shareholders should ensure that
all transfer documents, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, are lodged with the Company’s H Share registrar,
Tricor Standard Limited, at Level 22, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong for registration no later than
4:30 p.m. on Friday 18 May 2018.

In order to qualify for attending and voting in the Annual
General Meeting:

Latest time to lodge in the transfer instrument
accompanied by the share certificates

4:30pm, Friday 18 May 2018

Closure of register of members of the Company for
attendance of the annual general meeting

Saturday, 19 May 2018 to
Monday, 18 June 2018

Latest time to lodge in the reply slip Tuesday, 29 May 2018

Date of annual general meeting Tuesday, 19 June 2018

Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend

In order to determine entitlement to the proposed final
dividend payment, the register of members of the Company
for both H Shares and Non-listed Shares will be closed from
Saturday, 23 June 2018 to Thursday, 28 June 2018 (both
days inclusive), during which period no transfer of H Shares
or Non-listed Shares will be effected. In order to qualify
for entitlement of the proposed final dividend, holders
of H Shares should ensure that all transfer documents,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates, are lodged
with the Company’s H Share registrar, Tricor Standard
Limited, at 22/F, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration no later than 4:30 p.m.
on Friday, 22 June 2018.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND CLOSURE
OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS (continued)

Entitlement of Proposed Final dividend (continued)

In order to qualify to entitle the final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2017:

Latest time to lodge in the transfer 4:30 pm, Friday, 22 June
instrument accompanied by the share 2018
certificates

Closure of register of members of the
Company for entitlement of final dividend

Saturday, 23 June 2018
to Thursday , 28 June
2018

Record date for entitlement of final dividend  Thursday, 28 June 2018

Despatch date of final dividend Friday, 27 July 2018

The final dividend will be despatched at the risk of those
entitled thereto to their respective registered addresses on or
before Friday, 27 July 2018.

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board proposed the distribution of a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2017 of RMB0.046 (2016:
RMB0.046) (before considering any tax effect) per share was
approximately RMB208,027,000 (2016: RMB208,027,000),
which will be subject to the approval of shareholders of the
Company at the forthcoming 2017 annual general meeting.
Dividend payable to holders of non-listed shares and holders
of H shares participating in the Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock
Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect will be
paid in Renminbi, whereas dividend payable to holders of the
H shares will be declared in Renminbi and paid in Hong Kong
dollars, the exchange rate of which will be calculated based
on the average exchange rate published by The People’s
Bank of China during the week prior to the Annual General
Meeting. Subject to the approval of the Annual General
Meeting, the 2017 final dividend will be despatched on 27
July 2018.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TREHRESE

PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND (continued)

In accordance with the Enterprise Income Tax Law of the
People’s Republic of China ( (FZFE AR KM ETEM
7A) ) and its implementation rules effective on 1 January
2008, where a PRC domestic enterprise distributes dividends
for financial periods beginning from 1 January 2008 to non-
resident enterprise shareholders, it is required to withhold
10% enterprise income tax for such non-resident enterprise
shareholders. Therefore, as a PRC domestic enterprise, the
Company will, after withholding 10% of the final dividend
as enterprise income tax, distribute the final dividend to non-
resident enterprise shareholders, i.e. any shareholders who
hold the Company’s shares in the name of non-individual
shareholders, including but not limited to HKSCC Nominees
Limited, other nominees, trustees, or holders of H Shares
registered in the name of other organizations and groups.

Pursuant to the PRC Individual Income Tax Law ( (FFZE AR
KRB EAFTEFE) ), the Implementation Regulations
of the PRC Individual Income Tax Law ( {(FF#E AR X7
BUE APTISBOREMRDHI) ), the Notice of the State
Administration of Taxation in relation to the Administrative
Measures on Preferential Treatment Entitled by Non-residents
under Tax Treaties (Tentative) (Guo Shui Fa [2009] No. 124)
((BRBEBEBBRENE CEEREXVHUBEFEE
A (A17) ) WBEM) (B #[2009]1245%) ) (the
“Tax Treaties Notice”), other relevant laws and regulations
and other regulatory documents, the Company shall, as
a withholding agent, withhold and pay individual income
tax for the individual holders of H shares in respect of the
dividend to be distributed to them. However, the individual
holders of H shares may be entitled to certain tax preferential
treatments pursuant to the tax treaties between the PRC
and the countries (regions) in which the individual holders of
H shares are domiciled and the tax arrangements between
Mainland China, Hong Kong or Macau. For individual holders
of H shares in general, the Company will withhold and
pay individual income tax at the rate of 10% on behalf of
the individual holders of H shares in the distribution of the
dividend. However, the tax rates applicable to individual
holders of H Shares overseas may vary depending on the
tax treaties between the PRC and the countries (regions)
in which the individual holders of H shares are domiciled,
and the Company will withhold and pay individual income
tax on behalf of the individual holders of H shares in the
distribution of the dividend accordingly.
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PROPOSED FINAL DIVIDEND (continued)

The cash dividends for investors through Shanghai-Hong
Kong Stock Connect and Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect will be paid in Renminbi. Pursuant to the Notice on
the Tax Policies Related to the Pilot Program of the Shanghai-
Hong Kong Stock Connect (Caishui [2014] No.81 (BB &
REMSEXZEHME BRI EAN KB RN B (B
%[2014]815%) ) and the Notice on the Tax Policies Related
to the Pilot Program of the Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock
Connect (Caishui [2016] No.127 (AR FEEREMISEX 5
EMEage AR AN KN ENRA (BB[2016]127
%%, for dividend received by domestic individual investors
from investing in H shares listed on the Hong Kong Stock
Exchange through Shanghai-Hong Kong Stock Connect and
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Stock Connect, the company of such
H shares shall withhold and pay individual income tax at the
rate of 20% on behalf of the investors.

The Company will identify the country of domicile of the
individual holders of H shares according to their registered
address on the H share register of members of the Company
(the “Registered Address”). If the domicile of an individual
holders of H shares is not the same as the Registered
Address or if the individual holders of H shares would like
to apply for a refund of the additional amount of tax finally
withheld and paid, the individual holders of H shares shall
notify and provide relevant supporting documents to the
Company. Upon examination of the supporting documents
by the relevant tax authorities, the Company will follow
the guidance given by the tax authorities to implement
the relevant tax withholding provisions and arrangements.
Individual holders of H shares may either personally or
appoint a representative to attend to the procedures in
accordance with the requirements under the Tax Treaties
Notice if they do not provide the relevant supporting
documents to the Company.

The Company assumes no responsibility and disclaims all
liabilities whatsoever in relation to the tax status or tax
treatment of the individual holders of H shares and for any
claims arising from or in connection with any delay in or
inaccurate determination of the tax status or tax treatment
of the individual holders of H shares or any disputes over the
withholding mechanism or arrangements.

Shareholders are recommended to consult their tax advisors
regarding the PRC, Hong Kong and other tax implications
arising from or in connection with their holding and disposal
of the H shares of the Company.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Group's various achievements as mentioned above
are attributable to the continued supports of the staff,
customers and business partners and shareholders. | would
like to take this opportunity to express my most sincere
thanks for all your contributions!

On behalf of the Board
Zhang Hua Wei

Chairman
27 March 2018
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX

During the Year, gross profit margin from continuing
operations of the Group remained stable at 63.5% (2016:
63.7%). With continuous optimization of product mix,
management improvement and technology updates, the
Company was able to offset the rise in product costs caused
by the substantial increase in raw materials procurement
costs.

1. Consumables: the Group recorded a turnover
for consumable products of approximately
RMB5,422,255,000, representing an increase of
12.6% when compared with the previous year.

During the Year, the sales of the Group’s specialized
infusion sets with precision filter, infusion sets for
special use and the infusion sets made of proprietary
non-PVC based material continued to grow. The
turnover of infusion sets of the Group amounted to
approximately RMB1,668,532,000, representing an
increase of 6.1% over last year. The Directors believe
that specialized infusion sets with precision filter,
infusion sets for clinical special use and non-PVC
based infusion sets have development potential in the
PRC. The Group will continue to consolidate its core
competitiveness in this sector.

Turnover for needle products of the Group for
the Year was approximately RMB1,017,672,000,
representing an increase of 13.7% when compared
with the previous year. During the Year, in view of the
intensive competition from domestic needle products
manufacturers, the Company further improved and
enhanced its product functionalities, conducted
product segmentation and accelerated new products
launch, whereby leading to an increase in overall
revenue of such products through sales of safety
intravenous catheter needles and intravenous catheter
needles ancillary consumables. The Company would
continue to increase its ongoing investments in needle
products to enable such products to remain as one of
the important segments for the future development of
the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B B A am L AT

OPTIMIZATION OF PRODUCT MIX (continued) EREBEILLAE (8

(continued)

Turnover of syringe products for the Year amounted
to approximately RMB859,933,000, representing an
increase of 13.5% when compared with previous
year. The remarkable growth of radiation-resistant
infusion sets and exported syringes led to an increase
in the revenue of syringe products. The Board
is of the view that there will be a good market
development for the radiation-resistant infusion sets
because of improvement in product safety and on the
environment.

Turnover of pre-filled syringes and pre-filled
flush syringe products for the Year amounted to
approximately RMB717,990,000, representing an
increase of 19.9% when compared with previous year.
The pre-filled syringes and pre-filled flush syringes
achieved optional utilization of production capacity.
With advantages of pre-filled syringes in multiple
segment markets, it continued to maintain a good
growth pace. Pre-filled flush syringes continued to
maintain a relatively high growth momentum driving
the overall growth of consumables. The Group will
continue to maintain a favourable position in such
market.

Turnover of wound management products for the
Year amounted to approximately RMB182,004,000,
representing an increase of 6.0% when compared with
last year. Market development for anastomat, sutures
and functional dressing progressed smoothly with
higher sales growth.

Orthopaedic business recorded a turnover of
approximately RMB870,386,000 during the Year,
representing an increase of 8.3% as compared with
previous year. During the Year, orthopaedic segment
promoted sales growth by establishing regional
warehouses and logistics platform and continued
launching of new products. With continued launching
of spine and joint products to the market, it provided
strong supports for sales growth.

During the Year, as a result of product mix adjustment,
the percentage of turnover from high value-added
products under continuing operation (products with
gross profit margins over 60%) to total turnover was
at 59.7% (2016: 59.6%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

For the twelve months ended 31 December 2017, product
registration certificates for 29 new products under
continuing operation were obtained by the Group. The
research and development for 30 products were completed
for which applications for product registration certificates are
underway. The Group obtained 44 new patents and 76 new
patents are under application.

The strategy of placing strong emphasis on research and
development has enhanced the competitiveness and laid a
foundation for the Company to fully leverage on its customer
resources and provided the Group with new profit growth
drivers.

For the twelve months ended 31 December 2017, the
continuing operations of the Group had over 360 product
registration certificates and over 440 patents, of which 53
were patents on invention.

In view of the need for the strategic adjustments to product
mix, the Group continued to increase the investments in the
research and development in existing products series and
new medical devices, so as to further improve its product
series and expand product range. The Group continued to
maintain the leading position in research and development
capability in China. For the twelve months ended 31
December 2017, total research and development expenses
from continuing operation amounted to approximately
RMB273,825,000 (2016: approximately RMB266,037,000),
representing 4.4% (2016: 4.7%) of the revenue of the
Group.

PRODUCTION

During the Year, in order to constantly expand production
capacity, the Group continued to expand its production
facilities including pre-filled flush syringe workshop and pre-
filled syringe workshop to satisfy the sales demand for future
market growth.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN mEONT

SALES AND MARKETING

The Group continually optimized marketing management,
built and expanded the sales teams of specialized products
in the consumables sector and further increased the market
share of newly launched products. The Group achieved
substantial results in key client accounts management.
The Group also increased the staff headcount for clinical
marketing, placed more resources to support market
channels and continued to promote hospital administrators
and medical staff training projects.

During the Year, the Group strengthened its sales
management system. The Group focused on its marketing
resources on customer development and maintained
the relationship with hospitals from the grade-A of tier
two or above (ZFH LA EEPT) . As at the date of this
announcement, the continuing operations of the Group has
a total customer base of 5,117 (including 2,430 hospitals,
414 blood stations, 587 other medical units and 1,686
distributors).

Sales from continuing operations comparison by
geographical regions for the Year when compared with last
year is set out as follows:

HERTIHER

AEERKBERLTEHERE BEREXR
MMABEBEXEMHERN £ RS
MEMEMMBEAER AEEHRAE
FERRSEERR - EINERENT AR
MBE BRREZERUAFEHISRE
WHEEHRRER RN BEASFIIER -

FERN AEBEBRIETHEEERR #
CBHERBEEFER —_FHRIULERAN
EPAEEgE - NARHTIEEE K
EEBEREEBRNEFPBEAS 1174
(B FEERL2,430K  MIL414K - HE B
BEEMSS7TR M 1,686%K ) o

AT R T TR R TRt
S E At R R E T

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS EXRAMESE
Increase/
(Decrease)
over
corresponding
2017 2016 period %
—E—tf “E-REF 8 [F HA3E R %

RMB’000 RMB'000

ARBTR ARETTL
Eastern and Central EREER 2,698,118 2,495,657 8.1%
Northern #ir 1,407,858 1,196,515 17.7%
Northeast 21 676,203 562,832 20.1%
Southern e 471,260 438,303 7.5%
Southwest Pl 502,137 475,632 5.6%
Northwest Fiipld 200,499 187,525 6.9%
Overseas BN 336,566 263,378 27.8%
Sub-total I 6,292,641 5,619,842 12.0%
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TURNOVER BY GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(continued)

The integration of sales channels has strengthened the
Group's market penetration and influence over the direct
sales to high-end customers. It enhanced sales contribution
per customer and average sales per customer were increased
by approximately 10.3% when compared with last year. It
continued to drive up the product penetration to high-end
customers and was an important approach in generating
revenue growth for the Group.

Adjustment in product mix was another important factor
in enhancing the results for the Year. During the Year, the
Group focused on sales and marketing of high value-added
infusion sets. It has increased the proportion of revenue
from high value-added products over its total revenue.
Comparison of sales revenue of principal products from
continuing operations with that in last year is as follows:

For the twelve months
ended 31 December

BEt-A=t-HLt-f@A

B B AT am L AT

ERBAMESE (&)

ﬁﬁm%é’iﬁ?zﬁ%l&a%%ﬁ%%
FEHNZ2EN FEH ReE TERFH
BERAE (FEE gﬁ%’]ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁrﬁif
#4910.3% - FEHESHEFPHNERSE
o RAEENHRAEN—BEEF
EZ -

EnEBENARREAFNEENS —
BEZRE FRAKESEHESMM
BERANHE ESMEERKAGLE
WAZEIER -ZKREFBEREEBERN
BEXEERBERAE EFHEER
T

For the six months
ended 31 December

BE+ZAZt-HIERMEA

QOver Over
corresponding corresponding
Product category 2017 2016 period 2017 2016 period
ERER —2-tf C—ZT-RF gRE ZB-t§E C—T5F B[R
RMB'000 RMB'000 % RMB’'000 RMB'000 %
ARBTRT ARETR ARRTRE ARETR
Infusion sets Lyt 1,668,532 1,572,897 6.1% 862,068 814,992 5.8%
Needles ERHEM 1,017,672 895,272 13.7% 545,996 468,449 16.6%
Syringes EEIE 859,933 757,702 13.5% 457,998 389,080 17.7%
Pre-filled syringes BN R 717,990 598,839 19.9% 349,018 307,107 13.6%
Blood bags e 307,241 274,623 11.9% 166,570 141,973 17.3%
Wound management ElEFiliERE 182,004 171,624 6.0% 91,159 87,668 4.0%
Blood sampling products RiMEm 109,470 89,640 22.1% 59,821 46,283 29.3%
PVC granules PVCHL#} 66,360 53,003 25.2% 37,050 25,939 42.8%
Others it 493,053 402,744 22.4% 264,234 183,343 44.1%
Sub-total for single-use —REERER DR
consumables 5,422,255 4,816,344 126% 2,833,914 2,464,834 15.0%
Orthopaedic products ERER 870,386 803,498 8.3% 480,797 462,986 3.8%
Total i 6,292,641 5,619,842 120% 3,314,711 2,927,820 13.2%




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN mEONT

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 December 2017, the continuing operations of the

ANBE

RZEBE—+F+-_A=+—H KEEHF

Group employed a total of 7,866 employees. The breakdown — B & XK HIEFH7,866%EE  EHEF
by departments when compared with last year is as follows: BRI EFI AT T
DEPARTMENT #BF9
2017 2016
—E2—tFE _—_T—RF
Production FE 3,842 4,296
Sales and marketing SHE RIS E 2,287 2,309
Research and development ot E% 1,037 1,007
Finance and administration B RATIR 320 358
Quality control BEEd 163 135
Management B 154 153
Purchasing R 63 62
Total #at 7,866 8,320

Save for the four employees (including company secretary)
who are resided in Hong Kong and Europe, all the
employees of the Group are resided in Mainland China.
During the Year, total cost of salaries, the welfare and
social benefits from continuing operations of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB1,231,337,000 (2016:
RMB1,324,525,000).

REMUNERATION SYSTEM

The Group's remuneration policy has been determined
based on its performance, changes in the local consumption
power and competition in human resources market. The
remuneration policy so determined has become the basis
of determining the salary level of employees recruited
for different positions. The salary of each employee is
determined according to the employee’s performance,
ability, employment conditions and the salary standards set
by the Company. Remuneration of directors is proposed
by the Remuneration Committee with reference to the
operating results of the Company, personal performance
of the directors and market competition. The proposed
remuneration of directors is proposed by the Board subject
to approval by shareholders at forthcoming annual general
meeting.

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group
recorded a turnover from continuing operations of
RMB6,292,641,000, representing an increase of 12.0%
over the previous financial year. Net profit attributable
to the owners of the Company was approximately
RMB1,729,924,000 (2016: net profit attributable
to the owners of the Company of approximately
RMB1,105,933,000), representing an increase of
approximately 56.4% as compared with the previous year.
Net profit attributable to the owners of the Company
(excluding extraordinary items) was approximately
RMB1,338,856,000 (2016: net profit attributable to the
owners of the Company (excluding extraordinary items) of
approximately RMB1,308,964,000), representing an increase
of approximately 2.3% over the previous year. Net profit
from continuing operation attributable to the owners of
the Company was approximately RMB1,256,484,000 (2016:
net profit from continuing operation attributable to the
owners of the Company (excluding extraordinary items) of
approximately RMB1,235,637,000), representing an increase
of approximately 1.7% over the previous year.

B B AT am L AT
P4 %5 [0 BR

Bz _Z—+F+-_A=+—B81L*#E
ANFR#6,292,641,0007T & F— B B
FEBERETI120% KAAQAAIEAE AEIL
b F 4 AR ¥1,729,924,0007T (=&
—NF ARREBEABMLGIHDAR
#1,105,933,00070) " & F—FE FF
#4956.4% - Tt B HREE M ARFES
A JEAL 45 R 49 A R #1,338,856,0007C
(ZE2—ARF TR BEENARR%E
BABEGT L AK®1,308,964,000
L) BRE—FE EFAH2.3% AR A
BEARMBECEEBAFIOARE
1,256,484,0007C ( =& — /)N F : N5t 5
HIEEMARREE ABEFELEE
T4l R 4 A R #1,235,637,0007T) © &
E—FEEAL1T% o

FINANCIAL SUMMARY MBEBE
2017 2016 Increase
—2—t& —T—RF gR
RMB'000 RMB'000 %
ARBTR ARKETT %
Turnover from continuing operations REFBBLCEXBEEE 6,292,641 5,619,842 12.0%
Gross profit from continuing operations R B 15 &KL £ K EF 3,992,823 3,577,745 11.6%
Net profit attributable to the owners of XA &) #E A A & 15 45 F
the Company 1,729,924 1,105,933 56.4%
Net profit attributable to the owners of ~ Tt % B E AR A
the Company (excluding BB ABIGEER
extraordinary items) 1,338,856 1,308,964 2.3%
Net profit from continuing operations TEEHKRIBEALQR
attributable to the owners of BEABRIGRHELE
the Company (excluding E T
extraordinary items) 1,256,484 1,235,637 1.7%




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN mEONT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (continued)

During the Year, extraordinary items recorded an accounting
gain for Weigao Blood Purification after it became an
associate of the Company upon the completion of capital
increase, among which approximately RMB391,068,000
(2016: among the expenses incurred due to the
implementation of orthopaedic share award scheme arising
from extraordinary items, approximately RMB203,031,000
had affected the net profit attributable to owners of the
Company) had affected the net profit attributable to owners
of the Company.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group has maintained a sound financial position
during the Year. As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s
cash and bank balance amounted to approximately
RMB3,784,543,000. For the year ended 31 December
2017, net cash flow from operating activities of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB1,267,008,000. The Group
has maintained a sound cash flow position.

Total interest expenses from continuing operation of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017 were
approximately RMB23,879,000 (2016: approximately
RMB25,065,000).

GEARING RATIO

As at 31 December 2017, total net cash of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB2,779,055,000 (2016:
RMB2,879,281,000) and the gearing ratio of the Group
was 7.5%, compared to 10.1% as of the same period
last year. The gearing ratio which represents total debt as
a percentage of total capital. Total debt is calculated as
total borrowings. Total capital is calculated as the Group’s
shareholders’ fund.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

The Group’s purchases and sales are mainly conducted in
the PRC. All of its assets, liabilities and transactions are
denominated in RMB. For the year ended 31 December
2017, the Group had not encountered any material difficulty
due to currency fluctuation nor affecting its own operating
funds. For the twelve months ended 31 December 2017,
the Group had no significant exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuation or hedging for such risk.

Due to the change in exchange rates, foreign exchange gain
from continuing operations equivalent to RMB1,883,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2017 was recognised (2016:
foreign exchange loss equivalent to RMB4,056,000) by the
Company.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2017.

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS

1. During the Year, the Group continued to invest
approximately RMB1,512,637,000 for purchase of
properties and production facilities; and for the
construction of the Group’s medical consumables
industrial zone.

2. During the Year, Weihai Weigao Blood Purification
Products Company Limited (“Weigao Blood
Purification”) issued new shares to its management
and some of its existing shareholders and a strategic
investor. The shareholding of the Company has been
diluted from 70% to 46.875%. Due to the change in
the composition of the board of directors of Weigao
Blood Purification, the Company no longer controls
the board of Weigao Blood Purification. Weigao Blood
Purification ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company
and is accounted for as an associated company. As
such, segment reporting on the manufacturing and
sale of blood purification products had been ceased
during the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN mEONT

MATERIAL INVESTMENTS/FUTURE
MATERIAL INVESTMENT PLANS (continued)

3. In 2017, the Group through its 100% wholly owned
subsidiary, Weigao International Medical Company
Limited (“Weigao International”) formed a joint
venture (“JV") with an independent third party. The
JV is owned as to 90% by Weigao International and
10% of the JV partner. On 23 January 2018, the JV
completed the acquisition of Argon Medical Devices
Holdings. Inc. (“Argon”) for a consideration of
US$844.2 million (subject to customary post-closing
adjustments) of which US$420 million was debt
financing raised by Argon. The remaining 90% of
US$424.2 million, being US$381.8 million, was funded
by Weigao International from its internal resources.
Argon will become one of the core platforms for the
overseas expansion of the Group.

4, In 2018, the Group plans to invest approximately
RMB250,000,000 for constructing new pre-filled
syringe production workshops and purchase of
new production lines, which are expected to be in
production successively by the end of 2019.

5. The upgrading and reconfiguration of the single-
use consumables production equipment is ongoing in
2018. It is planned that an additional approximately
RMB120,000,000 will be invested to further raise the
level of production automation.

Save for the above material investments and investment
plans, the Group had no material capital commitments or
any future plans involving significant investments or capital
assets acquisition as at 31 December 2017.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2017, the capital commitments of the
Group and the Company contracted but not provided for in
respect of the acquisition of Argon and the acquisition of
property, plant and equipment amounted to approximately
RMB2,948,758,000 (2016: RMB643,540,000). The above
amounts will be financed by the internal resources of the
Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PLEDGE OF THE GROUP’S ASSETS

As at 31 December 2017, the Group did not pledge the land
use rights and buildings (2016: RMB Nil), but the Group had
pledged the equity interest in Weigao Jierui, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Group, to secure the long-term borrowings
from International Finance Corporation, and pledged bank
deposits of RMB96,178,000 (2016: RMB36,980,000) to
secure the bills and banking facilities granted to the Group.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, total reserves of the
Group amounted to RMB12,885,938,000 (2016:
RMB11,414,344,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company's
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2017, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB3,391,686,000 (2016:
RMB2,942,314,000).

REVIEW AND OUTLOOK

In 2017, by overcoming the impact from various adverse
factors such as lower tender prices, government policies
of price control, in regulating distribution arrangement in
medical device sector and the rise in production costs, the
Company continued to adhere to product mix optimisation
and adjustment strategy, constantly improved and upgraded
product functionality and increased investment in technical
renovation, with an aim to enhance production efficiency,
improve product quality and constantly launching new
products. In addition to enhancing the sales management
strategy and integrating marketing resources, sharing of
key accounts and financing arrangements to facilitate sales
as well as implementing staff incentive arrangement, the
Company continued to maintain growth in revenue and
profit despite obvious slowdown in industry growth and
intensified competition.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
B B A am L AT

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2018

Through proprietary research and development and
leveraging on the cooperation with research institutes, the
Company will strengthen product upgrading and research
and development capabilities, further strengthening
existing product lines, intensify the marketing of wound
management products, highlight product safety and patient
application safety, improve patient treatment experience and
quicken the pace in launching pipeline products, offsetting
numerous adverse impacts to maintain its competitive edge.
During the Year, the Company will reinforce or launch a
series of new products including DEHP-free infusion sets,
radiation-resistant infusion sets, central venous catheters,
flush syringes (cyclo olefin polymer), orthopedic spines, joints
and ultrasonic bone scalpel.

In view of the effectiveness achieved by key client accounts
management, the Company will continue such strategy and
increase single customer contribution by promoting various
products via the key accounts management. By developing
the financing lease business around the Company’s industry
chain and forming synergies and driving sales between
financial services and product sales.

Regarding the in-depth implementation of national medical
reform policies such as “two-invoice system”, proportion
control of medical consumables in public hospitals and
single-disease payment, the Company considers that despite
such policies may have adverse impact on the financial
performance to a certain extent in the short term, however,
they will facilitate industry concentration and increase the
market share of domestic branded products in the long-term
and benefit the growth of outstanding enterprises in the
industry.

As overseas market is the focus of our medium and long-
term strategic plan, the Company will proactively develop
its overseas business layout and proceed with marketable
product registration in target market, gradually establish
long-term stable sales channel and network, and explore the
production and marketing pattern in overseas market. The
proportion of sales in overseas markets to the total revenue
of the Group is expected to increase gradually.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

LOOKING FORWARD TO 2018 (continued)

The acquisition of Argon has been successfully completed.
At the strategic level, Argon will become the Group’s
platform for overseas expansion and play an active role in
technological upgrade, product innovation and mergers and
acquisitions. At the business operation level, the Group will
formulate a plan with the management team of Argon to
implement the sale of interventional products in the market
in China. The management considers that Argon as a part
of Weigao will make an important contribution to the long-
term stable development of the Group.

The Company will continue to improve and extend existing
product lines and introduce advanced technologies through
equity investments and mergers and acquisitions.

While continuously carrying out automation and supply chain
management improvement in production, the Company
will continue to improve its product quality and to, increase
production efficiency to maintain cost advantages.

By relying on its enriched product lines and solid research
and development advantages, continue to launch new
products and improve product upgrades, insist on adapting
to market and future-oriented operating strategy, and
motivate employee creativity, the management believes that
the Company will continue to maintain its leading position
in the PRC market. Meanwhile, the Company will proactively
develop overseas business to achieve the coordinated
development of domestic and foreign markets, supporting
the stable growth in the operating results of the Group.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE
EEQHEE

To all shareholders:

The Supervisory Committee (the “Supervisory Committee”)
of Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited, in compliance with the relevant requirements of
the Company Law and the Articles of Association of the
Company, has conducted its work in accordance with the
fiduciary principle, and has taken up an active role to work
seriously and with diligence to protect the interests of the
Company and its shareholders.

During the Year, the Supervisory Committee had reviewed
cautiously the development plans of the Company and
provided reasonable suggestions and opinions to the Board.
It also strictly and effectively monitored and supervised the
Company’s management in making significant policies and
decisions to ensure that they are in compliance with the
relevant requirements of the Company Law and the Articles
of Association of the Company, and in the interests of its
shareholders.

We have reviewed and agreed to the report of the Directors,
audited financial statements and the dividend to be
proposed by the Board for presentation at the forthcoming
annual general meeting. We are of the opinion that the
Directors, the chief executive officer and other senior
management of the Company are able to strictly observe
their fiduciary duty, to act diligently, to exercise their
authority faithfully in the best interests of the Company and
to work in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company. The transactions between the Company and
connected parties are in the interests of the shareholders as
a whole and under fair and reasonable price.

As of today, none of the Directors, chief executive officer
and senior management staff had been found to have
abused their authority, damaged the interests of the
Company or infringed upon the interests of its shareholders
and employees. None of them was found to be in breach of
any laws and regulations or the Articles of Association of the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

The Supervisory Committee is satisfied with the achievement
and cost-effectiveness of the Company in 2017 and has
great confidence in the future prospect of the Company.

By Order of the Supervisory Committee
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer
Company Limited

Bi Dong Mei

Chairman of Supervisory Committee

Weihai, Shandong Province, the PRC

27 March 2018
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

The Directors are pleased to submit their annual report,
including discussion on the Company’'s environmental
policies and performance on pages 77 to 90 to this report
and the audited financial statements of the Group for the
year ended 31 December 2017.

The Company was established and registered as a joint stock
company with limited liability in the PRC under the Company
Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000. The H Shares of the
Company were listed on GEM board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27
February 2004 and were transferred to Main Board of the
Stock Exchange on 29 July 2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Based in Shandong province, the Company is principally
engaged in the research and development, production and
sale of single-use medical device products and operates
finance lease and factoring business in the PRC. The
Group has a wide range of products, which includes:
1) consumables (infusion set, syringes, medical needle,
blood bags, pre-filled syringes, wound management,
blood sampling products, and other consumables); and 2)
orthopedic products. The Group’s products are sold under
its own brand names, including “Jierui” and “Wego Ortho”.
The products are sold throughout the PRC and exported
to overseas. As at the date of this report, the Group has
a total customer base of 5,117 (including 2,430 hospitals,
414 blood stations, 587 other medical units and 1,686
distributors).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group acquired property, plant and equipment during
the year of 2017 at an aggregate cost of approximately
RMB1,195,244,000 in order to enhance its production
capacity. Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group are set out in note 14 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31 December 2017, there was a total issued share
capital of 4,522,332,324 shares of the Company (the
“Shares”) which include:
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Number of Approximate

Shares percentages

Bn&®A #inask

Non-listed Shares JEEMRRG, 2,638,600,000 58.35%
H Shares HA% 1,883,732,324 41.65%
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

The changes in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 33 to the financial statements.

RESERVES AND DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, total reserves of the Group amounted
to RMB12,885,938,000 (2016: RMB11,414,344,000).

Under the PRC laws and regulations, the Company's
distributable reserves will be based on the lower of the
amount calculated according to the PRC accounting
principles and rules and the amount calculated according
to the Hong Kong generally accepted accounting principles.
As at 31 December 2017, the distributable reserves of the
Company were approximately RMB3,391,686,000 (2016:
RMB2,942,314,000)

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

The directors of the Company during the Year were:

Executive directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei
Mr. Wang Yi
Mr. Gong Jian Bo
Mr. Xia Lie Bo
(resigned on 4 December 2017)

Non-executive director

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

DIRECTORS AND DIRECTORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS (continued)

Each of the directors entered into service agreements with
the Company. The service contracts were signed for an initial
term of three years, unless and until terminated by either
party by giving notice to the other party with three months’
notice in writing. In accordance with the Company’s Articles
of Association, the service agreements of all directors are
renewable for successive three-year terms upon expiry.

The service agreements for directors do not stipulate for
any amount of remuneration or bonus payment to be
paid for services provided. The executive directors are paid
with a fixed sum of annual salaries for holding positions
in the Company and entitled to welfare benefits (including
retirement benefits and medical insurance) in accordance
with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The non-
executive director waived her directors’ remuneration for
the year ended 31 December 2017 and accepted a nominal
annual fee of RMB1.00.

According to the respective service agreements entered into
between the Company and each of three independent non-
executive directors, each of Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia received an annual fee of RMB108,000, and
Mr. Lo Wai Hung received an annual fee of HK$180,000.

Apart from the foregoing, no directors have a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation
(other than statutory compensation).

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No director, either directly or indirectly, is in any contract
of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party during the Year.
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DIRECTORS' INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES

As at 31 December 2017, the interests of the directors
in the share capital of the Company and their associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong
Kong (“SFQO")), (i) which were required to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions
7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provision of the SFO); or (ii) which were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or (iii) which were required to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities transactions by Directors
of Listed Companies (the “Model Code”) contained in the
Listing Rules:

(i) Long positions of non-listed Shares of
RMBO0.10 each of the Company
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percentage of
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number of share capital

Name of Types of non-listed of the

Director interests Capacity Shares Company

HFELEH

ERITEREDH

EENR - §=3cF: 5 3 JE b 7 B {7 #8 BY @raask

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Personal Beneficial owner 32,400,000 0.716%
SRERE A EPN BEmEA A

Mr. Wang Yi Personal Beneficial owner 23,400,000 0.517%
TREE EA BEmEA A

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Personal Beneficial owner 15,300,000 0.338%
ERE L £ EPN BEmEA A

In addition, Mr. Chen Lin, son of Mr. Chen Xue Li is
holder of the Company’s 200,000 non-listed Shares,
representing 0.004% of the issue share capital of the
Company.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
FERHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND LONG
POSITIONS IN SHARES (continued)

(ii) Long positions in the registered capital of the
ultimate holding company, Weigao Holding,
an associated corporation of the Company

EEREOHEZIREFR (4)

(i) REXRERAFAAERELR (X
AFHEBEEH)EMBEENEE

Approximate
percentage of
the registered

Amount of capital of
Name of registered Weigao
director Capacity capital Holding
HEERE
EMEE
EEHR 513 EMREEH @#raask
Weihai Weigao International Registered owner 1,078,000,000 89.83%
Medical Investment Holding
Company Limited* (Note)
B B B R BRI A R BREAA
BRAA ()
Mr. Chen Xue Li Beneficial owner 69,540,000 5.79%
BRE:F &4 EmEA A
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei Beneficial owner 21,960,000 1.83%
SRERLE A EnEAA
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua Beneficial owner 12,200,000 1.02%
B EE 2 £ EmEA A
Mr. Wang Yi Beneficial owner 4,880,000 0.41%
ERESE EnEAA
Note: BN B Rl = BIBR BB EIEEEIR B R A A (Weihai Weigao Mzt : BUSEmBEREEREERER AT

International Medical Investment Holding Company Limited*)
is owned as to 55.89% by Mr. Chen Xue Li, 18% by Mr. Zhang
Hua Wei, 10% by Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, 5.11% by Mr. Wang Vi
and 8% by Mr. Chen Lin

Other than as disclosed above, none of the Directors
nor their associates had any interests or short positions
in any shares of the Company or any of its associated
corporations as at the date of this report.
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PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
SECURITIES

At no time during the Year were rights to acquire benefits
by means of the acquisition of shares in or debenture of
the Company granted to any directors or their respective
associates or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company, its ultimate holding company or any
subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire such rights in the
Company or any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2017, the register of substantial
shareholders maintained by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO recorded that other than the interests
disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the following
shareholder had notified the Company of relevant interest in
the issued share capital of the Company.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EETRE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS (continued)

Save as disclosed above, the following shareholders have
disclosed their relevant interests or long positions in the
issued share capital of the Company.

FEBRX (&)
B EXHREEI THRREFRBERER
ZAN/N 73%ﬂk$¢%ﬁmﬁ@$ﬁi

R

Number
of shares % of issued
interested share capital
(See *Notes (See *Notes
Name of substantial shareholder below) below)
HARES HERT
Bin& A BFESL
TERFTRE (RTFXMEE) (RTXM&E)
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 188,101,549(L) 9.98(L)
768,000(S) 0.04(S)
181,198,370(P) 9.61(P)
BlackRock, Inc. 150,615,443(L) 7.99(L)
2,988,000(S) 0.16(S)
Invesco Hong Kong Limited 94,925,000(L) 5.04(L)

SIEREEEAR QA
Note: (L) — Long Position, (S)- Short Position, (P) — Lending Pool

*Source: Website of Hong Kong Stock Exchange

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In 2017, sales to the Group’s five largest customers
accounted for 3.7% of the total sales for the year and sales
to the largest customer included therein accounted for 1.0%
of the total sales of the year. Purchases from the Group’s five
largest suppliers accounted for 12.7% of the total purchases
for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 3.0% of the total purchases of the
Year. During the Year, none of the directors of the Company
or any of their associates or any shareholders (which to
the knowledge of the directors, own more than 5% of the
Company'’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in
the top five customers and suppliers of the Group.
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SHARE AWARD SCHEME REGARDING NON-
LISTED SHARES

On 17 November 2014 (the "Adoption Date”), the
Company's share award scheme (“Incentive Share Scheme”)
was adopted by the extraordinary general meeting, the class
meeting of holders of H shares and the class meeting of
holders of non-listed shares of the Company. The maximum
number of non-listed Shares which may be issued under
the share award scheme would be 223,818,616, which
represent 5% of the issued share capital of the Company
or approximately 4.76% of the issued share capital of the
Company as enlarged by the issue of the 223,818,616
non-listed shares as of the date of the Adoption Date,
respectively, as incentive shares to key personnel of the
Group, and other persons as approved by the Remuneration
Committee (the “Selected Employee”), in batches in
subsequent years. On 11 December 2015, the first batch of
the Incentive Share Scheme granted 45,960,000 shares. The
life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for 10 years. Details of
the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the Company’s
announcement and circular dated 15 August 2014 and 30
September 2014, respectively.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the incentive
shares will be granted to the Selected Employee, subject to
vesting conditions. For the Year, the Company did not grant
any incentive shares. Details of the number of incentive
Shares issued are set out in note 35(a) on pages 200 to 202
of this report.

SHARE ARRANGEMENT OF WEIGAO ORTHO

On 12 May 2016, two limited partnerships (named Weihai
Hong Yang Rui Information Technology Centre (Limited
Partnership) (B BsAGImE EHMHARL(BREE) ),
and Weihai Glory Trading Centre (Limited Partnership) (&
BXBE SR O (BRER) ), respectively), subscribed
22,222,222 shares which represent 10% equity interests
in Weigao Ortho with consideration of RMB311,111,000.
The two limited partnerships are controlled and beneficially
owned by members of the management team of Weigao
Ortho. The subscription aims to recognise the contribution
of and incentivise the members of the management team.
The difference between the consideration and the fair value
of the shares issued of RMB294,889,000 was recognised for
the year ended 31 December 2016 as share-based payment
expenses. Details are set out in note 35(b) on page 203 of
this report.
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LOAN AGREEMENT WITH INTERNATIONAL
FINANCE CORPORATION

On 27 January 2015, the Company entered into a five
(5) years loan agreement (the “Loan Agreement”) for the
principal amount of RMB600 million (the “Loan”) with the
International Finance Corporation (“IFC"), a member of
the World Bank Group and the largest global development
institution focused exclusively on the private sector. The
Company shall repay the Loan in one lump sum on 15 March
2020.

Under the share pledge agreement entered into between
Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”),
the Company and IFC on 27 January 2015 (the “Share
Pledge Agreement”), Weigao Holding must ensure at any
time the equivalent market value of the shares pledged
shall be equivalent to at least one point five (1.5) times the
outstanding amount of the loan. The shares pledged to
secure the long-term borrowing is 230 million non-listed
shares held by Weigao Holding and the equity interest of
the Company in Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company
Limited. As at the date of this report, Weigao Holding holds
2,159,755,676 shares in the Company, representing 47.76%
of the total issued share capital of the Company. Details of
the Loan Agreement are set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 27 January 2015.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

The Company and subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”)
renewed the framework purchase agreement, framework
sales agreement, framework tenancy agreement and
framework services agreement (collectively the “Framework
Agreements”) with Weigao Holding Company Limited or its
subsidiaries (collectively “Weigao Holding Group”) on 25
November 2016 regarding the respective annual caps for
the continuing connected transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group for two years from 1 January 2017 to 31
December 2018. Details of the Framework Agreements were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 25
November 2016.

1. Framework Purchase Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to purchase and Weigao Holding Group agrees to
sell services and medical based products, including
and not limited to, medical equipment, medical raw
materials, medical packaging materials, pharmaceutical
machine accessories and parts and office stationery
on a non-exclusive basis. The annual cap for the
purchase transactions between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB250,000,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2017. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Purchase Agreement was approximately
RMB203,920,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
IN RESPECT OF FRAMEWORK AGREEMENTS

(continued)

2.

Framework Sales Agreement

An agreement pursuant to which the Group agrees
to sell and Weigao Holding Group agrees purchase,
including and not limited to, medical devices,
carton box and moulding on a non-exclusive basis.
The annual cap for the sales transactions between
the Group and Weigao Holding Group shall not
exceed RMB200,000,000 for the year ended 31
December 2017. During the Year, the actual amount
of transactions in relation to the Framework Sales
Agreement was approximately RMB161,846,000.

Framework Tenancy Agreement

The Group entered into framework tenancy agreement
with Weigao Holding Group regarding lease of
premises located at industrial zone at Chucun in
Weihai in Shandong Province, the PRC. The annual
rental cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group shall not exceed RMB20,000,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2017. During the Year, the actual
rental amount in relation to the Framework Tenancy
Agreement was approximately RMB11,438,000.

Framework Services Agreement

The Group entered into framework services
agreement regarding procurement of factory workers
transportation services, dormitory, canteen and catering
services provided by Weigao Holding Group to the
Group. The annual cap between the Group and Weigao
Holding Group shall not exceed RMB83,300,000 for
the year ended 31 December 2017. During the Year,
the actual amount of transactions in relation to the
Framework Services Agreement was approximately
RMB62,665,000.

Weigao Holding is the controlling shareholder of the
Company and is therefore a connected person of
the Company, the transactions contemplated under
the Framework Agreements constitute continuing
connected transactions of the Group for the purpose
of Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#

FHERGRZSERRERS

(%)

ERBERE

BiEZHE AEEREZRIERR
EENE MBSSBEREKIES
REEHEBE (BELRR) BES
wWoERANRE REEZE—F—+
F+-_A=+—BHILFE A5£H
HESEB  HERHI2FE LR
5B @ AR ¥200,000,0007T ° F
N BREREEWECERRS
SR AEANR161,846,0007T

ERBERE®

BEZGE ~SEEBeSEEE]
VIERHERZ AR BEBEHEEN
RARLREEEGVIN 2 WE- R
HE_ZT—+ttF+-_A=+—H81t
FE-AEEHERsEE2FEM
EFRAEEB AR20,000,000
TLoFRN BRELHERECER
He4 A AR11,438,0007T °

ERRHRE

AEBIVEERBHE NEE
AReEERAERRETHRTA
BRRE BE RELRERKRSE-
REBEZE-_ZT—+F+_A=+—
AEtFE ASEBEFSEECF
E ERTSHB ARS3,300,000
TT-FAN BEBEEERREHEZE
BRR5eEAHARK62,665,000
T o

BEEBERARARAEZEBRKR
RRAUEAARRRZEEANL  #5
BEABMARZMABERARESRLD
RAIFE14AZE TN = - ERBHIA T
ETZRXPEAANEE 2 FERE

36 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017



CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF FINANCE LEASE AND
FACTORING FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT

On 25 November 2016, the Group renewed and entered into
the finance leasing and factoring framework agreement with
Weigao Holding and its subsidiaries (the “Weigao Holding
Group”) to provide finance leasing and factoring services
to Weigao Holding Group with a principal of not exceeding
RMB290,000,000 for two years commencing from 1 January
2017 and expiry 31 December 2018.

As one or more applicable percentage ratios (as defined
in Rule 14.07 under the Listing Rules) in respect of the
transactions contemplated under the financial leasing and
factoring framework agreement exceeds 0.1%, but is less
than 5.0%. such transactions are therefore only subject
to the reporting and announcement requirements under
relevant rules in chapter 14A of the Listing Rules but are
exempt from the Independent Shareholders’ approval
requirements. Please refer to the announcements of the
Company dated 25 November 2016 for details.

The annual cap between the Group and Weigao Holding
Group has not exceed RMB290,000,000 for the year ended
31 December 2017. During the Year, the actual amount of
transactions in relation to the financial leasing and factoring
framework agreement was approximately RMB286,581,000.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK

On 23 August 2017, the Company and E/&E /& 8R1T KM%
APBRARF (Weihai Lanhai Banking Corporation*) (“Lanhai
Bank”) entered into the deposit services agreement,
pursuant to which the Group will utilize the deposit services
offered by Lanhai Bank. Pursuant to the deposit services
agreement, Lanhai Bank will provide deposit services to
the Group and the Group will utilize such deposit services
on a non-exclusive basis. The deposit services agreement
does not create any obligation on the part of Group to
utilize any particular services of Lanhai Bank. Other than
the deposits which have specified deposit terms, the Group
may at any time withdraw the funds deposited with Lanhai
Bank without incurring any penalty. Lanhai Bank is one of
a number of financial institutions which provide deposit
services to the Group. The Group may obtain deposit services
available from any other financial institutions as it sees fit.
The interest rates for the Group’s deposits with Lanhai Bank
is determined based on the RMB deposit benchmark rate
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China, and shall not
be lower than the same level deposit rate available to the
Group from other independent commercial banks in China
for the same period. The deposit services agreement shall be
for an initial term of three years commencing from the date
of agreement. Upon expiry of the initial term of the deposit
services agreement, the agreement may be renewed for
further terms of three years automatically unless either party
objects by giving a written notice at least one month prior to
the expiry of the deposit services agreement. The respective
annual caps for the three years ending 31 December 2019
are RMB300,000,000. During the Year, the maximum
daily balance of deposits in relation to the deposit service
agreement was approximately RMB255,930,000. Lanhai
Bank is a 30%-controlled company of Weigao Holding, the
controlling shareholder of the Company. Details of which
have been disclosed in the announcement dated 23 August
2017.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Board
appointed the auditor of the Company to report on the
above continuing connected transactions between the
Company and the connected persons for the year ended 31
December 2017.

The auditor of the Company was engaged in accordance
with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements
3000 (Revised) "Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and
with reference to Practice Note 740 "Auditor’s Letter on
Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong
Listing Rules” issued by the HKICPA and reported the
following conclusion to the Board:
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTION
IN RESPECT OF DEPOSIT SERVICES
AGREEMENT WITH LANHAI BANK (continued)

Based on the foregoing, in respect of the continuing
connected transactions of the Company:

(i)  have received approval from the Board;
(i) were conducted in accordance to the pricing policy;

(i) have been entered into in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing such transactions; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap amount for the financial
year ended 31 December 2017 disclosed in the relevant
announcements.

EXEMPTED CONNECTED TRANSACTION
DEEMED DISPOSAL OF INTEREST IN WEIGAO BLOOD

On 23 January 2017, Weigao Blood Purification, Mr. Chen
Lin, Mr. Xia LieBoand B & 9l = {5 B & T L (A
R & %) (Weihai Kaide Information Technology Centre
(Limited Partnership)*) entered into the subscription
agreement. Weigao Blood Purification has agreed to
increase its registered capital from RMB120,000,000 to
RMB170,240,000. Of the increased registered capital,
Mr. Chen Lin agreed to subscribe for RMB12,920,000
at the subscription price of RMB138,085,472, Mr. Xia
Lie Bo agreed to subscribe for RMB3,270,000 at the
subscription price of RMB34,894,169 and Weihai Kaide
Information Technology Centre (Limited Partnership) agreed
to subscribe for RMB34,050,000 at the subscription price
of RMB363,853,727. The aggregate consideration for the
subscription was approximately RMB537,000,000 . Upon
completion of the subscription agreements, the equity
interest of the Company in Weigao Blood reduced from
70% to approximately 49.34%. Details of which have been
disclosed in the announcement dated 23 January 2017.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTION

ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY AT SHANDONG
PROVINCE

On 1 June 2017, the Company as purchaser entered into
the sale and purchase agreement with Weigao Holding as
vendor, pursuant to which the Company agreed to acquire
and Weigao Holding agreed to sell the property for a total
consideration of approximately RMB84 million. The property
comprises the land use rights of the land and the buildings.
The total area of the land is approximately 30,000 sgm. The
property is located at nos. 500-1, 500-2 and 500-3 Xi Cui
Jia Kou Village, Ge Jia Zhen, Wendeng District, Weihai City,
Shandong Province, the PRC(FRILRER ST XEREE
KA 79 8 K O A$500-157% » 500-25% » 500-35%) . The term of
the land use rights of the land is 40 years until the year of
2056 and its permitted usage is for commercial or other use.
Details of which have been disclosed in the announcement
dated 1 June 2017.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION
ACQUISITION OF PROPERTIES AS STAFF QUARTERS

On 1 June 2017, the Company entered into the sale and
purchase agreement with BB e FEHERZEEBR A F
(Weihai Weigao Real Estate Development Company Limited*)
(“Weigao Real Estate”), pursuant to which the Company
agreed to acquire and Weigao Real Estate agreed to sell the
properties for a total consideration of approximately RMB187
million. The properties comprise 409 residential units in the
buildings on the land, and are equipped with water, gas and
heat supplies. Details of which have been disclosed in the
announcement dated 1 June 2017.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

DISPOSALS OF A SUBSIDIARY THE EQUITY
TRANSFER AGREEMENTS

On 1 June 2017, (i) the equity transfer agreement A was
entered into between the Company and BB E = & # 2
RAMEAR QA (Weihai Weigao Foosin Medical Supplies
Inc., Limited*) ("Weigao Foosin”), a subsidiary of Weigao
Holding in relation to the disposal of 50% equity interest of
IWERE S EBBERM AR QA (Shandong Weigao Newlife
Medical Device Co., Ltd.*) by the Company to Weigao Foosin
at a consideration of RMB8,000,000; and (ii) the equity
transfer agreement B was entered into between Wellford
Capital Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
and the Weigao Foosin in relation to the disposal of 50%
equity interest of Weigao Foosin at a consideration of
RMB8,000,000. Details of which have been disclosed in the
announcement dated 1 June 2017.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

DISPOSAL OF 29.9% EQUITY INTEREST IN TARGET
COMPANY

On 5 September 2017, Wellford Capital Limited
("Wellford"), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
andll R4 L EBER B R A AF (Shandong Weixin Medical
Device Company*) (“Shandong Weixin"), a subsidiary of
the Weigao Holding as the purchaser entered into the
conditional sale and purchase agreement, pursuant to which,
the vendor has conditionally agreed to dispose its 100%
equity interests in Better City Limited, the sole asset of Better
City Limited is 100% equity interest in Lucky Goal Limited
whose sole asset is 29.9% equity interest in Zurich Medical
Corporation (“Zurich”), to the purchaser at the consideration
of USD8.55 million. Details of which have been disclosed in
the announcement dated 5 September 2017.
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DISCLOSEABLE AND EXEMPTED
CONNECTED TRANSACTION

SUBSCRIPTION FOR ADDITIONAL CAPITAL IN
WEIGAO BLOOD PURIFICATION AND EXEMPTED
CONNECTED TRANSACTION - PUT OPTION

IN RESPECT OF INTEREST IN WEIGAO BLOOD
PURIFICATION

On 4 December 2017, the Company, the existing joint
venture partners and Nikkiso entered into the capital increase
agreement under which Nikkiso agreed to subscribe for
additional capital in Weigao Blood Purification, a subsidiary
of the Company, for a total consideration of RMB100 million.
Upon completion of the capital increase, Nikkiso and the
Company will hold 5.0% and 46.875%, respectively, of the
enlarged registered capital of Weigao Blood Purification,
and there will be a change of the board composition of
Weigao Blood Purification. As a result of the change in the
board composition, the Company will cease to control the
board of Weigao Blood Purification upon completion of the
capital increase. the shareholding interest of the Company
in Weigao Blood Purification will be diluted from 49.34%
to 46.875%. Weigao Blood Purification ceased to be a
subsidiary of the Company and Weigao Blood Purification
will become an associated company of the Company after
the capital increase. Details of which have been disclosed in
the announcement dated 5 September 2017.

All the connected transactions in 2017 have been reviewed
by the independent non-executive directors of the Company.
The independent non-executive directors have confirmed
that the connected transactions have been entered into
(a) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company; (b) on normal commercial terms or on terms no
less favourable than those available to or from independent
third parties; (c) in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in
the interests the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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MAJOR AND DISCLOSEABLE
TRANSACTIONS

TERMINATION OF ASSET TRANSFER AGREEMENT

Reference is made to the announcements of the Company
dated 15 June 2016, 6 July 2016, 28 July 2016, 18
August 2016, 29 September 2016, 20 October 2016, 3
November 2016 and 29 November 2016 (collectively, the
“Announcements”). On 30 March 2017, (i) the Company
and Weigao Logistic, among others, entered into the
termination agreement to terminate the asset transfer
agreement; (i) the Company and ZK/8EHEEZEE(L T B H
i% 17 A R A 7] (Zhuhai Winbase International Chemical Tank
Terminal Co., Ltd.*), (“Winbase International”) entered into
the termination agreement to terminate the compensation
agreement; (iii) the Company and %X B8 &E AT AR A
a] (Zhuhai Shi You Chemical Co., Ltd.*) entered into the
termination agreement to terminate the share transfer
agreement; (iv) Winbase International and the Company
entered into the termination agreement to terminate the
subscription agreement; and (v) Winbase International and
the placees entered into termination agreements in respect
of the placing agreements, with immediate effect. The rights
and obligations of the parties to each of the asset transfer
agreement, the compensation agreement, the share transfer
agreement, the subscription agreement and the placing
agreements have ceased upon termination. Details of which
have been disclosed in the announcement dated 30 March
2017.
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DISCLOSEABLE TRANSACTION

FORMATION OF A JOINT VENTURE FOR THE
ACQUISITION OF ARGON MEDICAL DEVICES
HOLDINGS, INC.

On 22 September 2017, the Company, the joint venture
partner, WW Medical and Healthcare Holdings Corporation
(the "Purchaser”), WW Medical and Healthcare Corporation
(the "Subsidiary”), Roundtable Healthcare Partners Ill, L.P
(the “Vendor Representative”) and Argon Medical Devices
Holdings, Inc. (the "Target Company”) entered into the
Agreement. The Purchaser is a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Joint Venture. The Joint Venture was formed by
Weigao International Medical Company Limited (“Weigao
International”), which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, and the joint venture partner. The Joint Venture is
held as to 90% by Weigao International and as to 10% by
the joint venture partner. Weigao International and the joint
venture partner will fund the Purchaser for the acquisition
according to their respective shareholdings in the joint
venture. The acquisition was completed on 23 January 2018.
The consideration (after adjustments) was approximately
US$844.2 million. Upon Completion, Argon Medical Devices
Holdings, Inc. became a subsidiary of the Company with
its financial results and performance consolidated into the
financial statements the Group. Details of which have been
disclosed in the announcement dated 22 September 2017.

COMPETITION AND CONFLICT OF
INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders as
defined under the “Listing Rules” of the Company or their
respective associates has any interest in a business which
competes or may compete with the business of the Group or
has any other conflict of interests with the Group.
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DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION ON
DIRECTOR, THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
AND SUPERVISOR

Pursuant to Rule 13.51B of the Listing Rules, the changes of
information on director and supervisor during the Year are
stated as follows:

1. Mr. Cui Jin has resigned as the Chief Financial Officer of
the Company with effect from 17 February 2017.

2. Mr. Wu Xue Feng has been appointed as the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 17
February 2017.

3. Mr Xia Lie Bo (£3%I])%) has resigned as an executive
Director with effect from 4 December 2017.

DIVERSITY OF DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted its diversity policy with respect
to the composition of the Board. In assessing candidates
running for directorships, the Nomination Committee will
consider a number of factors, including but not limited
to gender, age, educational background, professional
experience, technical expertise and the ability to fulfill the
requirements of the Board. Details on the biographies and
experience of the Directors are set out on pages 69 to 76 of
this report.

PUBLIC FLOAT AND MARKET
CAPITALIZATION

Based on the publicly available information known to the
Company and to the best of the Directors’ knowledge, as of
the date of this report, the public float of the Company is in
compliance with that stipulated under Rule 8.08 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited. As at 31 December 2017, the market
capitalization of the Company was approximately HK$25.2
billion (including H Shares and Non-listed Shares).
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITIES IN
PREPARING THE GROUP’S FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledged the responsibility for preparing
the accounts and have confirmed that the preparation of
the Group's financial statement is in compliance with the
relevant regulations and applicable accounting standards.

In preparing the financial statements for the Year, the
Directors adopted appropriate and consistent accounting
policies and made prudent and reasonable judgments and
estimations.

The financial statements for the Year have been prepared by
the Directors on a going concern basis. There are no material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. A statement by the external auditors of
the Company regarding their reporting responsibilities on
the accounts of the Group is set out in the “Independent
Auditor’'s” in this annual report.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
the auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Zhang Hua Wei
Chairman

Weihai, Shandong, the PRC
27 March 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

OVERVIEW

The Board of Directors of the Company recognize the
importance of incorporating elements of good corporate
governance in the management structures and internal
control procedures of the Group so as to achieve effective
accountability. This report outlines the principles and the
code provisions of the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) contained in the Listing Rules, which
have been adopted by the Group since its listing on 28
February 2004.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as the standard for
securities transactions by Directors. The Company has made
specific enquiries of all the Directors and all the Directors
confirmed that they have complied with the required
standards set out in the Model Code and its code of conduct
regarding directors’ securities transactions throughout the
year of 2017.

The following summarizes the corporate governance
practices of the Company:

The Board of Directors

The Board take responsibility to oversee all major matters
of the Company, including the formulation and approval
of overall business strategies, internal control and risk
management systems, and monitoring the performance of
the senior management. The management is responsible for
the daily operations of the Group under the leadership of the
CEO. The Directors have the responsibility to act objectively
in the interests of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
ERER@ME

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
The Board of Directors (continued)

Currently, the Board comprises seven Directors, including
three executive Directors, one non-executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors. The Directors as
at 31 December 2017 are:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei (Chairman)
Mr. Wang Yi
Mr. Gong Jian Bo
Mr. Xia Lie Bo
(resigned on 4 December 2017)
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

The Board of Directors (continued)

In compliance of Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the
Board currently comprises three independent non-executive
Directors. Pursuant to paragraph 12B of the Appendix
16 of the Listing Rules, each of the independent non-
executive Directors has confirmed by annual confirmation
that he/she has complied with the independence criteria
set out in Rules 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Director
consider that all three independent non-executive Directors
are independent under these independence criteria and
are capable to effectively exercise independent judgment.
Amongst the three independent non-executive Directors, Mr.
Lo Wai Hung has the appropriate professional qualifications
and accounting and related financial management expertise
required under Rule 3.10 (2) of the Listing Rules.

Board Meetings

Board meetings were held 5 times during this year to review
and approve financial and operating performance, interim
and annual results. Ad-hoc meetings will also be convened
if necessary to discuss the overall strategy as well as the
operation and financial performance of the Group. Notice of
board meeting will be sent to all Directors at least 14 days
prior to a regular board meeting. Reasonable notice will be
given to Directors for ad-hoc board meetings. Directors may
participate either in person or through electronic means of
communications.

The Company will adopt the practice to provide relevant
materials to all the Directors relating to the matters
brought before the meetings. All the Directors will be
provided with sufficient resources to discharge their duties,
and, upon reasonable requests, the Directors will be able
to seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expenses. All Directors will
have the opportunity to include matters in the agenda for
Board meetings.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Number of Board meetings held during the year 2017: 5.

The attendance of each Director at Board meetings during
the year ended 31 December 2017 was as follows:
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Attendance
in 2017
R-Z—+tF
Y H RS =%
Executive Directors BITES
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei ofk 2 B 55 A 100%
Mr. Wang Yi FREE 100%
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRR EE 100%
Mr. Xia Lie Bo B & 100%
(resigned on 4 December 2017) (R=ZT—tF+=- AWHBET)
Non-executive Director FEPITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua B EE £ 100%
Independent non-executive Directors BUAFERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELEE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 22+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FEREL T 100%

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are
recorded, and draft minutes and final version are submitted
to Directors for review within reasonable time after the
meetings, normally 14 days after the meetings.

Secretary of the Board assists the chairman to establish
meeting agenda, and each Director may request inclusion of
items in the agenda.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Board Meetings (continued)

Matters on transactions where Directors are considered
having conflict of interests or material interests will not
be dealt with by way of written resolutions. The Directors
concerned can express views but will not be counted in the
quorum of meetings and shall abstain from voting on the
relevant resolution(s).

All Directors have access to the company secretary who
is responsible for ensuring that the Board procedures are
complied with, and advising the Board on compliance
matters.

Minutes of the Board and the committee meetings are kept
by the company secretary and are open for inspection by
Directors.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Under provision A2.1 of the Code, the roles of the Chairman
and the CEO should be separate and should not be
performed by the same individual. Mr. Zhang Hua Wei is
the Chairman of the Board and an executive Director of the
Group’s business. Mr. Wang Yi is the CEO of the Company
and an executive Director of the Company.

The Chairman of the Board is appointed by the Board
itself, who is responsible for the leadership of the effective
operation of the Board, and ensuring that all major and
appropriate issues are discussed by the Board on a timely
basis and in a constructive manner. The CEO is appointed
by the Board. He is responsible for the management of daily
operations of the Company and the implementation of the
strategies and plans determined by the Board.

Experience

The executive Directors and non-executive Directors
possess administrative leadership, diversified knowledge
and extensive management experience in the industry. The
independent non-executive Directors possess extensive
knowledge, experience and judgment in different areas.
The Board will seriously consider the objective views of the
independent non-executive Directors for making decisions,
and regard this as an effective guidance for the Group’s
business direction.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Directors’ responsibility

The Board manages the business of the Company on behalf
of its shareholders. The Directors consider that they are
obliged to fulfill their responsibilities in a prudent, diligent
and faithful manner, so as to create value for shareholders
and safeguard the best interests of the Company and its
shareholders.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee on
12 August 2005 in accordance with the requirement of
the Code. The remuneration committee comprises three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai
Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a non-
executive director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.

The remuneration committee has reviewed the remuneration
policy, the performance and the remuneration of executive
Directors and members of senior management, the existing
terms of service contracts of the executive Directors. The
objective of the remuneration policy is to ensure that the
Company is able to attract, retain and motivate high-caliber
staff, which is vital to the success of the Company.

In reviewing and determining the remuneration packages of
the executive Directors and members of senior management,
the remuneration committee considers their responsibilities,
skills, expertise and contribution to the Group’s performance
and whether remuneration packages are competitive and
sufficient to ensure that the Group is able to attract and
retain the best available executive talent.

Remuneration of Directors is subject to annual assessment
and recommendation by the Remuneration Committee to the
Board for further review and approval, which is subsequently
subject to shareholders’ approval at annual general meeting.
The primary goal of the remuneration policy on executive
Directors remuneration packages is to enable the Company
to retain and motivate executive Directors by linking their
compensation with performance as measured against
corporate objectives. Under the policy, a Director is not
allowed to approve his own remuneration.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)
Remuneration Committee (continued)

During the Year, two meeting has been held by the
remuneration committee. All members of the remuneration
committee attended the meeting during which the
remuneration package of directors, supervisors and senior
management of the Company for the year 2017. The
chairman of the remuneration committee reports the
findings and provides recommendations to the Board after
each meeting.

Nomination Committee

The Company established a nomination committee on 21
May 2012 in accordance with the requirement of the Code.
The nomination committee comprises Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs.
Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua.
The chairman of the nomination committee is Mr. Lo Wai
Hung. The terms of reference of the nomination committee
have been defined. The principal duties include:

—  to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company's corporate strategy.

—  to identify individuals suitably qualified to become
Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships.

- to assess the independence of independent non-
executive directors.

— to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the
chairman of the Board and the chief executive.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee provided with sufficient
resources to perform its duties and shall have access to
independent professional advice if necessary. All members
of the Nomination Committee have access to the advice
and services of the company secretary, and separate and
independent access to the Company’s senior management
for obtaining necessary information.

Each of the Directors of the Company has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a specific term of
three years, and are subject to retirement by rotation and
re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association of
the Company.

The Company has not experienced any casual vacancy
for members of the Board. In the event that there is such
circumstance, the Director appointed to fill a casual vacancy
should be subject to election by shareholders at the first
general meeting after his appointment.

The Board selects and nominates Director candidates based
on whether they possess the skills and experience needed for
the Group's development.

Corporate Governance Committee

The Company established a corporate governance committee
on 30 May 2013. The corporate governance committee
comprises Mr. Zhang Hua Wei as the chairman of the
committee, Mr. Lo Wai Hung, Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong and Mrs.
Wang Jin Xia as members. The terms of reference of the
corporate governance committee have been defined. The
principal duties include:

(@) to develop and review the Company’'s policies
and practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the board;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous

professional development of directors and senior
management;
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

Corporate Governance Committee (continued)

() to review and monitor the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the corporate governance report.

The Corporate Governance Committee will be provided
with sufficient resources to perform its duties and shall have
access to independent professional advice if necessary. All
members of the Corporate Governance Committee will have
access to the advice and services of the company secretary
and separate and independent access to the Company’s
senior management for obtaining necessary information.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financial Reporting

All Directors are provided with explanations and information
by the management of the Company so as to enable them to
have discussions and make assessment at Board meetings.

All Directors acknowledge the responsibility for the
preparation of its accounts, with the responsibility statement
in respect to the financial reports made by the Directors set
out in this annual report. The auditors have also made a
statement about their responsibilities in the auditor’s report.

The Board presents a comprehensive, balanced and
understandable assessment on the position and prospects of
the Group in all shareholder communications.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Internal control

Directors are responsible for reviewing the internal control
and risk management system of the Company periodically to
ensure its effectiveness and efficiency. With the support of
the internal audit department, they will review the practices,
procedures, expenditure and internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries on a regular basis. The management will
regularly monitor the concerns as reported by the internal
audit department to ensure appropriate remedial measures
have been implemented. The Board or senior management
can also request the internal audit group to review the
specific scope of concerns and report the significant findings
of such review to the Board and the audit committee.

The Board has conducted a review of the effectiveness of the
system of internal control of the Group.

The Board has considered the adequacy of resources,
gualifications and experience of staff of the Company’s
accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training program and budget.

Audit Committee

As at the date of this report, the audit committee of the
Company comprises three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Lo Wai Hung (chairman of the audit
committee), Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, Mrs. Wang Jin Xia and a
non-executive Director, Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua. The terms of
reference of the audit committee have been clearly defined.
Its principal responsibilities include:

—  To be primarily responsible for making recommendations
to the Board regarding the appointment, reappointment
and removal of external auditors; to formulate the
remuneration and terms of engagement of external
auditors and to propose the Board to submit the
same at the general meeting for consideration. To
approve the remuneration and terms of engagement
of the external auditors when the general meeting is
authorizing the Board to determine the remuneration
of the auditors, and to address any questions regarding
the resignation or retirement of that auditor.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

To review and oversee the independence and objectivity
of engaging external auditors and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standards. The Committee shall discuss with the
auditors regarding the nature and scope of the
audit and the relevant reporting obligations before
commencing the audit.

To develop and implement policy in engaging external
auditors to provide non-auditing services. For the
purpose of this requirement, external auditors includes
any entity that is under common control, ownership
or management with that audit firm or any entity that
a reasonable and informed third party knowing all
relevant information would reasonably conclude to be
part of the audit firm domestically or internationally.
The Committee shall report to the Board, in respect
of any matters in which it considers that an action or
improvement is needed and to make recommendations
as to the steps to be taken.

To monitor the completeness of the financial statements
of the Company and the annual report and accounts
and half-year report of the Company and to review the
significant opinion of the respective financial reporting
contained therein. In this regard, the committee will
review the relevant statements and reports of the
respective annual report and accounts and half-year
report of the Company before submitting the same to
the Board.

To oversee the financial reporting system and internal
control procedures of the Company.
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TEERHRE
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

During the Year, the audit committee has convened three
meetings, at which, they have primarily discussed and
reviewed the interim and annual results and have discussed
and considered the internal control procedures of the Group.
The attendance of each Director is set out below:

MRRE&Z# (&)
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RAFE BEZZESABR=ZREH
L2 mERHTHRFERS
W ANEEABEIRRFETT T & A
ER-SEEMHFEERNT:

Attendance
in 2017
R-Z—t%F
B HH %
Independent non-executive Directors BIAERTES
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELEE 100%
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong TR 22+ 100%
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia FiREL T 100%
Non-executive Director FERITES
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua B EE £+ 100%

The scope of responsibilities of the audit committee is
available on the websites of Company and the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

There was no disagreement between the audit committee
and the Board in respect of the selection, appointment,
resignation or removal of external auditors during the year of
2017.

The audit committee can consult independent professional
advice in accordance with stated procedures at the expense
of the Company.

In 2017, the audit fees paid to the external auditors by the
Company was approximately RMB4,264,000.

Mandate Granted to the Board

The Board should assume the responsibility for the leadership
and monitoring of the Company, and is collectively
responsible for promoting the success of the Company. The
responsibilities of the Board are defined explicitly in the
Articles of Association of the Company.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

(1)

(10)

(11)

(12)

to be responsible for convening shareholders’ meetings
and report on its work at shareholders’ meetings;

to implement the resolutions passed at shareholders’
meetings;

to determine the business plans and investment plans of
the Company;

to formulate the annual fiscal budgets and final
accounts of the Company;

to formulate profit distribution proposals and loss
recovery proposals of the Company;

to formulate proposals for increasing or reducing of the
registered capital of the Company and proposals for
issue of debentures of the Company;

to draft proposals for the merger, division and
dissolution of the Company;

to determine the establishment of the internal
management bodies of the Company;

to appoint or dismiss the general manager of the
Company, and to appoint or dismiss the deputy general
manager and other senior management, including
the person in charge of finance, pursuant to the
recommendations of the general manager, as well as to
determine their compensations;

to formulate the basic management system of the
Company;

to formulate proposals for amendments to the Articles
of Association of the Company; and

to exercise other functions as stipulated by the articles
of association or granted by the shareholders’ meetings.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Mandate Granted to the Board (continued)

The Board has granted authority to the chief executive
officer to implement the following strategies and to be
responsible for the day-to-day operation:

(1) to be in charge of the management of production and
operation and to organize the implementation of the
resolutions of the Board;

(2) to organize the implementation of the annual business
plans and investment plans of the Company;

(3) to draft proposals for the establishment of internal
management bodies of the Company;

(4) to draft the basis management system of the Company;

(5) to formulate the basic rules and regulations of the
Company;

(6) to propose the appointment or removal of the deputy
general manager and other senior management,
including the person in charge of finance, of the
Company;

(7) to appoint or dismiss the management personnel other
than those required to be appointed or dismissed by the
Board; and

(8) to exercise other functions granted by the Articles of
Association and the Board.

The chief executive officer grants authorisation to chief
financial officer, and senior management within his terms of
reference.

The Board is supported by four committees, namely the
audit committee, the remuneration committee, nomination
committee and corporate governance committee. Each of
the committees has its defined terms of reference covering
its duties, rights and functions. The chairman of the
respective committees report to the Board regularly and
make recommendations on matters discussed as appropriate.
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ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)
Investor Relations

The Company is committed to a policy of open and regular
communication and reasonable disclosure of information to
its shareholders. Information of the Company is disseminated
to the shareholders in the following manner:

e delivery of the interim and annual results and reports to
all shareholders;

e  publication of announcements on the interim and
annual results on the Stock Exchange website, and issue
of other announcements and shareholders’ circulars in
accordance with the continuing disclosure obligations
under the Listing Rules; and

e the general meeting of the Company is also an effective
communication channel between the Board and
shareholders.

The Board has maintained an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and investors, and will regularly review
this policy to ensure its effectiveness. Information will
be communicated to Shareholders and investors mainly
through the Company’s financial reports (interim and annual
announcements and reports), annual general meetings
and other general meetings that may be convened, as
well as by making available all the information submitted
by the Company to the website of the Stock Exchange
and its corporate communications on the Company’s
website. Shareholders can direct their questions about their
shareholdings to the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong. Shareholders and investors may at any time
make a request for the Company’s information to the extent
such information is publicly available.

Communications with shareholders

Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on
each substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual Director.

The shareholders’ meeting provides an effective forum
for shareholders to exchange views with the Board. The
chairman, together with the chairmen or members of
the audit committee, the remuneration committee and
nomination committee are available to answer shareholders’
questions.
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TEERHRE
ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT (continued)

Communications with shareholders (continued)

The procedures demanding for a poll and the rights of
shareholders to demand for a poll are included in the notice
of shareholders’ meeting and the accompanying circular.
The relevant procedures are explained at the shareholders’
meetings.

The external auditor has been appointed as the scrutineer to
ensure the votes cast are properly counted and recorded.

The results of the poll have been posted on the websites of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Company
on the business day following the meeting.

Furthermore, the Company continues to enhance the
ongoing communications amongst the shareholders,
investors and analysts, including:

e  establishing specialized bodies and employing staff to
serve investors and analysts and answer their relevant
questions;

e arranging site visits to the production bases of
the Company in order to keep them abreast of
the operations and the latest developments of the
Company;

e collecting and analyzing, in a timely manner, the
respective opinions and recommendations on the
operations of the Company given by securities
analysts and investors and compiling them into reports
periodically, and selectively adopting them in the
operations of the Company;

e providing relevant information, including introduction
to the Company, the Board and corporate governance,
results of the Company, financial summary, marketing
materials of the Company and press releases on the
website of the Company; and

e taking the initiative to communicate with various
parties, particularly following the announcement of
interim, annual results and substantial investment
decisions, organizing briefings, press conferences and
one-on-one interviews with investment institutions.
Besides, the Company also regularly communicates with
investors on an one-on-one basis.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL

The Board acknowledges that it is their responsibility for
the risk management and internal control systems and
reviewing their effectiveness, and such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives. The Audit Committee assists the Board
in fulfilling its oversight and corporate governance roles in
relation to the Group’s financial, operational, compliance,
risk management and internal controls, and internal audit
functions. The Board has responsibility to ensure the Group
maintains sound and effective controls to safeguard its assets
and shareholders’ investment.

The Group has internal control systems to formalize the
risk management of the Group, to build up a standard and
effective risk management system to manage risk and to
provide reasonable assurance against material misstatement
or loss. Appropriate policies and controls have been designed
and established to ensure the assets are safeguarded against
improper use or disposal, relevant rules and regulations
are adhered to and complied with, reliable financial and
accounting records are maintained in accordance with
relevant accounting standards and regulatory reporting
requirement and key risks that may impact on the Group’s
performance are appropriately managed.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL
CONTROL (continued)

The Group has established an organizational structure with
defined levels of responsibility and reporting procedures.
The Company has retained an independent professional
firm as external advisor to assist the Company to perform
an assessment on risk management and internal control
mechanism of the Group. We have our own Internal Audit
Department to fulfil the requirement of internal audit
function. Together with the supports from the external
advisor, the internal audit function can facilitate the Audit
Committee and the Board of Directors in ascertaining the
effectiveness of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems on an annual and ongoing basis. During
the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group has updated
an internal audit charter which defined the scope and the
duties and responsibilities of the internal audit function
and its reporting protocol. The Group has conducted an
annual risk assessment which identified respective strategic
risks, operational risks, financial risks and compliance risks
for each of the major business segment of the Group. Risk
factors were analysed and consolidated at the Group level.
Based on the risk assessment results following a risk based
methodology audit approach, a three-years’ audit plan was
devised which prioritized the risks identified into annual
audit projects. The Group’s internal audit department
performed the annual reviews in accordance with the
audit plan with a view to assisting the Board and the Audit
Committee to evaluate the effectiveness of the Group’s risk
management and internal control systems.

The Group strictly regulates the handling and dissemination
of inside information as set out in information disclosure
policy to ensure potential inside information remains
confidential until such information is appropriately approved
and the dissemination of such information is efficiently and
consistently made.

Based on the risk management and internal control systems
established and maintained by the Group, the work
performed by the internal audit department, the Audit
Committee and the Board are of the view that the Group
has maintained adequate and effective risk management and
internal control system during the year ended 31 December
2017.
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RISK MANAGEMENT CYCLE REER B
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DIRECTOR’S TRAINING

Directors’ continuous training and development

Directors should participate in continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills. This is to ensure that their contribution into the Board
remains informed and relevant. The directors are committed
to complying with the Corporate Governance Code A6.5
on directors’ training. All directors have participated
in continuous professional development by attending
seminars and/or studying materials to director’s duties and
responsibility and provided a record of training they received
for the financial year ended 31 December 2017 to the
Company.

The Directors are regularly briefed on the amendments to
or updates on the relevant laws, rules and regulations. In
addition, the Company has been encouraging the Directors
and senior executives to enrol in a wide range of professional
development courses or and seminars relating to the Listing
Rules, companies ordinance or act and corporate governance
practices organised by professional bodies and independent
auditors so that they can continuously update and further
improve their relevant knowledge and skills.

WRESEEERSS FEARNER QT 2017 Fi#

EFZ
EEZHABNRRER

EXRA2RBEERER URENRERH
MER MBI - W RBREEFAES
SELAMEREECER -EFARE
SEBRESHIZEEERTAFEAGS
- 2REFHEBEFRETHENE
TREZHTER /A EEHIASE
%, BEXZER YERARRREERE

—F— t¢+ A=+t—HIEHMEF
J*% F Al Z Fo gk e

SEEEHYe NS MEEAN  RE K
MO ZERTHRFTARA » e Hh - R E]—
ESREENERITHRABRERER
l SR B RRERE EmRR
REGHISEPI R EERERTERZERZ
BEXURRENBEE BREUFEEN
P — IR = EARRR AN 8 S PR

66 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

DIRECTOR’S TRAINING (continued)

Directors’ continuous training and development
(continued)

From time to time, Directors are provided with written
materials to develop and refresh their professional skills; the
company secretary also organises and arranges seminars
on the latest development of applicable laws, rules and
regulations for the Directors to assist them in discharging
their duties.

According to the records maintained by the Company, the
Directors received the following training with an emphasis
on the roles, functions and duties of a director of a listed
company in compliance with the new requirement of the CG
Code on continuous professional development during the
Year:
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Corporate Governance/Updates on laws,
rules and regulations
LEER AREA RAURRAZER

Read materials Attend workshops

R ##E HEHTE

Executive Directors BOTESE
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei SRERTAE 4 4
Mr. Wang Yi ITRESE v 4
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SEKEE 4 4
Mr. Xia Lie Bo By EE 4 v

(resigned on 4 December 2017) (RZE—tF+ZAMB#HT)
Non-executive Director FRTEE
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua JEDREE 2+ 4 4
Independent non-executive HIFRTEE

Directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERELE v 4
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong FTERR 2+ 4 4
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia ITRELT 4 4
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DIRECTORS’ LIABILITIES INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover
for Directors’ liabilities in respect of potential legal actions
against the Directors arising out of corporate activities
of the Group pursuant to Code Provision A.1.8 of the
new Corporate Governance Code. Such directors’ liability
insurance will be reviewed and renewed annually.

Throughout the year ended 31 December 2017, no claim has
been made against the Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis was appointed as the company
secretary of the Company with effective from 26 May 2006.
All Directors have access to the advice and services of the
company secretary. During the year ended 31 December
2017, Mrs. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis has taken no less than 15
hours of relevant professional trainings to update her skills
and knowledge.

CHANGE IN CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Year, amendments to the Articles of Association
of the Company were approved by the shareholders of the
Company and amendments regarding the change of business
scope were effective from 23 October 2017. An updated
version of the Articles of Association of the Company is
available on the websites of the Company and the Stock
Exchange.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Executive Directors

Mr. Zhang Hua Wei, aged 54, is the chairman and an
executive director of the Company and vice chairman of
Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao Holding”). Mr.
Zhang studied politics and economics at the Weihai Campus
of Shandong University from 1996 to 1998. Mr. Zhang was
the deputy factory director of Weigao Holding from 1988 to
1998, and has been the general manager of Weigao Holding
since 1998. Mr. Zhang joined the Company in December
2000.

Mr. Wang Yi, aged 58, is the vice chairman, the chief
executive officer and an executive director of the Company.
Mr. Wang studied Business Administration at the Shandong
Cadres Distance Learning University from 1994 to 1997. He
joined Weigao Holding in 1988 and was production director
from 1988 to 1989, head of the No. 2 branch of Weigao
Holding from 1989 to 1992 and manager of the No. 3
branch of Weigao Holding from 1992 to 2004. Mr. Wang
joined the Company in December 2000.

Mr. Gong Jian Bo, aged 50, is an executive Director
of the Company and the general manager of Shandong
Weigao Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao
Orthopaedic”). Mr. Gong graduated from & /I 1 i # 5 5= £
& (Changzhou Wulin Qian Huang College*) in 1987. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Gong joined &M T E#E S =
EE MM (Changzhou Wujin The Third Medical Device
Factory*) ("Changzhou Wujin”) in 1988. He served as an
assistant to the factory director and worked in technical and
sales departments and was subsequently promoted to factory
director in 1993. Changzhou Wuijin is principally engaged
in the research and development, sales and production
of medical devices in China. Mr. Gong joined Weigao
Orthopaedic in February 2005. Mr. Gong has over 20 years
of valuable experience in medical device industry in China.
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EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Executive Directors (continued)

Mr. Xia Lie Bo, aged 40, is an executive Director of the
Company and the general manager and the chairman of
Weihai Weigao Blood Purification Products Company Limited
("Weigao Blood Purification”). Mr. Xia graduated from 2
BEZEHERER (Ningbo Advanced Technical College*)
in 1998. Prior to joining the Company, Mr. Xia served as
a management trainee in the quality control division in 2
KGR EZEBMAMR AR (Ningbo Yatai Medical Device
Company Limited*) (“Ningbo Yatai”) since August 1998.
Ningbo Yatai is a sino-foreign joint venture company
which is principally engaged in research and development,
manufacture and sale of plasma segregator and blood lavage
set. Mr. Xia subsequently joined WL EREFEEEEMA
FR AR (Zhejiang Yu Huan Wei Kang Medical Equipment
Company Limited*) (“Yu Huan”) in November 2000 and
was responsible for strategic planning and management
in Yu Huan which is principally engaged in research and
development of protein A-based immune absorption column
in China. In April 2002, Mr. Xia joined #T/I Rl 88 & W&l A
fR A7) (Zhejiang Ke Rui Biotech Company Limited*) which
is principally engaged in research and development of blood
purification related products and he was responsible for
overall business management. In May 2003, Mr. Xia joined as
a project manager in /8 MFEZEEZM AR AT (Shanghai
Hoxen Company Limited*) which is engaged in distribution
of renal failure treatment equipment and blood purification
therapy instrument in China. Mr. Xia joined Weigao Blood
Purification in October 2004. Mr. Xia has over 10 years of
valuable experience in operation and management in blood
purification industry in China.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Non-executive Directors

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua, aged 61, is a non-executive Director
of the Company and financial deputy general manager of
Weigao Holding. Mrs. Zhou studied Business Administration
at the Weihai Campus of Shandong University from 1999 to
2001. Mrs. Zhou joined Weigao Holding in 1989 and held a
number of positions such as head of the finance division in
the finance department, manager of the finance department
and deputy general manager of Weigao Holding.

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Lo Wai Hung, aged 58, obtained a bachelor degree in
Commerce from James Cook University of North Queensland,
Australia. Mr. Lo is an associate member of Institute of
Chartered Accountants in Australia and a fellow member of
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr. Lo
was appointed as an independent non-executive director, the
chairman of audit committee, the chairman of remuneration
committee, the chairman of nomination committee and
a member of corporate governance committee of the
Company. Mr. Lo is also an independent non-executive
director of Talent Property Group Limited, C Cheng Holdings
Limited and LT Commercial Real Estate Limited which are
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. During
the period from December 2011 to 30 December 2015. Mr.
Lo had been an independent director of China Merchant
Property Development Co. Ltd and the shares of which were
ceased from listing on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange on 30
December 2015.
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EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong, aged 67, senior economist and
associate chief pharmacist and has over 40 years of working
experience, particular in the area of management experience
in the pharmaceutical and healthcare products industry.
Mrs. Fu obtained a master’s degree in engineering from
the Harbin Institute of Technology in March 1992. Mrs.
Fu was previously a deputy workshop director, the office
head and the vice factory manager of The Third Harbin
Pharmaceutical Factory from June 1972 to March 1999. Mrs.
Fu was a director of Harbin City Pharmaceutical Group and
the general manager of Harbin Pharmaceutical Company
Limited from March 1992 to December 1997. She was also
a deputy general manager of China Medicines Group from
December 1997 to January 1999 and she was a director of
China Medicines Group Corporation from January 1999 to
July 2009 respectively. Mrs. Fu was the executive deputy
general manager of China National Pharmaceutical industry
Corporation from January 1999 to January 2001. Ms. Fu
was the chairman of National Medicines Company Limited
(@ company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange) from
February 2001 to April 2008. Mrs. Fu has been a director of
Shenzhen Accord Pharmaceutical Company Ltd. (a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange) since April 2008
and was the chairman from April 2008 to December 2008.
Ms. Fu has also been a director of Sinopharm Industrial
Investment Co., Ltd. from July 2008 to December 2010. Mrs.
Fu was the general manager, duty chairman and director of
Sinopharm Group Co. Ltd. (a company listed on the Hong
Kong Stock Exchange) during the period from February 2006
to December 2009, and December 2009 to January 2011
respectively.

Mrs. Fu is currently the chairman of China Association of

Pharmaceutical Commerce and she joined the Company in
October 2011.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors (continued)

Mrs. Wang Jin Xia, aged 63, an independent non-
executive Director of the Company. Mrs. Wang is a senior
economist and has over 30 years of working experience,
especially the management experience in the pharmaceutical
commerce and pharmaceutical industry. Mrs. Wang obtained
a bachelor degree in economics (&% & &1 ) from Dongbei
University of Finance and Economics in July 1983 and was
assigned to work in State Pharmaceutical Administration of
China Pharmaceutical Company (BREB&ER B HELENR
A]) . Mrs. Wang was deputy director of the finance division,
director of the information division of China Pharmaceutical
Company (F Bl % # /2 7)), the general secretary and
the vice president of China Association of Pharmaceutical
Commerce (P EIE 227 %1% & ) and the person in charge
of the pharmaceutical chains branch of China Association of
Pharmaceutical Commerce (1B 88 2275 £ i & E HE 5
&) . She is also a senior advisor of China Nonprescription
Medicines Association (R EI3EE 77 EiHE ) .

Currently, Mrs. Wang also acts as the independent director
of Jointown Pharmaceutical Group Co., Ltd. ( Su/l@BEE &
B AR AE]) (stock code: 600998), HPGC Renmintongtai
Pharmaceutical Corporation (B 225 B A R[F 2= 8 Z % (5
BBRAA]) (stock code: 600829) and Xinjiang Ready Health
Industry Co., Ltd. (¥FTEREZREEFRMNBMRAR]) (stock
code: 600090).
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EE EENEAEREAE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors

The Company has a committee of Supervisors whose
primary duty is to supervise the senior management of the
Company, including the Board, Directors, managers and
other senior officers. The function of the committee of
Supervisors is to ensure that the senior management of the
Company acts in the interests of the Company, and does
not violate the rights of the Company’s shareholders and
employees. The committee of Supervisors reports to the
shareholders in general meetings. The articles of association
provides that the committee of Supervisors has the right
to investigate the Group’s financial affairs; to supervise
the directors, general manager and other senior officers of
the Company in the event that they contravene any laws,
administrative regulations or the articles of association in
the performance of their duties; to require the Directors,
general managers and other senior management to rectify
any activities committed by them that is harmful to the
interests of the Company; to examine financial reports,
result reports, profit distribution plans and other financial
documents prepared by the Board to be submitted to
shareholders in general meeting, and in appropriate cases, to
appoint certified accountants or certified practicing auditors
in the name of the Company to assist in such review; to
propose the convening of extraordinary general meetings of
shareholders; to represent the Company during negotiations
with the Directors or to initiate legal proceedings against
the Directors; and other functions and powers given
by the shareholders in general meeting. The committee
of Supervisors currently comprises the following three
members:

Mrs. Bi Dong Mei, aged 54, is the supervisor of the
Company and the audit consultant of Weigao Holding. Mrs.
Bi graduated from the Economic Management Department
of Shandong Cadres Distance Learning University in 1997.
She joined Weigao Holding in December 1988 and has been
the head of the finance division and the deputy manager
of the infusion sets branch, the audit manager and auditor
general of Weigao Holding.
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DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Supervisors (continued)

Ms. Chen Xiao Yun, aged 44, is the supervisor of the
Company and the chief financial officer of Weigao Holding.
Ms. Chen studied financial accounting at the Shandong
Broadcast and Television University from 1994 to 1998. She
joined Weigao Holding in July 1991 and was the head of
the finance division in finance department and the assistant
to the manager of infusion sets branch, and the financial
manager of Weigao Holding.

Mr. Yue Chun Liang, aged 37, is the employee
representative supervisor of the Company. Mr. Yue obtained
a degree in Polymer Materials and Engineering from the
University of Yantai in 2005. Mr. Yue joined the Company
in 2005 and served in the research and development
department and was subsequently transferred to production
department of the infusion sets branch company. Mr. Yue is
currently the assistant manager of the infusion set branch
company.

Senior Management

Mr. Wu Xue Feng, aged 39, the chief financial officer
of the Company, has over 15 years of extensive experience
in the accounting and finance sectors. Mr. Wu joined the
finance department of the Company in July 2001. He
has been the manager of the finance department of the
production unit of the Company since January 2005 and
responsible for production cost auditing and control. He has
been the manager of the finance department of the sales
unit of the Company since June 2009 and responsible for
auditing and management of sales business. He worked as
the manager of the risk management department of Weigao
Holding Company Limited, the controlling shareholder of the
Company, since July 2012. He has been appointed as the
financial controller of the distribution business department
of Weigao Holding Company Limited since October 2013.
Mr. Wu graduated and obtained a bachelor degree in finance
management from the University of QiQiHar in Heilongjiang
Province and obtained a master degree in business
management from the Missouri State University, the United
States in 2016.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)

Senior Management (continued)

Mr. Long Jing, aged 43, is the vice-general manager of
the Company, responsible for the marketing management
of the Company. Mr. Long has over 10 years of valuable
experiences in sales and marketing in the medical device
industry in China. Mr. Long joined the Company in July 2005
and served as the assistant manager and sales manager
of sales department of the Company. Prior to joining the
Company, Mr. Long served as the sales chief of L& & %%
T %42 7] (Shandong Plastic Materials Industry Company*)
from 1996 to 2002 and was principally responsible for the
sales and marketing of raw materials. Mr. Long is a certified
public accountant in the PRC. In 1996, Mr. Long obtained
a bachelor degree in marketing from Shandong Economic
University and a master degree in business administration
from Shandong University in 2005.

Mr. Ju Hong Feng, age 43, is the vice-general manager
of the production and supply chain of the Company. Mr.
Ju graduated from Shandong University and obtained a
MBA degree from Northwestern University in 2014. Mr. Ju
joined the Company in June 2002 and acted as the manager
of financial and accounts department of the Company.
He acted as the chief financial officer of the Company
since January 2009, the chief operating officer of Weigao
Holding Company Limited and the general manager of the
pharmaceutical distribution business division since February
2014 and the vice-general manager of the production and
supply chain of the Company since January 2016. Mr. Ju
has over 10 years of valuable experiences in finance and
operating in the medical device industry in China.

Ms. Wong Miu Ling, Phillis, aged 49, is the company
secretary of the Company. Ms. Wong joined the Company in
May 2006. She is an fellowship member of both the Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Ms. Wong
has over 18 years of experience in corporate finance and
management.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ABOUT THIS REPORT

This is the ESG environmental, social and governance
report ("ESG"”) for Shandong Weigao Group
Medical Polymer Company Limited (the “Group”
or the “"Company” or “Weigao”) in accordance
with the General Disclosure requirements under the
Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide
("ESG Guide") of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for
the financial year ended 31 December 2017.

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) is a leading
supplier of research and development, production, and
sale of single-use medical devices for multiple medical
purposes. The Group provides a wide range of products
including consumables, such as infusion set, syringes,
medical needle, blood bags, prefilled syringes, wound
management, blood sampling product and orthopedic
products. The Group has adopted an integrated
business model for research and development,
manufacturing and distribution of medical devices, with
designed products delivered throughout the Greater
China market and overseas market.

While dedicating to provide professional medical
assistance to the physicians, nurses, patients and
to promote the continuous advancement of the
whole healthcare sector around the world, the
Company has long been committed to the corporate
social responsibility. The Company believes it is a
corporate’s prime duty to be responsible to all its
stakeholders and the entire society in order to remain
its continuality in striving for excellence. Hence, with
respect to the principal of materiality, quantitative,
balance and consistency basis laid down in the ESG
Guide, this report is a comprehensive summary of the
environmental, social and governance performance of
the Company over the 2017 financial year.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RS g hkERmE

ABOUT THIS REPORT (continued)

Scope and Period of Reporting

The ESG Report mainly covers the manufacture of
medical consumables, orthopedic products and blood
purification consumables and equipment businesses of
the Group and presents the Group's strategic approach
to sustainability and performance in the environmental
and social aspects of its businesses for the reporting
period from 1 January 2017 to 31 December 2017.
A summary of the environmental indicators and the
performance data are listed out at the “Environmental
Performance Data Summary” section to this report.

Reporting Guidelines

The ESG Report has been prepared in accordance with
the updated Environmental, Social and Governance
Reporting Guide issued by The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited, as set out in Appendix 27 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

As one of the leading manufacturers of medical devices
in China, the Company is positioning itself not just a
leading enterprise in healthcare but also a responsible
carrier of economic and social duties. The Company
understands deeply the accountability to social groups
and individuals that can affect and recognize well the
vitality to sustain long-term growth of the business.
The management acknowledges the impact from
business operation would have on the environment
and to the natural resources. Hence, the Company
has taken on great cares and measurements to ensure
the development of business would never be at the
compromise of the society and environment.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

In particularly, the Company has strived to adopt a
wide range of administrative rules and various methods
in lessening the environmental impact, through
efficient use of resources, reducing greenhouse gases
or hazardous emissions, and embracing professional
recycling systems. At the current stage, all of the
methods have been proved to be effective and brought
positive impact to the society. And the Company
continues to aim for greater dedication towards
environmental protection issues and challenges.

Emissions and Waste Management

The emission associated with the business operation
mainly consists of waste water, liquid waste and solid
waste. The Company follows strictly the laws and
regulations in related to the emission of wastes. In
management of the emissions, effective processes of
treatments targeting different types of emissions are
formulated.

The Company endeavors to apply regulations in
managing hazardous wastes in a safe and responsible
manner. The wastes produced during manufacturing
can be classified into two categories, namely, the liquid
waste composed of industrial waste water, and solid
waste constituted by HW13.

For hazardous waste, the Company has involved with a
state-recognized third party for handling the disposal.
As part of the safe operation notion, the Company has
engaged safety instructions for storage, transfer and
handling of hazardous materials.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

Emissions and Waste Management (continued)

The Company has invested over RMB50 million in
constructing two sets of advanced waste water
treatment devices. Such devices employ solvent recover
distillation process in achieving higher recycling rate
of industrial waste water. Because the liquid waste
contains high concentration of pollutants, the Company
targets to recycle and reuse at least 90% of the waste
water. Internal standard in waste recycling and disposal
is strictly complying with the comprehensive discharge
water standards of the peninsula of Shandong Province
(DB37/676-2007).

For solid waste generated, the Company has engaged
professional consultants in assisting the disposal.
Pursuant to the Company’s management, promulgated
by the Central People’s Government of China, the solid
waste is disposed with a licensed hazardous waste
treatment service provider. Employees handling the
solvents and developer solution would be required
to complete the chemical management training. The
containers in which wastes are stored are designed to
be solvent resistant, and exposure or spillage prevented.

Water Conservation

Water is an essential resource to be used in every
business practices. With the shrinking of natural
freshwater, pressures in water resources conservation
have been increased. To effectively reduce water
consumption, the Company employs a set of water
recycle system consisting of five sediment tanks, a
water storage tank and a water refilling tank. Such
complex water-tank system allows to separate different
types of recycled waters and store them for later
reuses. Through saving and recycling, the total water
consumption was reduced to 1,196,376 tons in 2017
from 1,433,780 tons in 2016, and 1,720,212 tons in
2015. Water consumption reduction has been taken
place not only in the factories but also in offices and
dormitories. The Company has introduced various
measures and activities to the employees for minimizing
uses of water resources and encourage recycling in daily
activities.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

Water Conservation (continued)

For the residual amount of water that cannot be
recycled, it is generally transported to the sewage
treatment plant. Proper treatment would then be taken
for the wastewater before being discharged into the
public sewage system. The recycle rate of domestic
wastewater achieved 32 tons/24 hours/100% in 2017,
whereas the industrial wastewater recycling rate being
38 tons/hour/100% for the same year.

Paper and Packaging Materials Conservation

Packaging is also important for the business operation
as well protection is required during shipment and for
guarantee safety and hygiene of the products. In 2017,
the Company has used 243 tons packaging bags, 603
tons packaging gaskets, 854 tons of boxes and 127
tons of cotton pads. In the future, the Company aims
to use recycled materials or renewable materials for the
packaging materials and to optimize the designs of the
packaging to be able to deliver the desired performance
at the least amount packaging materials used. Apart
from packaging materials, during the reporting year, the
Company's businesses consumed 4.32 tons of paper.

Energy Conservation

Natural resources reservation has been taking place in
the office area as well. The Company has in-house team
working closely with external consultants to carry out
energy saving programs. In the offices, LED lighting
system is built up to reduce the electricity consumption.
Though most of the electricity consumed happens in
the factories with 135,420,115kWh, the electricity
consumption in office and dormitories also accounted
for approximately 3.2% of total energy used in 2017.
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (continued)

Energy Conservation (continued)

The promotion of electrical cars is another effort
to reduce the total carbon emission. By the end of
2017, the Company has owned 20 electric cars for
transportation of products. The total consumption of
gasoline and diesel were 484,366 liters and 209,842
liters in 2017 respectively. The total carbon emission
generated from electricity consumption, consumption of
gasoline and diesel was a total of 114,968 tons during
the reporting year.

EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

The Company values people as the greatest asset.
Such collective belief has incorporated with business
operation and human resources management
philosophies to be caring for and supportive to the
growth of the employees. Addition to complying
with labor laws and regulations, the Company has
implemented different measurements to effectively
protect the legitimate rights and interests of employees.

The Company emphasizes the importance of equal
and supportive working environment, and of safe
and healthy working conditions. Strict human
resources policy, health and safety measures have
been implemented to enable adequate protections
to all employees. The management is also committed
to establishing a corporative partnership with all
stakeholders, including staff, business partners,
customers, and adjacent community. The Company
believes transparent and responsive two-way
communication among all seniority levels would
facilitate effectiveness in decision-making and mission
executing, hence to achieve sustainable long-term
growth.
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Ill. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Talent Selection

The Company has a total active workforce of over 7,800
employees, with which 50% are female staff and 50%
are males. The Company has adopted uniformed and
comprehensive human resources manual which includes
policies and procedures applicable to staff from all levels
and departments. Above company level, the Company
also offers the staffs with all-rounded protection in
accordance with laws and regulations.

As explicitly stated in the human resources manual,
the principle of recruitment and selection is based on
a non-discrimination premise, with the fair competition
basis and the selection of the finest understanding.
The guidelines for selecting a candidate require to
evaluate a potential candidate by his or her experience
and expertise, regardless of one’s nationality, race,
age, gender, marriage status or religious belief. For
all new staff on-board, job qualifications, identity and
personal information verification are perquisite before
they report duties. New recruiters are asked to clearly
understand their rights and responsibilities in workplace
culture, employment arrangements, code of conducts
and ethical standard as laid down in the manual.

As an equal opportunity employer, the Company has
fostered an employment and working system that
allow all employees to be freed from harassment,
violence and discrimination of any kind. The Company
encompasses a dynamic, diverse and inspiring work
environment, and creates an engaging workplace
culture to empower collaboration and innovation.
Efficient employee feedback scheme is established to
encourage feedbacks from employees to guarantee the
rights of employees.

RE HgkEams

N ERRBIER (&)

AFEE

NARHEE A HLHBRET7,800% LB E
B - Hbh B TITAN%LEME
T A50% AAFERMNFE—ME
HHWANDBERFM BEERBRA
EBELNMPAEINBRENER-
ERREmZ F KRR IMKEBE
BRERAREEREE FARE-

BUMANERF MRS A S
B M EE R B J) LA SR AR &3 B
R-YERRFRFEERZED
MEERE-FEREANEES
HEXREAEREANERIER
BEHETHE MABEEE &
e~ 8 R BEEAR K REUE
P-HRAEMABBT  HEREFR
B AEITTIEERE - M REA
EMZE -FHEE T ARATTM
FIREMRERBS XL BRE
R~ 17/ ST R MOERAR 2R )y H RO
MR EAE-

EATSHERET FATBRT
ERRIER EHREEE RS
AR OERIE - 8D FEIR - A2
AREIHE N BT RD AR
SOTERS LTHEERI AW
B35 S (b DA BLf8 14 e B A1 7
AR HE B RAIEE R E
SMESRMEDIANREESR
7o

83



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
RS g hkERmE

11l. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES m. EREREBIEM (&)

(continued)

Labor Standards

The Company attaches prevention of child labor and
forced labor, and is committed to protect human
rights. The Company strictly follows the stipulation
requiring all employees must be at least 18 years
old and also implements full verification system for
new staff onboard to prevent any forced labor cases.
Hence, the business operation is in well-rounded
compliance with the Labor Contract Law of the PRC,
Labor law of the PRC and Provisions on Prohibition
of Child Labor. Furthermore, the Labor Union acts as
an independent third party to assure the Company to
arrange appropriate workload based on the capabilities
of the worker and the reasonability of the total length
of working hours.

Compensation and Welfare

While working to create a fair and healthy working
environment, the Company also makes sure that all
employees receive enough cares and tenders necessary.
For the employees with special needs, the Company has
offered enhancement and facilities to access and travel.

The Company acknowledges the vitality of work-leisure
balance and attempts to assist in achieving such balance
through a variety of personalized arrangements and
Company’s leisure activities. In 2017, the Company
organized over 20 leisure activities to the staffs.
The Company also encourages staff to give greater
priority to their health condition and encourages more
group sport events. These can not only help reduce
work-related pressures, but also effective in boost
collaboration in work.
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Ill. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES

(continued)

Development and Training

In addition to production safety and workplace
health, professional development and personal
growth of the employees are also the key in achieving
productivity. Human resources department would create
comprehensive development plans at the company
level and specified training plans for different positions
and career needs. For each department, appropriate
training programs are then organized, which includes
basic training workshops for marketing, production
technology, research and innovation, and advanced
professional seminars in management and leadership
skills.

Across different staff level, some target trainings are
provided in order to cater the needs for employees
from different departments and different businesses.
Whereas senior managements are offered with topics
covering the area of law and management skills, middle
management are entitled with workshops in the area of
engineering technique and quality control. General and
sales staff would be also provided with law trainings
with respect to their exposures in work. For the
production staff, the main focus of career development
would impose on safety training.

The Company’'s promotion program is set up for
awarding excellent employees given their performance,
experience and personal competence. As for all new
staff, orientation programs and guiding activities are
held to facilitate their understanding and familiarity
with the business and operation. Sufficient insurance
coverages are delivered at the expense of the Company
according to the national law.
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11l. EMPLOYMENT AND LABOR PRACTICES m. EREREBIEM (&)

(continued)

Health and Safety

As a research-based medical devices production
enterprise, the Company emphases greatly on
production and operation safety. The operational health
and safety system is responsible for the compliance of
relevant laws and regulations regarding productions
safety and workplace injury prevention. The Company
has performed strict examination system and set up
preventive plans for occupational diseases. Emergency
response scheme is built for the purpose of first aid and
evacuation in emergency events.

To ensure the safety during production, the Company
distributes personal protective equipment such as
protective mask, goggles, medical gloves and respirators
to employees handling hazardous chemicals or particles.
Monthly site inspections are carried out to eliminate the
potential risks at site. Regular maintenance and disposal
of obsolete production equipment are taking place to
ensure all equipment are in good condition and safe to
use in production.

The Company has put the employees’ occupational
health and safety in the first place during daily business
operation. Measures are taken to create a sound
working environment for the staffs. The Company has
formulated safety system for fire, educated employees
on safety awareness during operation, provided
protective equipment such as fire extinguishers, and
went on monitoring and auditing of safety performance
of the staffs.

Apart from in-housing inspection of potential
occupational harmfulness, the Company has engaged
the Celestica Quality Inspection Centre ("Celestica”)
to conduct occupational harmful factors inspection
since 2015. As an accredited body of China Metrology
Accreditation (CMA), Celestica provides product and
good quality inspection for the Company, in order to
create a safe high-standard manufacturing environment
to all employees.
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IV. OPERATING PRACTICES

As market competition getting intensified, the Company
is convinced that the only way to seek long-term
success is though building sustainable partnership with
the suppliers and through consistent trust and support
from the clients. The medical devices produced and
distributed are for the well-being of all people around
the world. Not only the Company required themselves
to become responsible enterprise to create maximum
value for the customers, the Company strives to reach
high standard of corporate ethics in the supply chain
management process as well.

Apart from product quality controls and internal
controls imposed on the upstream suppliers, and on the
Company itself, technology advancement is pursued in
enhancing better quality examination and evaluation. To
improve the business practices in terms of management,
production and testing. For the year of 2017, the
Group has successfully obtained production registration
certificate of 29 new products under continuing
operation.

Supply Chain Management

The safety of medical devices relies heavily on the
quality of products from the suppliers. As a reputed
medical device manufacturer, the Company has high
commitment in product quality and safety. It is the
social responsibility to enhance the quality of medical
devices produced and the sustainable performance. The
Company has strictly followed the national and industry
guidelines in choosing suppliers and in managing
supply chains including standard ISO 9001, ISO 13485
and ISO 14001 and other national laws for production
environment, supply capacity and quality of raw
materials. Currently, the Company works closely with
over 25 suppliers for chemical resources, 15 suppliers
for accessories and 10 suppliers for packaging.
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IV. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued) Iv. 8EER (&)

Supply Chain Management (continued)

The Company requires their supply chain management
team and quality team to work with the research and
development technicians to adopt firm procurement
control procedures. Suppliers are evaluated then
selected under a fair and transparent scoring system. In
particular, the potential suitable suppliers are examined
with reference to their sample exhibitions, quality and
delivery risks, production capabilities, production safety,
and third-party experts’ recommendation.

It is a common practice for the Company to work with
and establish longer-term partnerships with the supplies
who demonstrate best practice for environmental
protection and social responsibility. Due diligence would
be performed on the suppliers including reviewing their
annual ESG reports, examining their product passing
rates, customer complaints and others. Using both
qualitative and quantitative metrics, the Company has
implemented most effective inspection and test control
process. Further actions are taken as the Company
encourages the suppliers to improve their ESG standards
and practices in accordance with the ESG requirements
through warehousing and production stages.

Product Responsibility

As a responsible manufacturer of medical devices,
the Company never fell short on safety and health
control during the production nor the sales stages.
The Company strictly follows national regulations and
requirements, including but not limit to “Regulation on
the Supervision and Administration of Medical Devices”,
"Good Manufacturing Practice for Medical Devices”,
and “Medical Devices — Quality Management Systems —
Requirements for Regulatory Purposes”.

The Company makes enhanced effort to provide
professional services to clients even in post-sale
stages. Every complaint received would be dealt with
exceptional cares, and guarantees to work promptly
with clients to tackle problems. A standard procedure
in handling client complaints is established including
clear instruction on investigating the roots causing the
problems, effective solutions to tackle the issues.

HEREE (&)

ARrEKEHREREIEESRME
E B R XM A B A AR
RENERBZEHIRF AR REQ
FRBEANTD RRH R ERETT
AHEREE - LER  ARASEH
BmER BERRMEER - £ERE
W EERERE=ZNTERNEZR
BEEEEMNAENER-

ARApREREIHEETRE
BERETANHERAFLEELR
YERHBHBERELDEEME AR
AEHHERETERESL B
ERNEFERE HekEBRARE -
ELHEERARE BEPRFME
- NRRHAEEREEFEN
% B iR A AR & SR BT
B NRRIREUE—ZF178) - BB
HEBRBERR HERERRTE
BRRRMEERBIEERE.
HERERBEERER -

EmRRE

FREBETNEBERESMRER K
RANEERBERRERRER
PHEREZE AQAREEERES
FKERERE  BREETNRRY [EE
BRMEEREIEIRA]  [BESEME
EEEMAR] NI BESW-EE8E
BHE-EEER]-

ARAMBELE O REPREFEER
B(AERERER) - Aral#
RONEIEREE PR N TR
W iR AN E B S ERR G B
BoREREPRFNZERFHE
R BRABASSIBTHEERR
B8 M 46 71 - BR 3R ) B B B R R

TE-

88 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

IV. OPERATING PRACTICES (continued)

Product Responsibility (continued)

Anti-corruption

The Company requires all employees and management
to adhere to Prevention of Bribery Ordinance of Hong
Kong and the Criminal Law of the People’s Republic
of China in carrying out their work. The Company
also formulates and implements in-house policies to
clarify the standards of ethical conducts. Some of the
requirements including explicit rules of handling of
tenders, gifts, hospitality and donations. All of the
departments have been assigned clear responsibilities
in conducting anti-corruption work such as reporting
financial transaction, comply with audit and internal
control evaluation.

It is Company's top priority to maintain the customer’s
confidence in products and services. The Company
deeply understands and highly acknowledges the
potential risks to the business and society due to
unethical conduct. Hence, the Company seeks for
sufficient transparency and information to assist in
marking decisions. The Company remains zero-tolerance
to all forms of corruption, including but not limited
to deception, bribery, extortion, collusion, forgery,
embezzlement and conspiracy.

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT

The Company is well aware and grateful to the supports
of the clients and community. The Company actively
involves with all stakeholders including physicians,
patients, staff and other customers through different
platforms and channels in demonstrating appreciation
and care, whether publicly or privately.

The Company encourages the employees to take time
to give back and serve the community. The Company
has furthermore established the “Friend of Kidney”
campaign in China for the intention to help patients
suffering from kidney related diseases. The Company
donated approximately RMB10 million to charity
organisations in 2017.
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Vi. ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE DATA
SUMMARY

Greenhouse gases emissions:
mERREEN

Scope 1

& [Z1

Scope 2

#[E2

Air emissions:
BER B -
Nitrogen oxides
a1t
Sulfur oxide
a1
Particulate matters
R )

Energy and water consumption:
RRRHERREKE:
Electricity

==
==H

Diesel
e
Gasoline
i
Water
K

Hazardous waste:
BEEH:

Solid waste

Liquid waste

& RE Bk

Unit
B

Tons
7
Tons
07

Tons
07
Tons
7
Tons
07

Kilowatt hours
T EL
Tons
7
Tons
07
Tons
U7

Tons
7
Tons
07
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VI. BRERAENBEE

1,841

113,136

127

12

23

139,916,416

209,842

484,366

1,196,376

50

95,828



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER
COMPANY LIMITED

LXEEREEASS FRARKRGARLE

(A joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the "Group”) set out on pages 97 to 235, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of
the Group as at 31 December 2017, and of its consolidated
financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with
the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZEENREE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

HEEZER

ARELEFESBESNERHE S
PRI E =) ﬁﬁ‘“#ﬁi‘%qﬂa—é%ﬁ‘]$ﬁ°
AIRNEREBREA VB RER LU
REAFRELFEER MAERLES
HEBEXRER-

separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

MRFEZER

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

EERBERERZF &

Estimated impairment on trade receivables

FE 4r 32 5 AR = B £ &1 ik (B

We identified the estimated impairment on
trade receivables as a key audit matter due to
significant management judgment involved.
EEE\ BRZEREEEHE SECHEREY
BEBRANMETREERBREREE -

As disclosed in note 27 to the consolidated
financial statements, the carrying amount
of the Group’s trade receivables as at 31
December 2017 was RMB2,851,468,000
and the impairment loss of trade receivables
recognised for the year ended was
RMB29,045,000.
E}i%lzui* MBmEAMT27FEE BEEER
—tF+Z A=+ —BERERESRHER
ﬁfﬁz%/\&ﬁ%z 851,468,0007T &L Z#Z H IE
FERANERESERNBEEREAARYE
29,045,0007T °

OTHER INFORMATION

Our procedures in relation to estimated impairment on
trade receivables included:

EHERWE ZRFANESRENIEFERE

e Testing on the age classification in the aged
analysis for trade receivables used to determine
estimated impairment on a sample basis;

o HEUWEZRIERE DM 2 BRE A BIETT B
E L‘x;’ﬁﬁiﬁ?rﬂzﬁ ;

e Checking the subsequent settlements of trade
receivables; and

s BREWESZIEINEREEN K

e  Challenging the management on the recoverability
of the trade receivables that are past due but not
impaired.

e RBRECAHENERERKEZENRAKEMENE
BB

H fth 37 #

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does

not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

WRASEEERSY TREMAKROHARLDF 2017 F#

BERAREFHHMAENER HMERE
REBRANMENER ETBRESTH
BREESUAF D 2 R BED RS -

ZFURSUBRMERELHNE I KK
EEMER  EETHHMERZEREM
_U:LWF?.: IZII?IFFEO
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

OTHER INFORMATION (continued)

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE
FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal
control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend
to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for
overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

B IZBERES
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZEENREE

AUDITOR’'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose.
We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability
to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group's internal control.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies

used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’'s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B ZEENREE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the
independent auditor’s report is Yu Kin Man.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

27 March 2018
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
K E M2 ATRE

TE—EHF T A=+ —RILEFE

= N7/

rAEER
For the year ended 31 December 2017 &=

2017 2016
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)
—2—tF —T—RF
B 5 ARBTFRE AREKTET
(&%)
Continuing operations FECEET
Revenue WA 5 6,292,641 5,619,842
Cost of sales =R DN (2,299,818) (2,042,097)
Gross profit £ A 3,992,823 3,577,745
Other income, gains and losses H A WA~ e K18 6 172,786 105,739
Selling and distribution costs HE &Ko KA (1,922,146) (1,553,271)
Administrative expenses T X (419,544) (652,436)
Research and development expenses A 2% [ 52 (273,825) (266,037)
Finance costs & AR 7 (23,879) (25, 065)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary HE—EWNBAR 37 1,346
Profit before taxation B 58 A1 g Al 1,527,561 1,186,675
Income tax expense FTiS i X 8 (224,399) (153,836)
Profit for the year from continuing  #HEBEKEEK 2
operations F A A 9 1,303,162 1,032,839
Discontinued operation ERIEEE
Profit for the year from discontinued B IMHEEEKE 2
operation F N A 11 524,121 104,753
Profit for the year F X&) 1,827,283 1,137,592
Other comprehensive (expense) Hih2m (FX)BA
income
Item that may be reclassified HEZEJEF 74
subsequently to profit or loss: BmZHE -
Exchange differences arising on BMEBIINEBEEZ
translation of foreign operations MEH =58
— subsidiaries —ME AR (7.769) 8,749
Total comprehensive income FAZERAEBTE
for the year 1,819,514 1,146,341
Profit for the year attributable to FRm A )& ERE
owners of the Company
— from continuing operations —REBEKLE 1,256,484 1,032,606
— from discontinued operation — KB E%é‘ﬂ:”“%%ﬂ‘“ 473,440 73,327
Profit for the year attributable to RARHEB A
owners of the Company F& 15 5 34 A 1,729,924 1,105,933
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROHT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

reEa A EERARK

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2017 2016
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
—Z2—tF T F
Bt & ARBTFRE ARKTET
(ge&E5)
Profit for the year attributable to FE 12 R 25 B A F s A
non-controlling interests
— from continuing operations —RERFELEER 46,678 233
— from discontinued operation — R AR R 50,681 31,426
Profit for the year attributable to FEVE AR M 2 FE A F N
non-controlling interests 97,359 31,659
1,827,283 1,137,592
Total comprehensive income for the  F A& E W A L%
year attributable to: T3 & IE RS
Owners of the Company ZAN/N _TT?@’EE/\ 1,722,155 1,114,682
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR R 2R 97,359 31,659
1,819,514 1,146,341
Earnings per share TR & A
From continuing and KEFFER
discontinued operations ERIEREE
Basic (RMB per share) AR (BHRARK) 13 0.39 0.25
Diluted (RMB per share) e (BRARY) 0.39 0.25
From continuing operations REFELEED
Basic (RMB per share) ER(BRAR®) 13 0.28 0.23
Diluted (RMB per share) BE (BRARK) 0.28 0.23
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Ra AR R
At 31 December 2017 R=—Z—+F+=-A=+—H
2017 2016
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
p— —tili —=E— /\E
B & ARBTFRE AR®TT
Non-current assets EMEBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - KEREE 14 3,912,050 5,371,152
Investment properties REME 15 186,956 51,415
Deposits paid for acquiring property, FLUEEDE - HE &
plant and equipment REsENEZS 69,865 41,195
Prepaid lease payments BN AERIE 16 405,035 466,117
Intangible assets mEEE 17 41,947 7,360
Sponsorship rights Z )R 18 - 37,958
Interests in an associate R — R E R AR 19 937,500 -
Interests in joint ventures REERaIH#ER 20 - 112,705
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 21 81,517 95,411
Goodwill kS 22 202,900 202,900
Deferred tax assets ‘Fkﬁlﬁlﬁ? 23 60,628 59,485
Finance lease receivables JE s & A & B 24 354,081 381,741
Loan receivables }:H&f‘ffh 25 1,474,260 246,600
7,726,739 7,074,039
Current assets B E E
Inventories FE 26 804,611 915,586
Loan receivables e E 25 497,963 -
Trade and other receivables EWE SRR K
H & W R IE 27 3,686,566 3,498,819
Finance lease receivables fﬁqﬁrﬂﬂé{fﬁfm 24 186,259 158,993
Pledged bank deposits BIRBEITER 28 96,178 36,980
Bank balances and cash RITHBR AR 29 3,784,543 4,071,892
9,056,120 8,682,270
Current liabilities mEAE
Trade and other payables ENE SRR K
H b fE 1~ 5K I8 30 2,018,297 2,167,224
Borrowings B 31 97,906 296,400
Tax payable JE < A8 18 75,976 106,904
Deferred income EERA 32 4,158 8,982
Loan from the ultimate holding K EFEERARER
company 34 103,311 104,411
2,299,648 2,683,921
Net current assets MEEEFRE 6,756,472 5,998,349
14,483,211 13,072,388
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

FREMBRAER
At 31 December 2017 A-E—+%+-HA=+—H
2017 2016
NOTES RMB’'000 RMB'000
_— —tﬂi —F— /\E
Bt 5 ARBFRE ARETET
Capital and reserves BN EE
Share capital f& A< 33 452,233 452,233
Reserves & 12,885,938 11,414,344
Equity attributable to owners RABHE AE(LER
of the Company 13,338,171 11,866,577
Non-controlling interests FE 12 AR 7 2R 305,937 338,687
Total equity MR 13,644,108 12,205,264
Non-current liabilities EMBEE
Borrowings B 31 804,271 791,800
Deferred income B A 32 34,832 75,324
839,103 867,124
14,483,211 13,072,388
The consolidated financial statements on pages 97 to 235  $97ZE235HMGANBHREACESEES
were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of WRZ-ZT—N\F=A _‘f’tEtht)’E&E%

Directors on 27 March 2018 and are signed on its behalf by:

Zhang Hua Wei
R & B
DIRECTOR
EZE

T YHATESRREFERE

Wang Yi
£ -
DIRECTOR
BEF
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
N T
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ENEE PN
Share-
Share  Statutory based Non-
Share  premium surplus Translation  payments Other  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves profits Total interests Eqiuty
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(Note @) (Note b)
L30)
khER  EEER BERMR
k* 1] B ERRE B RBRE  REEN #it FBBER  HAeE
ARETT  ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR  ARETR  ARETR  ARETR
(Hta) (liztb)
At 1 January 2016 RZE-75-A-H 447,637 2,478,544 257,956 51 13,066 9262 7445941 10,658,177 128646 10,786,823
Profit for the year RERRT - - - - - - 1105933 1105933 31659 1,137,592
Exchange differences arising on REBNEREENERER
translation of foreign operations
- subsidiaries ~HEAA - - - 8,749 - - - 8,749 - 8,749
Total comprehensive income for the year FREEMALE - - - 8,749 - - 1105933 1,114,682 31,659 1,146,341
Ordinary shares issued under a share award ~ IRIZIR A REAEIZT LB (F335)
scheme (note 35) 4,59% 96,516 - - - (101,112) - - - -
Capital contribution by non-controlling FERRRRERARHEE (Hi39)
shareholders under a share arrangement
(note 35) - - - - (238,860) 427,618 - 188,758 122,353 3N
Share-based payments (note 35) WRA BER I (Mi35) - - - - 29641 - - 249641 56,029 305,670
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 12) ~ BRAMENRE (Hi12) - - - - - - (344681)  (344681) - (344,681)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-AFTZA=1-A 452,33 2,575,060 257,956 14,520 23847 335768 8,207,193 11,866,577 338,687 12,205,264
Profitfor the year KERE - - - - - - 17994 172994 97359 1827283
Exchange differences arising on REBNEBRENESZE
translation of foreign operations
- subsidiaries -HBAR - - - (7,769) - - - (7,769) - (7.769)
Total comprehensive (expense) income ERRE (AX)UALE
for the year - - o (7,769) o - 172994 1,722,155 97,359 1,819,514
Capital contribution by non-controlling FARRR LA
shareholders - - o o o 185,153 B 185,153 385,098 570,251
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-HHBAT - - - - - (62,729) - (62,7290 (515207 (577,936)
Share-based payments (note 35) ARG AR (HE35) - - - - 25412 - - 25412 - 25412
Dividends recognised as distribution (note 12) ~ BRZAMENRE (Hi12) - - - - - - (398397)  (398,397) - (398397)
At 31 December 2017 RZE-tFTZA=+-H 452,33 2,575,060 257,956 6,751 49,259 458,192 9538720 13338171 305937 13,644,108
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
CYNET LEES

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

Notes:

(a)

IR B

The Articles of Association of the Company and its subsidiaries
established in PRC require the appropriation of 10% of profit after
taxation (prepared under the generally accepted accounting principles
in the PRC) each year to the statutory surplus reserve until the
balance reaches 50% of the registered share capital. According to
the provisions of the Articles of Association of the PRC companies, in
normal circumstances, the statutory surplus reserve shall only be used
for making up losses, capitalisation into capital and expansion of its
production and operation. For the capitalisation of statutory surplus
reserve into capital, the remaining amount of such reserve shall not be
less than 25% of the registered capital.

Other reserve mainly represents the difference between the amounts
by which the non-controlling interests are adjusted and the fair
value of the consideration paid to acquire the additional interest in
subsidiaries, and the cost of the ordinary shares held by the trustees
under a share award scheme.

During the year ended of 31 December 2017, the amount of
RMB185,153,000 resulted from the capital contribution by non-
controlling shareholders of Weihai Weigao Blood Purification products
Company (“Weigao Blood Purification”) under the subscription
agreement, as detailed in note 19.

During the year ended of 31 December 2016, the amount of
RMB427,618,000 resulted from the capital contribution by the
management of a subsidiary under a share arrangement, as detailed
in note 35(b). The amount of RMB101,112,000 resulted from the
ordinary shares subscribed by the trustees under a share award
scheme, as detailed in note 35(a).

REEERARS FRRRHBER AR 2017 Fif
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FERESMEWME
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E2E—tF —ZT—XF
ARBTFRT ARETT
OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXRH
Profit before taxation from continuing and HREFE N DR IFEEER
discontinued operations R T BT i A 2,085,969 1,314,346
Adjustments for: REH T O
Interest income MEWKA (56,170) (45,101)
Finance costs BhE AR 58,362 56,762
Depreciation of property, M- WEREETE
plant and equipment 357,082 344,281
Depreciation of investment properties KEYFEITE 4,229 1,771
Prepaid lease payments charged to B P R
profit or loss N HEENRIA 11,003 10,804
Allowances for bad and doubtful debts RIBREE 37,688 55,004
Allowances for inventories FERE 1,712 -
Amortisation of intangible assets B E Y 3,687 3,115
Amortisation of sponsorship rights B Bh e N B 4,600 3,075
Share-based payment expenses ARG 0 B ETE 2 S RFE 25,412 305,670
Share of loss (profit) of joint ventures Eha g AEE Cafl) 23,904 (464)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz Wa (392,414) -
Loss on disposal of property, HEWME BE&
plant and equipment R EE 1,684 3,419
Release of deferred income EEW A E (15,281) (11,018)
Exchange gain b 5 U5 2 (249) (7,963)
2,151,218 2,033,701
Movements in working capital LEEeE
Increase in inventories FEEM (97,149) (68,993)
Increase in trade and other receivables EUWE ZERA K
H At & YRR TR 15 AN (72,560) (666,261)
Increase in finance lease receivables JiE Uk Bb & FE & FRIE 3 0 (4,298) (469,176)
Increase in loan receivables JE W & SR8 BN (350,000) -
(Decrease) increase in trade and other ERNE SRR K
payables E A &~ 5RIE
Rt 2> ) 180 (65,706) 355,553
Increase in deferred income 3R AT W A3 I 800 6,300
Cash generated from operations REMBRE 1,562,305 1,191,124
Income taxes paid ETAEDN (295,297) (137,985)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES EBXBFREIRLSRHE 1,267,008 1,053,139




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HAETMERK

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—tF —T—XRF
AR®BTRE ARETT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEXRH
Purchases of property, plant and BEME HWEAEE
equipment (1,358,935) (592,940)
Deposits paid for acquiring property, HUEE  BE K&
plant and equipment REZ e (69,865) (26,729)
Addition of prepaid lease payments a1 70 & R IE G AN (83,837) (1,435)
Net cash outflow on acquisition of W iE — M B A R &Y
a subsidiary (note 36) WML FEE (HiE36) (39,648) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BE &
plant and equipment KRBT HIA 19,922 19,073
Interest received 2 F B 45,807 50,490
Withdrawal of pledged bank deposits REEEIFRITER 220,882 418,191
Placement of pledged bank deposits FEASEFRITIER (280,080) (408,998)
Purchase of available-for-sale investments  BEE A fft HERE (585,573) (69,752)
Acquisition of sponsorship rights B Bh i N Y R - (18,000)
Payments for loans BEEK (44,000) (246,600)
Disposal of available-for-sale investments — H & 7] it H &£ 3% & 543,000 -
Net cash outflow on disposal HEMBAR®
of subsidiaries (note 37) WEmEFEE (MEE37) (175,721) -
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ®BREXBFMBALEEH (1,808,048) (876,700)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES A
Repayments of borrowings BRER (362,810) (420,900)
New borrowings raised g ms BE 603,787 490,000
Interest paid 2R B (59,462) (56,762)
Dividends paid 2R S (490,555) (252,523)
Capital contribution by non-controlling R R 2 FE
shareholders 570,251 311,111
New loans raised from the ultimate BERKZERARESEZ
holding company ME R - 104,411
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEXBEEZR&28H 261,211 175,337
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH ReRBASEEY ORD)
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1 InF R (279,829) 351,776
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT RENNHREELREFED
BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,071,892 3,712,153
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes INEEXREFHZE (7.520) 7,963
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END REXBHBEEERBEERY
OF YEAR, represented by bank BRITERLE 2
balances and cash 3,784,543 4,071,892
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

GENERAL

Shandong Weigao Group Medical Polymer Company
Limited (the “Company”) was established and
registered as a joint stock company with limited liability
in the People’s Republic of China (the "PRC") under
the Company Law of the PRC on 28 December 2000
and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). Its immediate and ultimate holding
company is Weigao Holding Company Limited (“Weigao
Holding"”), a company registered in the PRC with limited
liability. Its ultimate controlling party is Chen Xue Li.
The address of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company is No. 18, Xing Shan Road,
Weihai, Shandong Province, PRC.

The Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter
collectively referred to as the “Group”) are principally
engaged in the research and development, production
and sale of single-use medical devices, orthopaedic
products and blood purification products.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (“RMB"), which is the functional currency of
the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs")

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year

The Group has applied the following amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants ("HKICPA™) for the first time in the
current year:

Amendments to Disclosure Initiative

HKAS 7

Amendments to
HKAS 12

Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised Loses

Amendments to
HKFRS12

As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014 - 2016 Cycle

Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group's financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on
the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (continued)

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied these amendments for the
first time in the current year. The amendments require
an entity to provide disclosures that enable users of
financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. In addition, the amendments
also require disclosures on changes in financial assets if
cash flows from those financial assets were, or future
cash flows will be, included in cash flows from financing
activities.

Specifically, the amendments require the following to
be disclosed: (i) changes from financing cash flows;
(i) changes arising from obtaining or losing control
of subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect of
changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair
values; and (v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of these items is provided in note 42.
Consistent with the transition provisions of the
amendments, the Group has not disclosed comparative
information for the prior year. Apart from the
additional disclosure in note 42, the application of
these amendments has had no impact on the Group's
consolidated financial statements.

2. ERMIIREEBITEEMY
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. EHFITRIEETEEBME
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING REEA([FEMEEREHE
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued) All) (&)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet EHRMERKRENHHITREERT
effective EEMEHREER

REEWREFEMAATEEME
HAREMR R RGBT B BT

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#

effective: WwEAER
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments’ BEUBHRE @ T A
AR 95
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with BEAMBHRE KEHEAFEFELH
Customers and the related ERIEIS9 WA REEEET
Amendments' RIGEEET
HKFRS 16 Leases? BEMBmE HE?
RIS 1658
HKFRS 17 Insurance Contracts* BEBUBHRE RE 4
ERIZEN1758
HK(IFRIC) - Int 22 Foreign Currency Transactions &8 (B SME RS 5 R
and Advance Consideration’ B k& FE1TCIE
RELZEg
—REE225%
HK(IFRIC) — Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax B (B it .2
Treatments? W EmE T E 142
REZET)
—BEFE23R
Amendments to Classification and BARMBRE SERTERE
HKFRS 2 Measurement of Share- AE RSB 255 FIIRFZ
based Payment Transactions' (183])
Amendments to Applying HKFRS 9 Financial EAUGWmE KABEHNHHRSE
HKFRS 4 Instruments with HKFRS 4 AR ZE 458 ERIEAF R &
Insurance Contracts' (1&%T) A B — GF fE FH &
BRI & 2E R
FEoF L@ T A
Amendments to Prepayment Features with BEMBmE EEEAFMLLR
HKFRS 9 Negative Compensation? ??’EE'J %) 95% B ##1E?
1B&7
Amendments to Sale or Contribution of Assets BEAMBHRE REZHAHE
HKFRS 10 between an Investor and its AERIE1058F LA/ AEELA]
and HKAS 28 Associate or Joint Venture? MEEEE yedil:0p-V-3
HERE285% L EHRAS
(1&%T)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+HF+-_A=+—HILtFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet

effective (continued)

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKAS 40

Amendments to
HKFRSs

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2018.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2019.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be

determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

2021.

Long-term Interests in
Associates and Joint
Ventures?

As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014 — 2016 Cycle’

Transters of Investment
Property'

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs 2015 — 2017 Cycle?

ERAMIRESTEERE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- + 2y
iR e TSR M
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Except for the new and amendments to HKFRSs and
Interpretations mentioned below, the directors of the
Company anticipate that the application of all other
new and amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations
will have no material impact on the consolidated
financial statements in the foreseeable future.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets,
financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and
impairment requirements for financial assets.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the
Group are:

e all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value.
Specifically, debt investments that are held within
a business model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments
that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets, and that
have contractual terms that give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are generally measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (“FVTOCI").
All other financial assets are measured at their
fair value at subsequent accounting periods. In
addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an
irrevocable election to present subsequent changes
in the fair value of an equity investment (that
is not held for trading) in other comprehensive
income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

e In relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39. The expected credit loss model requires
an entity to account for expected credit losses and
changes in those expected credit losses at each
reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary for a credit event to have occurred
before credit losses are recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2017, the
directors of the Company anticipate the following
potential impact on initial application of HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement

Equity securities classified as available-for-sale
investments carried at cost less impairment as disclosed
in note 21: these securities qualified for designation
as measured at FVTOCI under HKFRS 9, however, the
Group plans not to elect the option for designating
these securities to be measured at FVTOCI and will
measure these securities at fair value with subsequent
fair value gains or losses to be recognised in profit or
loss. Upon initial application of HKFRS 9, fair value
gains related to these securities, representing the
differences between cost less impairment and fair value
would be adjusted to retained profits as at 1 January
2018, which would be not significant based on the
assessment by the directors of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

Classification and measurement (continued)

Bills receivable are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and endorsing the bills receivable to suppliers,
and the contractual terms give rise to cash flows on
specified dates that are solely payments of principal.
Accordingly bills receivable will be subsequently
measured at FVTOCI upon the application of IFRS 9,
with the fair value gains or losses accumulated in
reserve subsequently reclassified to profit or loss upon
derecognition. However, the directors of the Company
do not anticipate this will have a material impact on the
amounts recognised in other comprehensive income as
the fair value of bills receivable is close to its carrying
amounts given all bills receivable will mature within one
year.

All other financial assets and financial liabilities will
continue to be measured on the same bases as are
currently measured under HKAS 39.

Impairment

In general, the directors of the Company anticipate that
the application of the expected credit loss model of
HKFRS 9 will result in earlier provision of credit losses
which are not yet incurred in relation to the Group's
financial assets measured at amortised costs and other
items that subject to the impairment provisions upon
application of HKFRS 9 by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the directors of the
Company, if the expected credit loss model were to
be applied by the Group, the accumulated amount
of impairment loss to be recognised by Group as at 1
January 2018 would be slightly increased as compared
to the accumulated amount recognised under HKAS 39
mainly attributable to expected credit losses provision
on trade receivables, other receivables, finance
lease receivables and loan receivables. Such further
impairment recognised under expected credit loss
model would reduce the opening retained profits and
increase the deferred tax assets at 1 January 2018.

WRESEEERSS FERARNER QT 2017 Fi#

i

Bt

S

e
o
i
d
3
g
I
i

i

ERMBEREENFRL BT R

&)

—~~

PERHE ()

MEWERE ERRBKRAHRE
B Nk A (R A M X R U R
BEE ZRERBEREHRAF
A MEaMmEIRNEEAREL
MRS RARR/NARE - Bt &
P BB B 75 ¥R 5 YE R SR 95R 1% - UL
SRBEREEAAEMEEERIRA
FETIAGE MR - R
BRI RAFERGNEBERE
EMoBERmk-AM EFLA
8 B G 8 B A 2 W ek PR EE R
BEREAZE RAREBKRERE
B A (EHEERREE AT M2
EREHE RN —FAZIH-

FHERIZE3RETE -
wE

—RME - ARREFTAHEMRAE
BB REENEIRNEREEE
BEASEYAEERNEAE LY
BHEERFIRIE  AARE RS
HRAGTENEREENUNEME
TERERERIIR B M ERELENE
EERIRATRH R B

REARNRESFE HAKEE
AEMEEEREN  IAEER
—E-N\F-A-BHBTHEIANZR
AAHEBRERBRRER LSS

R E395R R M Rt &R A IE
e EBHNEWE ZRZR - EAE
Yok I - JE M B B R K R IR
ERMEREEEBRREEME -1
EHEEBEREAERNEMRE
BRAR —Z—N\F—A—BH
PR B Ot ) Fo 38 DNIE ST 1R &

112 SHANDONG WEIGAO GROUP MEDICAL POLYMER COMPANY LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting
for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including HKAS 18 Revenue,
HKAS 11 Construction Contracts and the related
Interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects
to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in
the contract

e Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4. Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

e Step 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when
(or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control” of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (continued)

In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS
15 in relation to the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as
well as licensing application guidance.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of HKFRS 15 in the future may result
in more disclosures, however, the directors of the
Company do not anticipate that the application of
HKFRS 15 will have a material impact on the timing
and amounts of revenue recognised in the respective
reporting periods.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16
will supersede HKAS 17 Leases and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled
by a customer. Distinctions of operating leases and
finance leases are removed for lessee accounting, and
is replaced by a model where a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding liability have to be recognised for
all leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and
leases of low value assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs") (continued)

HKFRS 16 Leases (continued)

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost
and subsequently measured at cost (subject to
certain exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of
the lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured
at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is
adjusted for interest and lease payments, as well as the
impact of lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents
upfront prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows
in relation to leasehold lands for owned use and those
classified as investment properties while other operating
lease payments are presented as operating cash flows.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in
relation to lease liability will be allocated into a principal
and an interest portion which will be presented as
financing and operating cash flows respectively by the
Group.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-
cancellable operating lease commitments of
RMB 16,290,000 as disclosed in note 38. A preliminary
assessment indicates that these arrangements will meet
the definition of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS
16, the Group will recognise a right-of-use asset and
a corresponding liability in respect of all these leases
unless they qualify for low value or short-term leases.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may
result in changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain
financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the
asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 Share-based
Payment, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 Leases, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in HKAS 2 Inventories or value in
use in HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of preparation (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair
value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirety, which are described as follows:

e Llevel 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

e lLevel 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset
or liability.
The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including structured entities) controlled by the
Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when
the Company:

e has power over the investee;

e is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

e has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total
comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed to
the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full
on consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing
control over the subsidiaries are accounted for as
equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group's relevant components of equity and the non-
controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiaries, including
re-attribution of relevant reserves between the Group
and the non-controlling interests according to the
Group’s and the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
interests.

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of
the consideration paid or received is recognised directly
in equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the
assets and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-
controlling interest (if any) are derecognised. A gain
or loss is recognised in profit or loss and is calculated
as the difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration received and the fair value
of any retained interest and (ii) the previous carrying
amount of the assets (including goodwill), and liabilities
attributable to the owners of the Company. All amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income
in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the
Group had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified that to profit
or loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair value
of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at
the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKAS 39 or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which
is calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair
values of the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities
incurred by the Group to the former owners of the
acquiree and the equity interests issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree. Acquisition
related costs are generally recognised in profit or loss as
incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair
value, except that:

e Deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or
liabilities related to employee benefit arrangements
are recognised and measured in accordance with
HKAS 12 Income Taxes and HKAS 19 Employee
Benefits respectively;

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-
controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair
value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest
in the acquiree (if any) over the net amount of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed
as at acquisition date. If, after re-assessment, the
net amount of the identifiable assets acquired and
liabilities assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests
in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree (if any), the
excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a
bargain purchase gain.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Business combinations (continued)

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate
share of the relevant subsidiary’s net assets in the
event of liquidation are initially measured at the non-
controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets or at fair value. The choice of measurement basis
is made on a transaction-by-transaction basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are measured at their
fair value.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost as established at the date of acquisition
of the business (see the accounting policy above) less
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s relevant cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units)
that is expected to benefit from the synergies of the
combination, which represent the lowest level at which
the goodwill is monitored for internal management
purposes and not larger than an operating segment.

A cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually or more frequently when
there is indication that the unit may be impaired. For
goodwill arising on an acquisition in a reporting period,
the cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating
units) to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for
impairment before the end of that reporting period. If
the recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount,
the impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill and then to the other
assets on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount
of each asset in the unit (or group of cash-generating
units).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit,
the attributable amount of goodwill is included in
the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal (or any of the cash-generating unit within
group of cash-generating units in which the Group
monitors goodwill).

The Group's policy for goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is described below.

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Group has
significant influence. Significant influence is the power
to participate in the financial and operating policy
decisions of the investee but is not control or joint
control over those policies.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the joint arrangement. Joint
control is the contractually agreed sharing of control
of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions
about the relevant activities require unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of an associate and
joint ventures are incorporated in these consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. The financial statements of associates and
joint ventures used for equity accounting purposes are
prepared using uniform accounting policies as those
of the Group for like transactions and events in similar
circumstances. Under the equity method, an investment
in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised in
the consolidated statement of financial position at cost
and adjusted thereafter to recognise the Group’s share
of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associate or joint venture. Changes in net assets
of the associate/joint venture other than profit or loss
and other comprehensive income are not accounted for
unless such changes resulted in changes in ownership
interest held by the Group. When the Group’s share
of losses of an associate or joint venture exceeds the
Group's interest in that associate or joint venture (which
includes any long-term interests that, in substance, form
part of the Group’s net investment in the associate or
joint venture), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised
only to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of
the associate or joint venture.

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is
accounted for using the equity method from the date
on which the investee becomes an associate or a
joint venture. On acquisition of the investment in an
associate or a joint venture, any excess of the cost of
the investment over the Group's share of the net fair
value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the
investee is recognised as goodwill, which is included
within the carrying amount of the investment. Any
excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value of
the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of the investment, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss in the period in which the
investment is acquired.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine
whether it is necessary to recognise any impairment loss
with respect to the Group’s investment in an associate
or a joint venture. When necessary, the entire carrying
amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested
for impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 /Impairment
of Assets as a single asset by comparing its recoverable
amount (higher of value in use and fair value less costs
of disposal) with its carrying amount. Any impairment
loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount
of the investment. Any reversal of that impairment
loss is recognised in accordance with HKAS 36 to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

When the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate or joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in the investee with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. When the Group retains
an interest in the former associate or joint venture
and the retained interest is a financial asset within the
scope of HKAS 39, the Group measures the retained
interest at fair value at that date and the fair value
is regarded as its fair value on initial recognition.
The difference between the carrying amount of the
associate or joint venture and the fair value of any
retained interest and any proceeds from disposing of
the relevant interest in the associate or joint venture. In
addition, the Group accounts for all amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income in relation
to that associate or joint venture on the same basis
as would be required if that associate or joint venture
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities.
Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income by that associate or joint
venture would be reclassified to profit or loss on the
disposal of the related assets or liabilities, the Group
reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or loss
(as a reclassification adjustment) upon disposal/partial
disposal of the relevant associate or joint venture.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investments in an associate and joint
ventures (continued)

When a group entity transacts with an associate or a
joint venture of the Group, profits and losses resulting
from the transactions with the associate or joint
venture are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of interests in
the associate or joint venture that are not related to the
Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
for estimated customer returns, rebates and other
similar allowances.

Revenue is recognised when the amount of revenue can
be reliably measured; when it is probable that future
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities, as described below.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholder’s right to receive payment has been
established.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts
the estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

The Group's accounting policy for recognition of
revenue from operating and financial leases is described
in the accounting policy for leasing below.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing

A lease is an agreement whereby the lessor conveys to
the lessee in return for a payment or series of payments
the right to use an asset for an agreed period of time.

A series of transactions that involve the legal form of
a lease is linked and accounted for as one transaction
when the overall economic effect cannot be understood
without reference to the series of transactions as a
whole. The accounting reflects the substance of the
arrangement.

An arrangement that involves a legal form of a lease is
not, in substance, accounted for as a lease if:

e the Group retains all the risks and rewards incident
to ownership of an underlying asset and enjoys
substantially the same rights to its use as before
the arrangement;

e the primary reason for the arrangement is not to
convey the right to use an asset; and

e an option is included on terms that make its
exercise almost certain.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing (continued)

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term
of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in
negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset, such costs
are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Amounts due from lessees under financial leases are
recognised as receivables at the amount of the Group's
net investment in the leases. Financial lease income
is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a
constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Leasehold land and building

When the Group makes payments for a property
interest which includes both leasehold land and
building elements, the Group assesses the classification
of each element separately based on the assessment
as to whether substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of each element have been
transferred to the Group, unless it is clear that both
elements are operating leases in which case the entire
property is accounted as an operating lease. Specifically,
the entire consideration (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the leasehold
land and the building elements in proportion to the
relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land
element and building element at initial recognition.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Leasing (continued)

Leasehold land and building (continued)

To the extent the allocation of the relevant payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented as
“prepaid lease payments” in the consolidated statement
of financial position and is amortised over the lease
term on a straight-line basis. When the payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the leasehold land
and building elements, the entire property is generally
classified as if the leasehold land is under finance lease.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of
the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. except for exchange differences
on monetary items receivable from or payable to a
foreign operation for which settlement is neither
planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of
the net investment in the foreign operation), which are
recognised initially in other comprehensive income and
reclassified from equity to profit or loss on disposal or
partial disposal of the Group’s interests in associates/
joint ventures.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of the
Group’s foreign operations are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. RMB) using
exchange rate prevailing at the end of each reporting
period. Income and expenses items are translated at
the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributed to non-
controlling interests as appropriate).

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

Government grants are not recognised until there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them and that the grants
will be received.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Government grants (continued)

Government grants are recognised in profit or loss on
a systematic basis over the periods in which the Group
recognises as expenses the related costs for which
the grants are intended to compensate. Specifically,
government grants whose primary condition is that the
Group should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire
non-current assets are recognised as deferred income
in the consolidated statement of financial position and
transferred to profit or loss on a systematic and rational
basis over the useful lives of the related assets.

Government grants that are receivable as compensation
for expenses or losses already incurred or for the
purpose of giving immediate financial support to the
Group with no future related costs are recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which they become
receivable.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to state-managed retirement benefit
schemes and the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payments arrangements

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees and
others providing similar series are measured at the fair
value of equity instrument at the grant date.

The fair value of the equity settled share-based
payments determined at the grant date without
taking into consideration of all non-market vesting
considerations is expensed on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period, with a corresponding increase in
equity (share-based payments reserve).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Share-based payments arrangements
(continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises
its estimates of the number of granted shares that
are expected to ultimately vest based on assessment
of all relevant non-market vesting conditon. The
impact of the revision of the original estimates, if
any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with
a corresponding adjustment to share-based payments
reserve.

For grants of shares that vest immediately at the date of
grant, the fair value of the awarded shares is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

When the award shares are exercised, the amount
previously recognised in share-based payments reserve
will be transferred to other reserve. When the award
shares are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in share-based payments reserve will be
transferred to retained profits.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before
taxation’ as reported in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against
which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised
if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in a
transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries and an associate, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such
investments and interests are only recognised to the
extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of the reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or
deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the
accounting for the business combination.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held
for use in the production of goods, or for administrative
purposes (other than properties under construction
as described below), are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost,
less any recognised impairment loss. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing
costs capitalised in accordance with the Group’s
accounting policy. Such properties are classified to
the appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended use.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other
property assets, commences when the assets are ready
for their intended use.

Surgical instruments produced by the Group that are
dedicated for use with the Group’s orthopedic implant
products will commence depreciation upon they are
provided to the distributors that in the location for their
intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost
of assets (other than construction in progress) less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using
the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant
and equipment is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost,
including any directly attributable expenditure.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.
Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
investment properties over their estimated useful lives
and after taking into account of their estimated residual
value, using the straight-line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals.

Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in profit or loss in the period in which the
property is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property when,
and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced
by end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
owner-occupied property to investment property; or
commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer
from investment property to owner-occupied property.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are
acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.
Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life
and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of
each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Intangible assets (continued)

Internally-generated intangible assets -
research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Intangible assets acquired in a business
combination

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination
and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date
(which is regarded as their cost).

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets
acquired in a business combination with finite useful
lives are reported at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment losses, on the same basis
as intangible assets that are acquired separately.

Derecognition of intangible assets

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or
when no future economic benefits are expected
from use or disposal. Gains and losses arising from
derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or
loss when the asset is derecognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwiill

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets with finite useful lives to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the relevant asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any.

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs. When a reasonable
and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-
generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to
the smallest group of cash-generating units for which
a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash- generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets
other than goodwill (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.
In allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss
is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets
on a pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of
each asset in the unit. The carrying amount of an asset
is not reduced below the highest of its fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if
determinable) and zero. The amount of the impairment
loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the
asset is allocated pro rata to the other assets of the
unit. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined
on the weighted average method. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less
all estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to
make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted
from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: available-for-sale
("AFS") financial assets and loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of
the financial assets and is determined at the time of
initial recognition. All regular way purchases or sales
of financial assets are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales
are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the marketplace.

3.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of debt instruments and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the debt instruments, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments.

AFS financial assets

AFS financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated as available-for-sale or are not classified
as (a) loans and receivables, (b) held-to-maturity
investments or (c) financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss.

Equity and debt securities held by the Group that
are classified as AFS financial assets are measured
at fair value at the end of each reporting period
except for unquoted equity investments whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured. Changes in the
carrying amount of AFS debt instruments relating to
interest income calculated using the effective interest
method, and changes in foreign exchange rates are
recognised in profit or loss. Dividends on AFS equity
instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the
Group's right to receive the dividends is established.
Other changes in the carrying amount of AFS financial
assets are recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated under other reserves. When the
investment is disposed of or is determined to be
impaired, the cumulative gain or loss previously
accumulated in the other reserves is reclassified to profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

AFS financial assets (continued)

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value
cannot be reliably measured are measured at cost less
any identified impairment losses at the end of each
reporting period (see the accounting policy in respect of
impairment loss on financial assets below).

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables (including trade
and other receivables, loan receivables, bank balances
and cash and pledged bank deposits) are carried at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses.

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where
the recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of
impairment at the end of each reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired where
there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or
more events that occurred after the initial recognition of
the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

For AFS equity investments, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is
considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

e significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

e breach of contracts, such as default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments; or

e it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables, assets that are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment
for a portfolio of receivables could include the Group's
past experience of collecting payments, an increase in
the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past
the credit period of 90-180 days, as well as observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets that are carried at amortised cost,
the amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the
current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables and
finance lease receivables and loan receivables where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of
the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When a trade receivable, other receivable, finance lease
receivable or loan receivable is considered uncollectible,
it is written off against the allowance account.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
are credited to profit or loss.

When an AFS financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss in the period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases, and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortised
cost would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

In respect of AFS equity investments, impairment losses
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed
through profit or loss. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to an impairment loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated under the
heading of other reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or equity

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity
are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity
in accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(continued)

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued
by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received,
net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including borrowings, loan from the
ultimate holding company and trade and other payables
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of financial liabilities and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash payments (including all fees paid
or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liabilities, or, where appropriate, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition. Interest expense is
recognised on an effective interest basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when
the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises its retained
interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues
to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a
collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and
only when, the Group’s obligations are discharged,
cancelled or have expired. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

The key assumption concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, is discussed as below:

Estimated impairment of trade receivables

When there is an objective evidence of impairment
loss, the Group takes into consideration the estimation
of future cash flows. The amount of the impairment
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that
have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition, where
applicable). Where the future cash flows are less than
expected, or being revised downward due to changes in
facts and circumstances, a material impairment loss may
arise. As at 31 December 2017, the carrying amount
of trade receivables was RMB2,851,468,000 (net of
allowance for doubtful debts of RMB183,330,000) (31
December 2016: RMB2,930,402,000, net of allowance
for doubtful debts of RMB188,844,000).

4. (HEFAAMERHEERER

AT RAEEHEENABIIREE
RT—BFEFRELHEANRAER
ZARRBEEETEBRRLEEMER T
BB 2 2 B fth 3 2R

FE U 52 5% AR R 2 1% B iR (B

WEREBEBZZBEE ~AEE
SERMITRKRKRESRE - REES
BreBmEkEE2RERERMG
ARBEEREZHEBE(TEERR
EEZAREEEBE ME2ER
NEeMEEZRBEERFE (A
MRERBAEZERAE i@
BIMBRAE-WARBEERED
RIEH KA AEERBREZM
mNEE BIAJE @ EL EARE
EE -R_E—+tF+_A=+—
H RBRKESEFRZEAEAAR
#2,851,468,0007T (1% REEHE
i A E#183,330,0007t) (=&
—RNE+ZA=+—HB: ARKE
2,930,402,0007T ' % REREIE A
K #188,844,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

5.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is principally engaged in the research and
development, production and sale of single-use medical
device products, orthopaedic products, and operates
finance lease and factoring business in the PRC.

For management purposes, the Group is currently
organised into three operating divisions — single use
medical device products, orthopaedic products, and
others. These divisions are the basis of the internal
reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker (Managing Director) in order to allocate
resources to segments and to assess their performance.

Principal activities of the Group’s operating and
reportable segments are as follows:

Single use — production and sale of single use
medical consumables such as infusion sets,
device syringes, blood transfusion sets and
products blood bags.

Orthopaedic -
products

production and sale of orthopaedic
products.

Others — finance lease and factoring business.

The operating segment regarding the manufacture and
sale of blood purification products was discontinued in
the current year. The segment information reported on
the next pages does not include any amounts for this
discontinued operation, which are described in more
details in note 11.

WRESEEERSS FEARNER QT 2017 Fi#
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(continued)

Segment revenues and results

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5.

The following is an analysis of the Group's revenue and
results from continuing operations by operating and

reportable segments:

BARSBEH (&)

SR ER

AEBEREERAHRED MO EH
FEREXRH 2 REZ R EZENT

2017 —E—+tF
Continuing operations TR
Single use
medical
device Orthopaedic
products  products Others Eliminations Total
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000
— R
EHER
HEER PHER Heth EiE &t
AER®TRE AER®TR AR%TRT AR%TRT AR®TR
Revenue W
External sales MEPHE 5,422,255 870,386 - - 6,292,641
Inter-segment sales WE S HHEE 16,130 1,622 - (17,752) -
Total Bt 5,438,385 872,008 - (17,752) 6,292,641
Segment profit 7 8 A 1,170,398 291,590 39,963 - 1,501,951
Depreciation of investment R ENE 2T E
properties (4,229)
Unallocated other income, KA EEAKA -
gains and losses WmRkEE (14,108)
Interest income from bank ~ $R17H B YA 42,601
Gain on disposal of HE—RRELRZ
a subsidiary Wi 1,346
Profit before taxation B 5t Al 4
(continuing operations) (BELERE)

1,527,561
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

5.

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. KWARSEBEH (&)
(continued)
Segment revenues and results (continued) SBERRER(E)
2016 —E—RE
Continuing operations IFHEEERY
Single use
medical
device  Orthopaedic
products products Others Eliminations Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
— R
FRER
EMER BREM A R AEr
ARETFT ARETT AR®TR ARETT ARETR
(ZE5) (=5 (ZE7) (ZE5) (mE5))
Revenue e
External sales SR E 4,816,344 803,498 - - 5,619,842
Inter-segment sales WE S HBHE 12,505 10 - (12,515) -
Total A&t 4,828,849 803,508 - (12,515) 5,619,842
Segment profit AEEM 1,084,630 45,180 23,626 - 1,153,436
Depreciation of investment R &N E 2 E
properties (1,771)
Unallocated other income, KA FEMUA -
gains and losses W RE#R (2,784)
Interest income from bank  $R1TF B YA 37,79
Profit before taxation B 4 A1 s
(continuing operations) (BECEEK)

WRESEEERSS FEARNER QT 2017 Fi#
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2017 EHZE=Z

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5.

(continued)

Segment revenues and results (continued)

The accounting policies of the operating and reportable
segments are the same as the Group's accounting
policies described in note 3. Segment profit represents
the profit earned by each segment without allocation
of depreciation of investment properties, other income,
gains and losses of the corporate function, Interest
income from bank and gain on disposal of subsidiaries.

A ERRME
—tFt=A=+—ALFE

BARSBEH (&)

SBBRRER(E)

R Rl 230 B0 E & R BUR BT
AE3FTAL ) AN SR B & F R AR - 2
#B 3 A 3 & 0 R AT R AR e A - R
AREREMEZIE  EMEA &
ERem e R EE - RITHE W
ARHENBRR 2 Kam- lt RMA
FREERRENERDERKREA

This is the measure reported to the chief operating S E2mMETE AR o
decision maker for the purposes of resource allocation
and performance assessment.
Segment assets and liabilities THEERAR
Segment assets PEHEE
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Continuing operations HEBEXS RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
-t —T—KF
+=A T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
(K=E75)
Single use medical device products R A B R B A 9,085,991 6,806,876
Orthopaedic products 8 ﬂ? 2 o 1,374,634 1,273,729
Others H 1 1,174,912 613,363
Total segment assets DEBEEE 11,635,537 8,693,968
Assets relating to discontinued FHCRIEREXBZEE
operation - 2,827,543
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 81,517 95,411
Interests in an associate R—EE R Rz 937,500 -
Investment properties KEYE 186,956 51,415
Deferred tax assets EERIBEE 60,628 53,222
Pledged bank deposits EEBRITFR 96,178 31,814
Bank balances and cash RITER LR E 3,784,543 4,002,936
Consolidated assets mARBE 16,782,859 15,756,309
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- + 2y
iR SRR M T
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. It ARSIBHEE ()
(continued)
Segment assets and liabilities (continued) SHEERAR (E)
Segment liabilities DERAE
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
Continuing operations BHEBEXES RMB’000 RMB’000
(restated)
—E—+tF —T—F
+=A T=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRT ARBTT
(ge&E5)
Single use medical device products — — X ME{E A B B B2 E @ 2,582,054 2,380,167
Orthopaedic products 5 EHE m 197,044 157,928
Others H A 359,653 139,946
Total segment liabilities DEREE 3,138,751 2,678,041
Liabilities relating to discontinued FRAERIEREXEF2AE
operation - 873,004
Consolidated liabilities e Al 3,138,751 3,551,045

For the purposes of monitoring segment performances
and allocating resources between segments:

REESBRAMEDS T ZE DR
BR:

FEAENREGE D 1
BEWE DEARTER
RITEH PR BEHIAE
BE A B 4R B T — R
BRFZERBI R

e all assets are allocated to operating segments o
other than investment properties, pledged bank
deposits, bank balances and cash, deferred tax
assets, available-for-sale investments, and interests
in an associate; and

e all liabilities are allocated to operating segments. s FBRGBIRELKEDH -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e B ERR MR
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE
REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. IMIARSEHEIE (&)

(continued)

Other segment information Htt 78 EH
2017 —E—tF
Continuing operations EEEXY
Single use
medical
device Orthopaedic
products  products Others Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
—RH
ERER
BRER BHER Hit ait

ARBTRE ARBTRT ARBTT AR®TR

Amounts included in the measure 5t &7 253% 3¢
of segment profit or segment N EER R FUE -
assets:

Additions to property, plant and ¥ &M% HE L& E

equipment 665,038 62,562 631 728,231
Allowances for bad and doubtful ~RZEHREE

debts 25,644 1,676 7,703 35,023
Allowances for inventories FERE - 1,712 - 1,712
Release of prepaid lease payments J&fH 784 4 @ 6,723 1,829 - 8,552
Amortisation of intangible assets £ & E # § - 3,687 - 3,687
Depreciation of property, nE BERSENE

plant and equipment 189,600 64,804 266 254,670
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BERRBER

plant and equipment 466 1 - 467
Research and development RERS

expenditure 238,771 35,054 - 273,825
Share-based payment expenses  LARRD AEHER A HHX 25,412 - - 25,412
Government grants YRR (10,587) (6,157) (1,270) (18,014)
Rebate of value added tax ("VAT") ZE® ([EEFR])BR (81,488) - - (81,488)
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B ERR MR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

5. REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. WARSBEH (&)

(continued)

Other segment information (continued) Htt 3 MEHE (F)
2016 —E—-R¥F
Continuing operations IFHEEERY
Single use
medical
device  Orthopaedic
products products Others Total

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
— R
FRRE
EWE M BRE M Hity B
ARETT ARETT ARETRT ARETx
(lE5) (mE5) (L&) (L&)

Amounts included in the measure &+ £ 7 2834 F/ 5%
of segment profit or segment DEEER BRI
assets:

Additions to property, plant and ~ #TEME BB LR E

equipment 449,040 47,146 546 496,732
Allowance for bad and doubtful ~ RIZHEEE

debts 34,946 6,689 7,950 49,585
Release of prepaid lease payments T8 {F7 & [l 7,130 1,253 - 8,383
Amortisation of intangible assets £ & E # - 3,115 - 3,115
Depreciation of property, mE -BERSENE

plant and equipment 197,162 57,762 196 255,120
Loss on disposal of property, HENE BEREEESE

plant and equipment 1,122 15 - 1,137
Research and development e

expenditure 208,805 57,232 - 266,037
Share-based payment expenses AR AEBANZTHAL 10,781 294,889 - 305,670
Government grants T # B (7,572) (4,574) - (12,146)
Rebate of VAT BEHER (63,880) - (1,010) (64,890)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

REVENUE AND SEGMENT INFORMATION

(continued)

Revenue from major products

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue

FRERLE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

5. WARSEHEH (&)

ATRAREXREBEEEEER MR

from continuing operations from its major products and B2 HBREZBWRAZ DT
services.
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
(restated)
22—t —ZT—XF
ARBTRE ARETT
(ge&E5)

Sale of single use medical device

HE—IRIEE R B SWE M

products
— Infusion sets —HiR s 1,668,532 1,572,897
— Syringes —E g8 859,933 757,702
— Pre-filled syringes —faxEET 88 717,990 598,839
- Needles — & m 1,017,672 895,272
- Blood bags and sampling products — — I %¥ & & & #% 1 2 & 416,711 364,263
- PVC granules —PVCHL 66,360 53,003
— Other products —HMEMR 675,057 574,368
Sale of orthopaedic products HEBREM® 870,386 803,498
6,292,641 5,619,842
Information about major customers FEERMEH

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of
total sales of the Group for both years.

Geographical segment

The Group's operations, assets and most of the
customers are located in the PRC. Accordingly, no
geographical analysis of non-current assets and revenue

is presented.

RAEFEERN HEE-—FPHE

BHEANEEAEEENI0% °

& 5 &

AEENREXG BEMAHD
BEPHMUNTE - Wit - BAEZ53F
MBEE R WS R DA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

6. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

6. Hftlg A @K BN

2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB'000
Continuing operations BFEEBEE (restated)
—E—tF —T—RF
AR®BTRE AREBTT
(&&&EH)
Other income: HAUA -
Rebate of VAT (note a) BEDRR (MEa) 81,488 64,890
Government grants (note b) BR AT 48 Bh (Bt 5Eb) 18,014 12,146
Operating rental income rEES A 11,438 6,753
Finance lease income T RAEE WA 39,034 35,146
Interest income from bank RITH B U A 42,601 37,794
Interest income from factoring REBEBK 2 M BWA
business 18,794 -
Interest income from loan JEW B k2 F B UL A
receivables 10,844 6,572
222,213 163,301
Other gains and losses: H b U a5 S 18 -
Allowances for bad and doubtful RIZIREE
debts (35,023) (49,585)
Allowances for inventories FERE (1,712) -
Net exchange gain (loss) bEH e (B18) 2 55 1,883 (4,056)
Loss on disposal of property, HEWE WMEMKEEE
plant and equipment (467) (1,137)
Donation paid 2 AT (16,016) (3,651)
Others HAh 1,908 867
(49,427) (57,562)
172,786 105,739

BATFEMERNERIF 2017 F1R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

6. Hthlg A - W@ RER (&)

6. OTHER INCOME, GAINS AND LOSSES

(continued)

Notes:

(@)  As Weihai Jierui Medical Products Company Limited (“Jierui”),
one of the subsidiary of the Company, was recognised as a
"Social Welfare Entity”, the Tax Bureau in Weihai granted a
rebate of VAT paid by Jierui with effect from 1 May 1999 on
the basis of “payment first then rebate”. Pursuant to Caishui
[2007] No.92 issued by the State Council, with effect from 1
July 2007, Jierui was granted a rebate of VAT determined with
reference to the number of staff with physical disability, as well
as the standard maximum limit per staff with physical disability.
Caishui [2007] No0.92 was annulled at 1 May 2016.

Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No.52 issued by the State Council,
with effect from 1 May 2016, Jierui was granted a rebate of
VAT determined with reference to the number of staff with
physical disability. For each staff with physical disability, four
times of the minimum salary approved by the local government
in Weihai is granted to Jierui as rebate of VAT.

Pursuant to Caishui [2016] No.36, Weigao Financial Leasing
Co., Ltd., one of the subsidiary of the Company, is entitled to
immediate tax rebates upon collection when the actual VAT tax
burden rate exceeds 3%.

(b)  During the year, government grants were awarded to the Group
mainly for business development and certain research and
development expenses occurred and were recognised as other
income when the government grants were received. There
were no unfulfilled conditions in the year in which they were
recognised.

W3 :

AREERIEERAZERERARE ([2
WM ERRELEEAGE] Bt
BEHERRRZEREIEERRR
H—ANANFREA B4R RAA
[ERRBRE] - REBEEBERIEL 2
BIFL[2007]58 925 31 - B =TT+ F
+A—BRER  RIRER T EIRER
BRN2EREBEIZHBEURES
BEE T ZIZ% FIREE T - B #[2007]
FRFEXHER =T —R"FRAA—BE
|1§§o

AR 9 B 75 Bt B 2 B B [2016]58525%
Xt BT RNFRAA-RRER
BEnRERLNEERERN2ERE
BT ZHEBT MEREEETM
5 BER T EER REET I BUT T
g HEFSME LB TR
TERIEBERERR -

RIFB R [2016]53658 314 @ ILRE S
BMEREER AR BENEREER
TS B EBA3%E  TAIERR K-

FRARBEIERAFENETER
R B R E T 3 0R B ERB BT
8B - MR YCER IR T 4 BY By RS EL A
WA o 1 HERR 67 2 OB B RS B R A -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

7. FINANCE COSTS 7. BERF

2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB'000
Continuing operations BFEEBEE (restated)
—E—tFE —T—RF
AR®BTRE AREBTT
(&&&EH)

Interest on bank loans and IRITEEREAMERFE
other borrowings 23,879 25,065

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 8. MMEMAX
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
Continuing operations BFHREERS (restated)
—E—tE —ZT—RF
ARBTRE AR®TT
(g2&E5)
PRC Enterprise Income Tax PEIERE

Current tax Bl HAFH 18 225,427 165,415
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR 6,379 2,577
Deferred taxation EER IR (7,407) (14,156)
224,399 153,836

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the "EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate
of PRC subsidiaries is 25%.

BIE(PEAREMBECEMERH
EY (IREMEHE]) R AEER
BREEBIEH) - FERBARZ
FREF25% o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued)

The Company, Jierui and Shandong Weigao
Orthopaedic Device Company Limited (“Weigao Ortho”)
were recognised as Shandong Province New and High
Technical Enterprises (IR & m##kfird %) from the
year 2014 to 2016. In accordance with the “Notice
of the State Tax Bureau of the Ministry of Finance
Regarding Certain Preferential Treatment Policies
on Enterprise Income Tax”, New and High Technical
Enterprise was subject to income tax at a tax rate of
15%. The directors of the Company are in the view that
the Company, Jierui and Weigao Ortho have satisfied all
current criteria and are currently processing to obtain
the approval certificate from relevant tax authority
for recognition as Shandong Province New and High
Technical Enterprises for year 2017, and anticipate that
these entities should continue to enjoy the preferential
tax rate of 15%.

Jierui has been recognised as a "“Social Welfare Entity”
from the year 2016 to 2018. Pursuant to Caishui [2016]
No. 52 issued by the State Council, with effect from 1
May 2016, Social Welfare Entity is subject to income
tax rate of 15%, and an amount equivalent to the total
salaries paid to staff with physical disability is further
deducted from the taxable income of Jierui. The tax
charge provided for the years ended 31 December 2017
and 2016 were made after taking these tax incentives
into account.

No provision of Hong Kong taxation has been made for
Weigao International Medical Company Limited, Wego
Medical Holding Company Limited, Lucky Goal Limited,
and Champion Falcon limited as they did not have
assessable profit in Hong Kong during both years.

No provision of overseas taxation has been made for
Wellford Capital Limited, Better City Limited, and
Brilliant grace limited as they did not have assessable
profit during both years.

8.

FrigRBA (&)

ARTE R MR E &S B R
BERAB ([BmER])EERR
“E-NEEE_T-RFEIUR
AR R RE (M B E
AMBGARBBEEMERETE
BREROBM)  SHRMEEA
RISHREHNAER - ARAE
ERR ARE BEEESERE
MEMARKZEELRK ERER
BR-E-EFZURERMRME
EMGHENBHRELEES &
FAHEEREEEZFEERE
15% o

BB T —R"FE_T—-N\FE
REHtEREMNEE] - BRERK
B 3% H 2 BF#1(2016]585 52585 ST 14
B-_Z—XRXFRA—HE BN
BIRIS% M EBFAER  REE
REMTFREEIHFCEE 2R
E— P ERIENEZRHEWAS N
B BE_E—tFE_FT—F
+-—A=+—BLtFEEHZIREA
A BEETRZEREESR-

BELHSERBERAR AR B
BERERERAR -HFEERA
AIRABERARNELREED
BE REASMEARENRERYL
R SR A0 A o

1 42 3t Wellford Capital Limited » 3,
EERAFIRBEBRA GG
MIBELEE RARMFARSE
I 4 FE SR B A o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

8. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 8. Fim#RBAZ (&)
The charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit REEHNX HEGaBERREME
per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and AR KR 8 A SRR
other comprehensive income as follows:
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
(restated)

—E—tF —ZT—KF
AR®TFRE ARETT

($&E5)
Profit before taxation B 2% A A
(from continuing operations) (CREFHBLEER) 1,527,561 1,186,675
Taxation at the domestic income tax 1&215% B AN ATS R R E /)
rate of 15% (2016: 15%) ME(ZZE—7NF 15%) 229,134 178,001
Tax effect on income not taxable for FLF M 5 HBRMBAZ
tax purpose M2 - (12,512)
Effect of additional tax deduction ERMMEER BN
for research and development MRz T &
expenses (17,386) (19,323)
Additional tax benefit to a Social HERMNEBZEINIBESR
Welfare Entity (5,466) (5,600)
Utilisation of tax losses previously FABERERNHIEERE
not recognised (1,829) (535)
Tax effect on tax losses and deductible 7 & 52 &) % 78 /&5 18 &
temporary difference not recognised AN ERIEEE K
MG & 3,565 2,775
Tax effect on expenses not deductible FLF: 7 im & A~ Al 40
for tax purpose MBRZHMBE 2,442 5,204
Effect on different tax rates of TRABEHME AN TE
subsidiaries 7,560 3,249
Underprovision in prior years BEFERETR 6,379 2,577
Income tax expense for the year FAMBMAXZ
(relating to continuing operations) (BRFF B E X T5AE) 224,399 153,836
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 EHZE=Z

9. FFEERF

—tFT A=t —RLEEE

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
Continuing operations BFEEBEE (restated)
—82—tF —T—RF
ARBTRE ARETT
(&e=E35)
Profit for the year has been arrived 7K [& & F 48 30 %
at after charging: T3 IE B RER:
Allowances for bad and doubtful RIZE AR
debts 35,023 49,585
Allowances for inventories FEREE 1,712 -
Amortisation of intangible assets 1\ A EE 3,687 3,115
Auditors’ remuneration = BLRD B 2 4,264 3,548
Depreciation of property, ME - HWENEETE
plant and equipment 254,670 255,120
Depreciation of investment properties & W E 4,229 1,771
Prepaid lease payments charged to ~ fEE IR M EE E KA
profit or loss 8,552 8,383
Rental payments in respect of KREHENYERS
premises under operating leases 16,967 14,211
Cost of inventories recognised as an #E R AR X H1E &K A
expense 2,299,818 2,042,097
Staff costs, including directors’ and B IXA (BRIEEEK
supervisors’ remuneration EEEEHN)
— Retirement benefits scheme —RRAE GBI K
contributions 96,494 95,312
— Salaries and other allowances — ¥ e REAMER 1,109,431 923,543
— Share-based payment expenses — AR 7% BT 60 7 R B =2
(note 35) (HMt3E35) 25,412 305,670
Total staff costs SN 1,231,337 1,324,525
Loss on disposal of property, HEME WMEMRKEEE
plant and equipment 467 1,137




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

Supervisors are the members of the supervisory

EEREEHS

10.E5 - EFSRERHS

EERANAEZEMHKE-

-

committee of the Company.

The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the
year are analysed as follows:

FR EFLEFOMEOTOT

BATFEMERNERIF 2017 F1R

2017
—2-t§
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expense Total
RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’'000 RMB'000
R -3 pp ZRARTEL HEHhE
fig Hitv@p bg L:3d (M) ERMAREAR - h
IN: S ARBTT AE®TT ABBTT AE®TT IN:
Chief executive and TRARRUTES
executive director
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei RERLL - 1,814 - - - 1,814
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Wang Yi IREE - 1,610 34 - - 1,644
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SRIREE - 1,810 - 9,224 - 11,034
Mr. Xia Lie Bo (resigned on ~ BF R4 (RZF—+F
4 December 2017) +-AmBEL) - 1,501 42 - = 1,543
- 4,921 76 9,224 - 14,221
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM ENT:S
NN e Eod R
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 10.EF - EFEREEME &)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EEREEMe (&)
(continued)
The emoluments of directors and supervisors during the FRN - EZREFOMESLTOT
year are analysed as follows: (continued) (%&)
2017
—Z-t%
Retirement
Salaries benefits  Performance  Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expense Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
wek BHRY  RBHERTEL HURRE
g H e HEHR (HE) EROGHREAR by

AR®TR AE®TR ARRTR AR®TR AR®TR AR®TR

Non-executive director  FH{TEE

Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua FREZL - - - - - -
Independent non- BIFATER
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung ERGEE 156 - - - - 156
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DELEr e 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia IRERT 108 - - - - 108
372 - - - - 372
Supervisors Ex
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EBR%E - 141 18 - - 159
Ms. Bi Dong Meif ERigR L - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun* REZxL: - - - - - -
- 141 18 - - 159
372 6,876 94 9,224 - 16,566
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 10.E5 -EFRERME (&)
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)
Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EFREEMe (&)
(continued)
2016
It A3
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expense Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
) BINER RRIEBRA AR B
Be Eiy2g TR (M) ERNFTAX @i
ARETR ARETT ARETFT ARETR ARETT ARETR
Chief executive and IR@ERUTES
executive director
Mr. Zhang Hua Wei REFLA - 1,713 - - - 1713
Executive directors BiTES
Mr. Wang Yi THERE - 1,459 50 - - 1,509
Mr. Gong Jian Bo SHREE - 1,671 - 8,573 147,444 157,688
Mr. Xia Lie Bo BIIREE - 1,355 Y] - - 1397
- 4,485 92 8,573 147,444 160,594
Non-executive directors FF#H{TEE
Mr. Chen Xue Li (resigned ~ REFEE (RZT—RF
on 22 March 2016) ZRA-+-HEE) - - - - - -
Mrs. Zhou Shu Hua ARELL - - - - - -
164 A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’' AND
EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

10.ES - ESRESAME (9

Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments EFREEMe (&)
(continued)
2016
It A3
Retirement
Salaries benefits Performance Share-based
and other schemes related bonus payment
Fee allowances contributions (note) expense Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Hek RABH RBAERL SRR A
Be Efy2g FE (Fish)  ERSFTEX @

ARETT ARETT

ARETT ARBTT ARETT ARETT

Independent non- BLFRTES
executive directors
Mr. Lo Wai Hung EREEE 156 - - - - 156
Mrs. Fu Ming Zhong DL 108 - - - - 108
Mr. Li Jia Miao (resigned on 2R G4 (RZF—1F
30 December 2016) TZAZTHEL) 108 - - - - 108
Mrs. Wang Jin Xia IRELT 108 - - - - 108
480 - - - - 480
Supervisors EF
Mr. Yue Chun Liang EBR%A - 51 7 - - 58
Ms. Bi Dong Mei? BR{LL - - - - - -
Ms. Chen Xiao Yun? REZL T+ - - - - - -
Mr. Long Jing (resigned on ~ BE %A (RZT—RF
29 June 2016) AAZTNEEE) - 503 25 607 121 1,256
- 554 32 607 121 1,314
480 6,752 124 9,180 147,565 164,101

Note: The performance related bonus payment is determined by
reference to the individual performance of the directors and the
chief executive and approved by the Remuneration Committee.

# The two supervisors have been worked for Weigao Holding
since 2012, and the salaries and other allowances and
retirement benefits schemes contributions were paid by Weigao
Holding.

izt RBEBEANRD2EEERITR
BEHZEARRMET REHINEE
Rt

# MEEEA_T—_FR-—EILHERN
e Ko RAMER FRKE
FE BT ARSEE N -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

10. DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND 10.EF - EFEREEME (&)

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Employees’ emoluments

&Sl &

2017 2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E—tFE —T—RF
ARBTRE ARBTT

Salaries and other benefits e LEMER

Of the five individuals with highest emoluments in the
Group, four (2016: two) were directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosure
above. The emoluments of the remaining one (2016:
three) individual were as follows:

Their emoluments were within the following band:

2,714 8,162

AEBRAUESMEALTH A

TE-RF WMB)REARAE
F HENWNESE R EXIFE -H&
—H(ZE—RNF:=H) ALK
Con (N

BERMSHELT

2017 2016

No. of No. of

employees employees

-t —T—RF

ERAR BB AR

HKD2,500,001 to HKD3,500,000 2,500,001/ 7L £3,500,000/% 7T 1 2
HKD3,500,001 to HKD4,000,000 3,500,001% 7T 24,000,000/ 7T - 1

During the two years ended 31 December 2017, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the directors as
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office.

Neither the directors nor any of the supervisors waived
any emoluments in the year ended 31 December 2017
(2016: nil).

REBEE-_ZF—tHF+-A=+—H
IR E S E A - N5 B3 48 S A B
ETEF FRARIIMAREHEK
AR 6 22 - s (F BB A (E -

HE-_T—+tH&+-_A=+—HI1t
FIEBIEE S B E E (A
E(ZE—RNF HE)o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

Weigao Blood Purification, previously a subsidiary of the
Company, which carried out all of the blood purification
products operation, was deemed as disposed upon the
completion of the subscriptions as disclosed in note 37.

The profit for the year from the discontinued blood
purification products operation is set out below. The
comparative figures in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income has been

M. BERILEEZXEE

AN FE37AT B - Bl MAUFEAE
(ERBARBZHBLRE HEE
AT B MBF L EmETS ) N e R
BARASBRASLESESE

ERIEMBEFEERFEH 2 FE
MER T X -NiraBalEMme
HWRAREARZLLBHFDESIA
KB EEREFEHENZ7

restated to re-present the blood purification products RERIEREER-
operation as a discontinued operation.
2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB’000
22—t —ZT—XF
ARBTRE ARBTET
Profit of blood purification products AN € MR F L E @ 75
operation for the year i 133,053 104,753
Gain on deemed disposal of blood B AL E MR F(LEMER
purification products operation ZWas (i EE37)
(note 37) 391,068 -
524,121 104,753
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

The results of blood purification products operation,
which have been included in the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, were

11.

ERILEERS ()

tARAEE MEMEEEARE
ZMBFCEMEBREMT

as follows:

2017 2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—EB—tEFE —T—F

AR®BTRE AREBTT

Revenue WA 1,392,903 1,110,498
Cost of sales §HE AR (712,753) (551,675)
Other income, gains and losses B A - W X BB 17,231 1,651
Selling and distribution costs $HE Ko KA (346,244) (285,902)
Administrative expenses ITHHEX (94,308) (79,027)
Research and development expenses  fff 2% &% (31,102) (36,641)
Finance costs Bl & AR (34,483) (31,697)
Share of (loss) profit of joint ventures 754 & A &) (E18) & F (23,904) 464
Profit before tax 0Pl 167,340 127,671
Income tax expense g i x (34,287) (22,918)
Profit for the year F & A 133,053 104,753

During the year ended 31

December 2017, the

contribution from the discontinued operation to the
Group's net cash flows were as following:

BHE_T—+tF+-_A=+—H81
FE BRIKEEBEHAERRR
EREFENEROT:

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB’000
—E2—tF —ZT—KF
ARBTFRE AR¥KTET
Cash flows from discontinued ERIEREEB 2RERE
operation
Net cash inflows from operating KETEES IR MAFE
activities 162,715 188,217
Net cash outflows from investing REESH 2R ML FE
activities (794,430) (203,052)
Net cash inflows (outflows) BMEFH2BERA ()
from financing activities JEiE=C] 562,758 (42,652)
Net cash outflows WE ML FEE (68,957) (57,487)
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12.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued) 1. ERILEEEER (&)
The carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities of BeIRFEREEBRZEER
Weigao Blood Purification at the date of disposal are BEREENMEI7HE-
disclosed in note 37.
DIVIDENDS 12. B2
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—tF —ZT—KF
AR®TFRE ARETT
Dividends recognised as distribution ~FRER AP KOS :
during the year:
2017 Interim — RMBO0.043 —E—FHEHRE
(2016: interim dividend —BRARM0.0437T
— RMBO0.041) per share (ZE—RF:HHKRE
—Zl AR®0.0417T) 194,460 185,416
2016 Final — RMB0.046 ZE-RERERE
(2015: final dividend — SR AR®0.0467T
— RMBO0.036) per share (ZE—RF - RKRERE
—Fl AR ¥0.0367T) 208,027 162,804
Total et 402,487 348,220
Less: distribution to the shares hold  J& : D B2 & X sE ARE I H
by the trustees under a share BB ET A 2 R 1D
award scheme (note 35(a)) (B 5¥35(@a)) 4,090 3,539
398,397 344,681

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period,
a final dividend in respect of the year ended 31
December 2017 of RMB0.046 (2016: RMB0.046)
per share, amounting to RMB208,027,000 (2016:
RMB208,027,000) in total, has been proposed by the
directors and is subject to approval by the shareholders

in the forthcoming general meeting.

RRERRE EFERFRAESE
—E—+tF+ A=+ —HILEFE
HRERRE B B A R¥0.0467T (=
T—RNEFE: ARB0046L) AL
AR #208,027,0007C (=& — /%
F: AR #208,027,0007T) < 3% &
BALKRRERBRITHABRERS
EHER FAEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- + 2y
iR SRR M T
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

For continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based

on the following data:

Earnings figures are calculated as follows:

13.8KEH

HREERE

BANBEAEDOT:

AAFES A GREA RS
BF TR T 5 B

2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB’000
(restated)
—E—tfF T F
ARBTFRE ARKTET
(gE5)
Profit for the year attributable to ZAN/NESIE REWN YRS i
owners of the Company 1,729,924 1,105,933
Less: Ve
Profit for the year attributable to RARERE ABMRE KL
owners of the Company 1L ZTEF & A
from discontinued operation 473,440 73,327
Earnings for the purpose of R EREFELCEED
basic/diluted earnings per share BREAR EERT
from continuing operations & #) & A 1,256,484 1,032,606
2017 2016
‘000 ‘000
—E—tF —T—RF
TR T i
Number of shares B% {7 & B
Number of shares for the purpose of FLETE G EAZEF
basic earnings per share mE RN EE 4,476,372 4,476,372
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary ~ E@BIREEEBENTE
shares:
Incentive shares 2 B AR 17 6,924 1,533
Weighted average number of ordinary t&t & & I8 & 7
shares for the purpose of diluted i = &A% Nt 19 &
earnings per share 4,483,296 4,477,905

-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE (continued)

From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share from continuing and discontinued operations
attributable to owners of the Company is based on the
following data:

13. 5B (&)

REFHERCRILEEERD

ARAEEARGERERSRIEE
EBEBCEBRERNEERNTIR
BT BURFTE

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB’000
(restated)
-t —"T—RF
ARBTRE ARETT
(#eE75)
Earnings 2%
Profit for the year attributable to RAEHEEB AN B E AT
owners of the Company 1,729,924 1,105,933

The denominators used are the same as those detailed
above for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

From discontinued operation

Basic earnings per share for the discontinued operation
is RMBO.11 per share (2016: RMB0.02 per share)
and diluted earnings per share for the discontinued
operation is RMBO0.11 per share (2016: RMB0.02
per share), based on the profit for the year from the
discontinued operation of RMB473,440,000 (2016:
RMB73,327,000) and the denominators detailed above
for both basic and diluted earnings per share.

REREANEERNMS A
& PR E AR R o

REERLEERD

BERIMEEER 2 BERERAFN A
ERAREO NI T (ZE—RF:
RAR®0.0270) RE X IEEEET
ZHREERN AEFRARKO1
T(ZE—RF:HFRAR0.02
) DIRBERIEEEER 2T
Wi F) A R #473,440,0007T (==&
—NF: AR¥73,327,00000) &
Ny EREARBERF 2

HERHE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 14. 9% BERKM
Furniture,
fixtures
Construction Plant and Motor  equipment
In progress Buildings machinery vehicles and tools Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
&E
BERE
EBIE BEY BERES RE RIR by
AREFT ARETFT AREFT ARETT ARETFT AREFT
cosT B
At 1 January 2016 RZZE-"E-A-H 1,681,609 1,837,306 1,780,762 70,986 670,370 6,041,033
Additions AE 579,088 - 123,727 6,320 62,846 771,981
Transfer EE (587,676) 471,416 78,496 829 36,935 -
Disposals HE - (5,355) (39,459) (4,881) (38,159) (87,854)
At 31 December 2016 RIB-R"E+-A=1-H 1,673,021 2,303,367 1,943,526 73,254 731,992 6,725,160
Additions AE 864,938 117,827 130,177 12,478 69,824 1,195,244
Transfer EF (770,472) 600,924 112,953 220 56,375 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary KE—-MHBAR
(note 36) (Hf3E36) - 5,825 426 - 1,882 8,133
Transfer to investment properties BB ERENZE - (149,557) - - - (149,557)
Transfer from investment BRERENE
properties - 1,360 - - - 1,360
Disposals HE - - (23,940) (5,780) (33,149) (62,869)
Disposals of subsidiaries (note 37) i EMBAE (Ki537) (1,047,555) (598,742) (755,490) (13,347) (113,377) (2,528,511)
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—tFT-A=+-H 719,932 2,281,004 1,407,652 66,825 713,547 5,188,960
DEPRECIATION AND HERAE
IMPAIRMENT
At 1 January 2016 RZZ-~E—-fA-AH 2,314 144,039 622,499 41,700 264,537 1,075,089
Provided for the year FRER - 63,875 181,560 3,054 95,792 344,281
Eliminated on disposals REEREH - (3,821) (33,002) (4,781) (23,758) (65,362)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-~ETZA=1-H 2,314 204,093 771,057 39,973 336,571 1,354,008
Provided for the year FRERE - 72,220 185,568 7,928 91,366 357,082
Transfer to investment properties EEE R EE - (8,556) - - - (8,556)
Transfer from investment HRERENE
properties - 129 - - - 129
Eliminated on disposals REEREH - - (18,036) (4,590) (18,637) (41,263)
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 37) &N BEA A (H3£37) - (41,401) (292,838) (5,169) (45,082) (384,490)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—t&+ZA=1-H 2,314 226,485 645,751 38,142 364,218 1,276,910
CARRYING AMOUNTS REE
At 31 December 2017 RZE—t&+ZA=1-H 717,618 2,054,519 761,901 28,683 349,329 3,912,050
At 31 December 2016 RZT-"Ft-A=1+-H 1,670,707 2,099,274 1,172,469 33,281 395,421 5,371,152

BRAR 2017 F3f
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

The above items of property, plant and equipment
other than construction in progress are depreciated on
a straight-line basis after taking into account of their
estimated residual values and at the following rates per
annum:

Buildings 3.2-95%
Plant and machinery 9.5%
Motor vehicles 19%
Furniture, fixtures equipment and tools 19 -47.5%

The buildings of the Group are situated in the PRC and
the leasehold land is under medium-term lease.

The construction in progress mainly represented
buildings, plant and machinery, and fixtures under
construction which are situated in the PRC.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has no pledged
buildings to banks to secure borrowings granted to the
Group (2016: nil).

14.9R -BER®ME (&)

EmmE - BENEREEE (£
TR2RRON) LB AREBLET AR AEFTF
SREER B IIFRFE:

REY) 3.2-9.5%
8 B Kt 25 9.5%
B 19%
FE-BEREER

TA 19 - 47.5%

AEEWNZEYHLRPE mH
ELARHBENTEH -

ERIBEIFEEMNFEMNRER
ZREEY BMERKELETERE -

WZ_E—+&F+=-_A=+—8"
AEBBMESEEDER TR
EARTFTAEEMNETEA (=T
—NEF|E) o
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

The fair value of the Group’s investment properties of
approximately RMB243,043,000 as at 31 December
2017 (2016: RMB66,839,000) has been determined by
the Company.

The valuation performed by the directors was arrived
by reference to recent market prices of properties in
the same location and with similar conditions. There
has been no change from the valuation technique used
in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
properties, the highest and best use of the properties is
their current use.

The above investment properties are depreciated on a
straight-line basis at 3.2% per annum.

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 15. 8 EM%E
RMB'000
AREETF T
COST BE
At 31 December 2015 and R-ZZE—RAF+-_A=+—HBK
31 December 2016 —E-RE+ZHA=1+—8H 55,932
Transfer from property, plant and equipment #&# B Y% B E k& E 149,557
Transfer to property, plant and equipment — BEEEY X BE K&E (1,360)
At 31 December 2017 R—_ZE—+F+-_A=+—H 204,129
DEPRECIATION il
At 1 January 2016 RZZE—RE—H—H 2,746
Provided for the year FRRE 1,771
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZE—RF+-_A=+—H 4,517
Provided for the year FRRE 4,229
Transfer from property, plant and equipment &G Y%  HE KL & & 8,556
Transfer to property, plant and equipment  EEZY %  BE L& E (129)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—+tF+ZHA=1+—H 17,173
CARRYING VALUES IR {E
At 31 December 2017 RZ_ZE—tF+-_HA=+—H 186,956
At 31 December 2016 RZE-—XR"F+ZHA=1+—H 51,415

AEBREVWER -_ZT—+F+=
A=+ —BHATFEHAEARKE
243,043,000 (ZE—XRF: AR
#66,839,0007T) ' i A FEE B

AREE

ERETHOMEETARR R MR
RETHEAEANTEESE -
REFRANBERMLEZLE -
REEMENRFER UENR
BREEAESERKBZME-

AR EMRILEGEAFRI2%
FTAFE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

15. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 15.  EME (&)

The carrying value of investment properties shown

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

A ERratREYENREESRER

above comprise of buildings erected on: Rt T3 2 AR -
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’000
22—t —ZT—KF
+=AR += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFRE ARKTET
Land in PRC PR B A 3
Medium term lease FHAFE A 186,956 51,415
16. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 16. At HERE
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
22—t —T—XF
+=A T—-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
The Group's prepaid lease payments ZANEBKBENHEHBE B
comprise:
Leasehold land in the PRC RAEAEE T
Medium-term lease RERFR A 414,014 478,630
Analysed for reporting purposes as:  FLE2FHRE DT A :
Current portion (note 27) BNERER 2 (FfF5E27) 8,979 12,513
Non-current portion SEBNERER 405,035 466,117
414,014 478,630

The leasehold land in the PRC is held under medium-

term lease of 41-50 years.

AR ENEE LI RE41 E50F
PR IR A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS 17. B E &
Registration Patent
rights rights Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
B S st
AERBETTT ARETT ARBTT
CosT %3
At 1 January 2016 and RZE-REF-A-ARZE—RX
31 December 2016 $+-R=+—8H 31,144 5,200 36,344
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 37) HE—RNBRR (HE37) - (5,200) (5,200)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 36)  WE—RIK B2 A (Ki536) 43,474 - 43,474
At 31 December 2017 RZZE—+tF+-A=1—H 74,618 - 74,618
AMORTISATION M
At 1 January 2016 RZE—RE—HF—H 25,869 - 25,869
Charge for the year FRNFEX 3,115 - 3,115
At 31 December 2016 R_B-A"ETZA=1—H 28,984 - 28,984
Charge for the year FRNFEX 3,687 - 3,687
At 31 December 2017 R-_ZE—+tF+-A=1—H 32,671 - 32,671
CARRYING VALUES BEE
At 31 December 2017 RZZE—tF+-A=1—H 41,947 - 41,947
At 31 December 2016 R_F-A"ETZA=1—H 2,160 5,200 7,360
The registration rights were acquired on acquisition of A U5 B BT B8 1 R B [F) 98 32 38 = 75 BX
subsidiaries from independent third parties. They are SERE -EMOFHBRERE
amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of 10 T LABESH o
years.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

18. SPONSORSHIP RIGHTS 18. BB iER
31/12/2017  31/12/2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
22—t —ZT—XF
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®TFRE ARETT
Sponsorship rights BB HER| - 37,958

The above amount represents the sponsorship rights
related to certain blood purification centers and kidney
hospitals in the PRC (collectively referenced as the
“Weigao BPCs"), all of which are non-profitable social
organisations funded and established by the Group.
Each of the Weigao BPCs has entered into a long-term
purchasing contract with the Group, accordingly the
funding contributed by the Group is recognised as the
sponsorship rights and are amortised over ten years, the
period that future economic benefits are expected to be
received by the Group.

As disclosed in note 37, Weigao Blood Purification
is accounted for as an associate resulting from the
deemed disposal, and accordingly the sponsorship
rights were derecoginised arising from the disposal of
Weigao Blood Purification.

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE

EAREEA B EE T m&RF
RO RBERER (SR [ B g%
et E2mamARERHE
& R SRR I ) 2 E B
R - & B s MAF (LR OB EAR
SETYRABESHN A AE
Bt cESHRBRENER K
BEtF (BHAXRKE T KER
KA HEN e 2 HIfE) -

AN BT TE37 A B - B S MAUFE
ABIEHEZTHEARIERZEQ
A KA S S R R B
RILTERE BN -

19. R—HBELTHER

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

22—t —T—XF

+=A +=-A

=+—H =+—H

AR®TRT ARETT

Unlisted equity investment, at cost EEMREREE (BN AFE 937,500 -




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

Note: On 23 January 2017, Weigao Blood Purification and
three existing non-controlling shareholders entered into
subscription agreements with the aggregate consideration of
RMB536,833,000. Upon the completion of the subscription, the
equity interests of the Company in Weigao Blood Purification
reduced from 70% to approximately 49.34%. Under the
then Articles of Association of Weigao Blood Purification, the
Company had the power to appoint two out of three directors
in its board of directors, and relevant activities of Weigao Blood
Purification were determined by the board of directors on
simple majority votes. Therefore, the directors of the Company
concluded that the Company had control over Weigao Blood
Purification.

On 4 December 2017, Weigao Blood Purification and a
subscriber entered into the subscription agreement with the
aggregate consideration of RMB100,000,000. The subscription
was completed on 19 December 2017. Accordingly, the equity
interests of the Company in Weigao Blood Purification were
reduced from 49.34% to approximately 46.875%. As disclosed
in note 37, upon the completion of this subscription, the
Company lost the control of Weigao Blood Purification, yet the
Company is able to exercise significant influence over Weigao
Blood Purification because it has the power to appoint two out
of the five directors of Weigao Blood Purification under the
Articles of Association of Weigao Blood Purification.

Summarised financial information of the
material associate

Summarised financial information in respect of the
Group’s an associate is set out below. The summarised
financial information represents amounts shown in the
associate’s financial statements prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs.

The associate is accounted for using the equity method
in the consolidated financial statement.

19. R—HABRELFNES (5)

i R—E—tF—A=-+=B EeN0
BF L LB R E AR ¥536,833,000
TLE = RBAEEBRRER L RER
FoRREBEEREKE  ARARER
MR FLARAERSEB70% NEEL
49.34% - IRIE & KB = MR F{L e A
BERMA ARAREEZTHESS
—EAPHMBES - MEE DT R
HEES IR EESSHEZHRE
BE At ARREERBAABY
BemaF A gEHE-

R-B—+E+-ANB  BE0iF
{fELAga R (B A R #100,000,0007T 82—
ERBAFLURBHZE - RBEBFER
—ZE—+FF+AThBEK At
ARARRESMEF LR AESS
49.34% T [ ZE#146.875% ° a0 M &t
37FTHE  NZREBEETAE AR
Ak EH B S MBRF LA $IE - A
ARNEAEE S MR FLEREKR
T2 W HHMRIRE S MRFCR A8
BERMAN AQREEZEES MR
FERAEAPHMBES-

EXBEAFIZHERHEE

BREAKRBON—HEBERE 2B
ERBIEHIMT -BEnm it
BEMBMEBERNRET M ERE
ERREZBERRTBEHRERT T
IRZ B e

B A I 2R G B B 5 28
=ARR-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e B ERR MR
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE
19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued) 19. R—HBEAFNESR (&)
Weigao Blood Purification Bam&Et

31/12/2017

RMB’'000

—E—+tF

+=A

=+—8H

AR®TRT

Current assets mEEE 1,080,768
Non-current assets IERENEE 2,449,660
Current liabilities mEaE (928,662)
Non-current liabilities FREBEE (1,377,397)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZE=Z

Weigao Blood Purification (continued)

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial
information to the carrying amount of the interest in

—tF+_A=t+—HLFE
19. INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

19. R—HABRELFNES (5)

BEmRRE (&)

Xt 2 B 75 A R R AR B B
BREBNNBE AP S 2 RE

T//

the associate recognised in the consolidated financial B8 AR :
statement:
31/12/2017
RMB’'000
—ZE—-tF
+=A
=+—8H
AR®TT
Net assets of Weigao Blood Purification = mR ez BEFE 1,224,369
Non-controlling interests of B = MR F b 2 FEE R i =
Weigao Blood Purification (16,932)
1,207,437
Proportion of the Company’s ownership AEERESMRF2
interest in Weigao Blood Purification Ffr 8 7 7 25 b ) 46.875%
The Company'’s share of net assets of RR RS BS IMRFE
Weigao Blood Purification BEFE 565,986
Goodwill (note) BE (M) 371,514
Carrying amount of the Group’s AEERESIRFCERZ
interest in Weigao Blood Purification FREE

Note: The goodwill was recognised when Weigao Blood Purification
became an associate as a result of the deemed disposal of the
previous subsidiary. It was measured based on the provisional
fair values of the net identifiable assets of the associate. The
review of the fair value of the assets and liabilities of the

associate will be completed within 12 months after the deemed

disposal date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

20. REELATIHER

20. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

22—t —ZT—XF

+=AR +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®ETT

Cost of unlisted investment, at cost  3F F TR EK AN (LK AT E - 117,990
Share of post-acquisition loss FEAE Wi 12 B 1R - (5,285)
- 112,705

Details of the Group's joint ventures as at 31 December
2017 and 2016 are as follows:

T+ FER _E—RNF+ A

Place of Proportion of
Form of incorporation nominal value
business or registration/ of registered capital
Name structure operation held by the Group Principal activities
2017 2016
ERS IR/ FREFHHER
1 RERRER BEhN BESmELH TERE
-t ZE-RX
Weigao Nikkiso (Weihai) Dialysis Sino-foreign joint PRC - 51%  Manufacture, sale and after-
Equipment Co., Ltd. venture sale service of Nikkiso
("Weigao Nikkiso") (a) technology-based medical
products
BRABE (BE)BNBERRAT  NaEdR ME - 51%  BuE HEREERBUAARE
([AmA%E]) @) KRMRENBEERM
Weigao Terumo (Weihai) Medical Sino- foreign joint PRC - 50% Production and sales of
Products Co., Ltd. venture medical products
("Weigao Terumo") (b)
BEZAK (RS BERRARAR  DHEELE e - 50%  4AEREEBRERZM
([H=ERARX]) (b)
Notes: B 5
(@)  Pursuant to the terms in the Weigao Nikkiso Co-operation (a) MRERIEZENES BHRESERE

Agreement between the shareholders, the registered capital of
UsD5,610,000 (equivalent to RMB37,990,000) was contributed
by Weigao Blood Purification and USD5,390,000 (equivalent to
RMB36,500,000) was contributed by Nikkiso Company Limited
(BARB#EKENEH) ("Nikkiso”). Under the Memorandum
and Article of Weigao Nikkiso, Weigao Blood Purification is
entitled to 50% voting right and has 51% rights to the net
assets of Weigao Nikkiso, thus investment in Weigao Nikkiso
was classified as investment in joint venture.

B3 5,610,000 7T (HHERAR
#37,990,00070) WEME A BE S
& F 1 H & » M5,390,0003 7t (1
LN ARM36,500,0007T ) K sEE A
HAARARERX M (TEKE] DB
B RERSARENEGERAMR
ARMEE - BEMABF LA S B
H50%MIEEE THER= BHEEES
EFENS1%ER Fit - REm B i#
ENREDEANEGE RRINIKRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

20. INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

Weigao Terumo was established on 6 December 2012. Pursuant
to the terms in the Weigao Terumo Agreement between the
shareholders, the registered capital of RMB160,000,000 is to be
contributed by Weigao Blood Purification and Terumo (China)
Investment Company Limited (& (FE)KEFR QA
(“Terumo”). Under the Memorandum and Article of Weigao
Terumo, Weigao Blood Purification is entitled to 50% voting
right and has 50% rights to the net assets of Weigao Terumo,
thus investment in Weigao Terumo is classified as investment in
joint venture.

As disclosed in note 37, Weigao Blood Purification is accounted
for as an associate resulting from the deemed disposal, and
accordingly the interests in joint ventures were derecognised
arising from the disposal of Weigao Blood Purification.

20. REELTFIRMESR ()

fsE: (&)

(b)

BEaERER_E——F+=-AXH
FRAL o IRIEIR R 2 BB B = = B K e
B g7 AR #160,000,0007T £ 5+ fit
ERAEERSMBRFLCEERERE (H
E)HREERAR ([FTBE)EE-
BREESTHENABETERE LD
AR B NAF LEERS TR
50%RIEEE Y HARSTREXEE
TFEMS0%ER Bt RE S REX
WEEDERREERBINEE -

AN 37T EE - S MR F(E R
BIEHEFRBRARIMEBRE QR KA
I B IROF L B AR L TR

BERNAHER -

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 21. A H &R S

31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—tE —_ZT—RF
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTFRE ARETT

Unlisted investments, at cost FELEMIEE (BRAFTE
Equity securities IR FE 5 - 25,659
Investment fund (note) "EES (M) 81,517 69,752
81,517 95,411

Analysed for reporting purposes as: FLE2RE WD A

Current assets MEEE - -
Non-current assets EREBNEE 81,517 95,411
81,517 95,411

BAFEMRNERIF 2017 F1R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

21. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

(continued)

Note: As at 31 December 2017, the amount of RMB69,752,000
(2016: RMB69,752,000) represents 2% of the interest in a
health science fund. The investment is measured at cost less
impairment at the end of the reporting period because the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that
the directors of the Company are of the opinion that their fair

values cannot be measured reliably.

The remaining balance of RMB11,765,000 (2016: nil) represents
2.5% of the interest in an investment fund. The investment is
measured at cost less impairment at the end of the reporting
period because the range of reasonable fair value estimates
is so significant that the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.
As of 31 December 2017, the Group has a commitment of

RMB8,233,000 to this fund (2016: RMB20,811,000).

21. AfHHHERSE (&)

Mg R T—+F+_A=+—H &%
AR #69,752,0007T (ZZT—RNF: A
R#69,752,0007) {5 ERI2E S~
2% HERS c ZIRE RIS AR IZA A
BRETE BRRASEAFEGTD
HEEAMBEARDNEERAEA
FETEER TS -

t#h%E AR #11,765,000T (= ZF — X
FE)IERBEES 22 5% %R
BERREHRIERNAMBRREZ
RERAGBAFEGBTNHEELRM
BREARREERBERAFETHE
AR E-HE-T—tHF+=A
“t+—R AEERZESHEEARE
8,233,000t 2 AE (Z T —RF: A
R #20,811,0007T) °

22. GOODWILL 22. 58
RMB'000
AREFIT
CARRYING AMOUNTS EmE
At 31 December 2016 and 2017 RTE—RER_T—+F
+—-A=+—8 202,900
Impairment testing on goodwill e & E AR

The Group uses operating divisions as the basis for
reporting segment information. For the purposes of
impairment testing, goodwill has been allocated to the
following groups of cash generating units (“CGUs").
The carrying amounts of goodwill as at 31 December

REBERAEEDEIESERED
MERMEE BETRENR B
BWOLBA TR ELEM (3R
CELABM)ERN - R_T—tF
R—_F—R"E+ZA=+—H'®

2017 and 2016 and as follows: BIZREBERT:
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—Z2—tF T F
+=A T=A
=+—H =+—H
ARB®TRT ARETT
Single use medical device products — — X 1 {5 F B8 & B2 W EE SR 28,934 28,934
Orthopaedic products 5 RHE m 173,966 173,966
202,900 202,900
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

22. GOODWILL (continued) 22. 858 (&)

Impairment testing on goodwill (continued)

The Group tests goodwill annually for impairment or
more frequently if there are indications that goodwill
might be impaired.

The management considers that groups of CGUs are
represented by different groups of subsidiaries for the
purpose of goodwill impairment testing.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of single use medical device products have been
determined based on a value in use calculation. The
recoverable amount is based on the financial budget
approved by management for the next year and
extrapolates cash flows for the following four years
based on an estimated constant growth rate of 10%
(2016: 10%). The rate used to discount the forecast
cash flows is 15% (2016: 15%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

The recoverable amounts of the groups of CGUs
of orthopaedic products have been determined
based on a value in use calculation. The recoverable
amount is based on the financial budget approved
by management for the next year and extrapolates
cash flows for the following four years based on the
estimated growth rates range from 5% to 20% (2016:
6% to 20%). The rate used to discount the forecast
cash flows is 11% (2016: 11%). A key assumption for
the value in use calculations is the budgeted growth
rate, which is determined based on past performance
and management’s expectations for the market
development.

Management believes that any reasonably possible
change in any of the assumption would not cause
the aggregate carrying amount of the above CGUs to
exceed the aggregate recoverable amount of the above
CGUs, thus there is no impairment on goodwill.

R ()

AEESFARBERE XHE
BRBTREEAEERE SR
SR E R SUR(E -

REEREASAMET BEEERAR
ReEEEBEMARETRNNER
Al# Rl -

—RMEEREEREREMIATE
HEBMAER 2 AT E SRR TR E A
BEFEMEE - AJKREESEUE
BEMtEZ T - BAFEFHER
RER WHEI10% (ZFT—RNF:
10% ) A EH B R RHEERK
MEMNRERE-RARSREMN
AR ERI15% (ZFT —RF:
15%) st EEABEZEEZRRA
BEERER NRBEXRARERE
BHmiGHR 2 FAHMET -

ERIERZESELENAR 2
el eELIEFEREBETEM
BEr-rkEtBENEEBH &2
T—EFEHRBE AER Wi
NF5%%E20% (ZFE—F:16%
F20% )M EHETHEERERHBEERK
MEMBeRE-FRARESREM
AMEEIEE A11% (ZF— K&
M%) FEFREECEERRA
THEREXR DNiRBAARARER
BYHMSRRZBHMET -

EEERE ERARKRZEMEE
g res LB ELEN
ZHREmEBHEATKEARE  H
It 7R B 3 4R (E o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION 23. iR FERIH
The following is the deferred tax asset recognised and NTALERNELEHIEEERHE
movements thereon during the current reporting year: RABREFENEBE
Excess of
depreciation Share-based
Deferred over tax Impairment  Unrealised payments Unpaid
income depreciation of assets profit reserve bonus Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RERRE
wEEH HRfhEER
BEBA ok ] RERE KORBH WOAREE  RXARL an

ARETR  ARETR  ARETR AR¥TR ARETR ARETR ARET:R

At 1 January 2016 W=2-A%E-A-R 3,445 5,705 21,802 5,713 1,845 5,760 44270
Credited (debited) to profit or loss A (R B 3,736 (142) 6,463 1,315 1,660 2,183 15,215
At 31 December 2016 RZE-~+ZA=1+-H 7,181 5,563 28,265 7,028 3,505 7,943 59,485
(Debited) credited to profit or loss Mk (GTA) B& (1,016) (2,569) 4154 (3,635) 3,812 3,632 4,378
Derecognised due to loss of KREHKBAR ZHEHE

control of subsidiary DRI (1,421) 2,274 (4,088) - - - (3,235)
At 31 December 2017 RoZ2-tt-A=t+-8 4,744 5,268 28,331 3,393 7317 11,575 60,628
At the end of reporting period, the Group's REERR NEERKREGES YT
unrecognised deferred taxation assets which have BHREBRZABRELEHIBEE
not been recognised in the consolidated financial N

statements are as follows:

31/12/2017  31/12/2016

RMB'000 RMB’000

—E—+tF —T—F

+=A T=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRT ARBTT

Arising from impairment of assets BEERBEES 17,240 13,190

Arising from other temporary BHMEREREEAS

differences - 2,069

17,240 15,259

As at 31 December 2017, in respect of the deemed RZZE—tF+ZA=+—8" #

disposal gain of RMB391,068,000 from the disposal EREER S MR FCELEMIRE

of Weigao Blood Purification, as disclosed in note 37, & Y A R #391,068,0007T (&

no deferred taxation liabilities have been recognised WP EE37FT R ) RIEE T IE &

because the Group is in a position to control the f& - b Th B R A 5 [ B 4 2 1 ¢ o)

timing of reversal of the temporary differences and it ZEREZECKHE RZEFEERT
is probable that such differences will not reverse in the AER A RE A ERBFTE

foreseeable future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

23. DEFERRED TAXATION (continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has estimated
unused tax losses of approximately RMB43,201,000
(2016: RMB145,211,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the tax losses due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The tax losses
can be carried forward for 5 years from the date it
incurred. The above tax losses will be expired in the

23.BRERIEA (4)

R-EBE—+F+_A=+—8"
ANE B A AR R R A 8
B RFERABHEEENARE
43,201,0007C ( ZZ—R"F : AR
145,211,0007T) ° B A 7R BE T8 B K
2R )3 A AR - B 8 LR TE B 18
BRELCHBEE - HEBEA A
ELXEAREAMAFE Pl HIEE

following years: BN TIEREE:
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—B—ftE T AF
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFRE AR®BTT
2017 —E—+tF - 6,332
2018 —E-N\F 12,568 33,265
2019 —E—NF 7,144 30,654
2020 —E-FTF 8,499 33,935
2021 —ET - —F 9,243 41,025
2022 —E-—F 5,747 -
43,201 145,211

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES 24. By EHERIE

The Group entered into certain finance lease finance
lease agreements, all interest rates inherent in the
leases are fixed at the contract date over the leases

AEEIVETRHERE RS
AHE 2RO REBHNE

WEHEE-

terms.

31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’000 RMB'000
—E—tE —ZT—RF
+=A += A
=+—8H =+—H
AR®FRE ARETT

Analysed as: DR
Current Bl HA 186,259 158,993
Non-current JEENEA 354,081 381,741
540,340 540,734
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. Bk S HERIE (&)

Present value of

Minimum minimum lease
Lease receivables receivables
31/12/2017 31/12/2016  31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ERRERERE ERREEREREZRE
—E—tf T ZB-t& —T—RF
+=AR +ZA +=A +ZA
=+-H =t—-H =+-H =+-H
AR®TR ARETt ARBTR ARETx
Finance lease receivables FERHERETBRE
comprise
Within one year R—FR 203,814 166,064 186,259 158,993
In more than one year but BE—FETBERE
not more than two years 179,221 142,360 161,739 127,423
In more than two years but ~ BERFETBBRF
not more than five years 238,121 328,006 204,419 261,703
621,156 636,430 552,417 548,119
Less: unearned finance income i : A BEEUEL & Uiz (68,739) (88,311) - -
allowance for bad and REERRE
doubtful debts (12,077) (7,385) (12,077) (7,385)
540,340 540,734 540,340 540,734
Effective interest rates of the above finance leases range TR EHECERFMNENTF
from 4.43% to 9.00% per annum (2016: 4.43% to 4.43EF9.00E (ZF—"F:4.43
10.01%). [EZ10.01E) -
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AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

24. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued) 24. Bl SHERE (&)

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts: RIZFRBEEHEE ) :

2017 2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

22—t —ZT—XF

ARBTRE AR®ETT

At 1 January Rn—H—H 7,385 -

Impairment losses recognised on FEW R E B ERERERA
finance lease receivables B E R 4,692 7,385
At 31 December R+-_A=+—H 12,077 7,385

Finance lease receivables are secured over the

machineries leased. The Group is not permitted to sell
or repledge the collateral in the absence of default by
the lessee.

Included in finance lease receivables is an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB140,965,000 (2016:
RMB75,223,000).

FEUC R E TS IR AT 2R 1E IR
Ho-ANEBETAFEABRARED
BRTHEXBFERE RS-

JiE U @b & 7R S RIE B E FE UL R R BT
B R FIFIE AR ®140,965,0007T
(ZZE—RF: AR¥75,233,000

JC) °
25. LOAN RECEIVABLES 25. B E

31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—E—tf —ZFT—REF
+=A +=A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETIT
Interest-free loan receivables (note a) % 2 W E X (H:Ta) 1,369,525 -
Fixed-rate loan receivables (note b) EEMEEUER (MiEDb) 350,000 20,000
Variable-rate loan receivables (note ¢) FE)F|KEWE K (M:Ec) 252,698 226,600
1,972,223 246,600

Analysed as: DT
Receivables within one year R — 5 A FE IR SR T 497,963 -
Receivables after one year A —F 18 R IE 1,474,260 246,600
1,972,223 246,600
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Notes:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

25. LOAN RECEIVABLES (continued)

The Company provided an interest-free loan to Weigao
Blood Purification amounting to RMB1,493,355,000. As at
31 December 2017, the balance represents the present value
calculated with effective interest rate of 3.8% per annum based
on management’s expected settlement schedule. Upon initial
recognition, the difference between the principle amount and
the then present value of the loan receivable was treated as
deemed contribution to Weigao Blood Purification.

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of RMB350,000,000
represents the loans provided to a third party. The loans are
secured by the using right of certain sea area, carrying the
effective interest rate of 8% per annum and due in six months.

Among the balance as at 31 December 2017, the amount
of RMB221,600,000 represents the loan provided to the
management of Weigao Ortho with a period of five years for
their subscription under the Share Arrangement of Weigao
Ortho (note 35(b)). The loan is unsecured, and bearing the
benchmark lending rate that published by the People’'s Bank
of China. As of 31 December 2017, the account of accrued
interest included in the balance of loan receivables was
RMB17,098,000. The entire amount of principle and interest
will be receivable on 15 May 2021.

25. Bk E R (&)

GHE

(@) ARBMESMABFCREEREER
AR #1,493,355,000c R ZF — &
FH-A=1+—B #EHEREEEE
BHBERRRZERFN X3 8E
HORE -RRHERE  BRERZ
AEMBEZZBRRABRELHERD
MKRFLEE -

by RZZB—+F+-_A=+—HB ARK
350,000,000 L8R BLE =7 2
B x ERAT G F HEERR
BRERR ASE - R/EA R E -

(0 WHZZT—+tF+=-A=+—HHH"
EER A R#221,600,000 T A E S B
MrEBEmERERERIZRNH%E
B (FaE35(0)) BTN 2 REBREER
BHEAT BRAEEIF  RIEPEA
REBITAGHEEERF R E R
—E—+tF+-_A=+—H FARE
WESEGZBFEBERE AARE
17,098,000t ° &A% & F| B 4557 =
T-—FRA+HERAWE-

26. INVENTORIES 26. &8

31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E—+tF VAN
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTRE AREBTT
Raw materials R 117,497 125,349
Finished goods B mm 687,114 790,237
804,611 915,586
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB BRI R HtEKRIE

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

—E—t% —_ZT—RF

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

AR®TFRE ARETT

Trade receivables FEUWE 5 BR K 3,034,798 3,119,246
Less: Allowance for bad and B RIEEBREAE

doubtful debts (183,330) (188,844)

2,851,468 2,930,402

Receivables from factoring business — {# ¥ % 7% Jig W 7018 281,525 -

Bills receivable RN E & 241,598 251,373

Other receivables H b e U 508 180,712 214,952

Prepayments AT IE 122,284 89,579

Prepaid lease payments (note 16) FERHEERIE (HiE16) 8,979 12,513

3,686,566 3,498,819

All the bills receivable will be matured within twelve
months.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group endorsed
bills receivable of RMB200,489,000 (2016:
RMB257,532,000) for the settlement of trade and
other payables. In the opinion of the directors of the
Company, the Group has transferred the significant risks
and rewards relating to these bills receivable, and the
Group's obligations to the corresponding counterparties
were discharged in accordance with the commercial
practice in the PRC and the risk of the default in
payment of the endorsed bills receivable is low because
all endorsed bills receivable are issued and guaranteed
by the reputable PRC banks. As a result, the relevant
assets and liabilities were derecognised. The maximum
exposure to the Group that may result from the default
of these endorsed bills receivable are RMB203,670,000
(2016: RMB257,532,000).

Included in trade receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB130,904,000 (2016:
RMB11,499,000), an amount due from ultimate holding
company of RMB107,000 (2016: 74,000), and an
amount due from an associate of RMB106,422,000
(2016: nil). The amounts are unsecured, interest-free
and repayable on demand.

PrERKEESHR+—EARNE

R—ZE—+t&F+=-_AR=+—80"
AEBREERNEBESERLE
HMENREEERREEARK
200,489,000t (ZE—RF: AR
#6257,532,00070) e AR AIEER
A AEEEEREZERRER
EHEMNEARBELONR BAEE
HHEBARSIHFNETEREFTH
MEEEMRER BEMAESEEK
EBEYRPEEBEEZRITETR
ER AT EERKERRE
MELRREIE - Bt - HEEEM
BEERIBR - AEEATEAS
ERWEBELFSI B 2 &mRKR
A ANE#203,670,0007T ( ZF—7X
F: AR#257,532,0007T) °

EUREZERBRERKRE RN B
N AEIFRIEAR®130,904,0007T
—ZT—RF: AR®11,499,000
TC) RN ERIZER AR REAR
#107,0007T ( —Z — /N4 1 74,000
TC)  MEW — R B E QBRI A
R #106,422,0007C (Z T — R F:
®) ZERELREERH 2ERA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE=—FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

(continued)

Included in other receivables are an amount due
from fellow subsidiaries of RMB73,442,000 (2016:
RMB91,120,000), an amount due from ultimate holding
company of RMB12,161,000 (2016: RMB11,933,000),
and an amount due from an associate of RMB9,171,000
(2016:nil). The amounts are unsecured and repayable on
demand.

Included in receivables from factoring business is an
amount due from fellow subsidiaries of RMB70,100,000
(2016: nil). The amount is due in one year with effective
interest rates ranging from 4.98% to 12.09% per
annum.

Included in prepayments are an amount paid to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB1,847,000 (2016: RMB5,346,000),
and an amount paid to ultimate holding company of nil
(2016: RMB260,000).

The Group allows a credit period of 90 — 180 days to
its trade customers. The following is an aged analysis
of trade receivables net of allowance for doubtful debts
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period.

27. FEU 3R 2 IR % B H b FE Uy =R IR

(%)

Ha e WK IBE B IR IR ZH B A
Al IE A R#73,442,000L (=&
—NF: AR#91,120,0007T) -
JEW ZBERANRBEARE
12,161,000 (ZZE— N F: AR
#11,933,00070 ) © M JE Uk — el Bt
NAFRIBARK 171,000t (=F
—RNE | ZREFREREEMR
AREREEE-

REEBRERUREBERERKRER
& A7 E AR%70,100,000
TT(ZE—RF8E) ZeBK—
FREEH BEBREFEFNNERLIIBESE
12.092 »

BNREREENREZNBRFR
A AR ®1,847,000T (Z & — <
F: ANR#¥5,346,0007T) * BT
REERARREZE T (ZE—X

F: AR¥260,0007T) °

AEEHRTESHEFIOEI1S80K Z
EEH -BRREHRNEZALZT
W E Z IR (IR RIREE)
ZEREBEDTWT -

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

-t —ZT—RF

+=A += A

=+—H =+—H

AR®BTRE AREBTT

0 to 90 days 0E 90Kk 1,163,561 1,609,794
91 to 180 days 91& 180K 1,009,557 726,236
181 to 365 days 181 365K 423,621 426,610
Over 365 days 365K £ 254,729 167,762
Trade receivables JEUWE B ER K 2,851,468 2,930,402
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27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB SRR Rt EIRIE

(continued)

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses
the potential customer’s credit quality and defines
credit limits by customer. Limits attributed to customers
are reviewed once a year. 76% (31 December 2016:
80%) of the trade receivables that are neither past due
nor impaired have good repayment history with the
Group.

Included in the Group's trade receivables balance
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
RMB678,350,000 (2016: RMB594,372,000) which are
past due at the reporting date for which the Group has
not provided for impairment loss as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the amounts
are still considered recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

Aged analysis of trade receivables which are past due
but not impaired:

(%)

BEMTMHFEEN AEBFHE
EEFNEREEZERRAERFRE
ARE AEEHSEEFHRE—
FRFT— R -WRBEITAREZ
JEWE SBERT76% (ZF—KF
+—-A=+—H:80%)HEAERAF
RUFER k-

AEEMNEWEZERAREHRE BT
BRm#E A ARY678,350,0007T
—ZET—RF: AR¥594,372,000
JC) WEIERS  EE RS B B
- RN ERHEZRTEERES
B2BMR AT E - HAEEIL
EELBEEBERE ~SEHME
RZEERSEENERR -

EaHERBENEKE SRR
fREC D AT -

31/12/2017  31/12/2016

WRESEEERSS FEARNER QT 2017 Fi#

RMB’'000 RMB'000
——tF _—_ZT—REF
+=A += A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
Overdue by #0 HA
0 to 180 days 0£E180K 423,621 426,610
Over 181 days 181K L 254,729 167,762
678,350 594,372
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB BRI R EtEKRIE
(continued) (&)
Movements in the allowance for bad and doubtful REZRBENED :
debts:
2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000

—®—tE —F AT
ARBTFRL ARWT

At 1 January m—HA—H 188,844 143,006
Impairment losses recognised ERRREEE 32,053 48,352
Impairment losses reversed BRI EEE (3,008) (1,126)
Amounts written off as uncollectible  #fi #4 A& 1~ A& U [=] &9 3x 18 (3.179) (1,388)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEWB AT (31,380) -
At 31 December R+=—A=+—H 183,330 188,844
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+F+-A=+—HILFE

27. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 27. BB SRR Rt EIRIE
(continued) (&)

H A UK IR RIZ R BB E)

Movements in the allowance for bad and doubtful
debts of other receivables:

2017 2016

RMB’'000 RMB'000

-t —_T—RF

ARBTRT ARBTT

At 1 January n—H—H 2,459 2,066
Impairment losses recognised on B EL th & U SR IE T R Y

other receivables VERIEN Sk 1,093 833

Impairment losses reversed EEBREEE (717) (440)

Disposal of a subsidiary HEWB AT (1,328) -

At 31 December Rt+tZA=+—H 1,507 2,459

A AR (B Y 8 Ui R TR B AT H I 4R 4R
RELEAERERRFNREZEP

Receivables that were not impaired relate to a wide
range of counter parties for whom there was no recent

history of default and with good credit quality. -
28. PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 28. EEHRMITHER
As at 31 December 2017, pledged bank balances RZE—+ttF+A=+—8"

E%fﬁ?ﬂﬂfﬁﬂ LER R IR FIR1T A
ERESHME (fluEMZig-
EHBERERIZEREEARK
96,178,0007C ( ZE—RF : AR¥E
36,980,0007T ) ©

represent deposits pledged to banks to secure trade
facilities such as bills payable, letter of credit, and
borrowings amounting to RMB96,178,000 (2016:
RMB36,980,000).

The pledged bank balances carry fixed interest rates R-ZZE—+ttF+A=+—H0'B

which range from 0.30% to 1.65% per annum as at 31 EIRIRITA ﬁﬁ*ﬁzlmﬂ? d ?ii

December 2017 (2016: 0.30% to 1.65% per annum). 0.30E%®1.65E —NF EBF
0.30E§1.65@)§+E°

T
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29.

30.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NN e Eod R
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+HF+-A=+—HILFE
BANK BALANCES AND CASH 29. RITRBREERE &
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the RITESR LR REASERAEN
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original ReFRIPHEHAE=BAIAT
maturity of three months or less. The deposits carry WEBRITER - ARAFIEN T
interest rates which range from 0.3% to 3.2% nper REF03EE3I2EZHMFER (=
annum (2016: 0.35% to 3.30% per annum). T—RF :HF035EE3.302)5
5 o
As at 31 December 2017, bank balances included RZE—tEtF+ZHA=+—H &
deposits of RMB235,872,000 (2016: nil), carrying THEHBEE—BRREERARZ
interest rate of 0.8% per annum (2016: nil), in an Bt N Al 2 7 A R #5235,872,000
associate of ultimate holding company. T(ZE—RF 8E) FMEXEO0S8
E o
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 30. FE {152 5 AR % e 1 b FE £ 3’ IR
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables ? ﬁiﬁﬂﬂiﬂ’]%mﬂ,ﬁﬁiﬂﬁ’\]ﬁﬁﬁ
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the BZERFMEROTOT
reporting period:
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
22—t —ZT—KF
+=R +=-A
=+—8 =+—H
ARBTRE ARETT
0 to 90 days 0% 90K 381,989 391,252
91 to 180 days 91£ 180k 77,192 65,150
181 to 365 days 1812365XK 10,617 10,627
Over 365 days 365K £ 27,312 29,109
Trade payables EE 5 RN 497,110 496,138
Bills payable ERERE 154,660 98,010
Advances from customers REREPBK 74,206 90,758
Other tax payables H &~ B 18 109,472 101,304
Construction cost and BENRAREMNRE
retention payables 61,930 243,757
Selling expense payables JE 11 88 & B 2. 644,154 550,186
Other payables H b FE T IR 476,765 494,913
Dividend payables JE 1 AR B - 92,158
2,018,297 2,167,224
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

30. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued) 30. fE 1 B2 5 R & B H fth BE £ #k IR

The normal credit period taken for trade purchases is
90-180 days. All the bills payable will mature within six
months.

Included in trade payables are an amount due
to fellow subsidiaries of RMB15,258,000 (2016:
RMB30,522,000), an amount due to a joint venture
of nil (2016: RMB45,883,000), an amount due to an
associate of RMB45,394,000 (2016: nil), and an amount
due to ultimate holding company of RMB1,000 (2016:
nil), The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and
repayable on demand.

Included in advances from customers are an amount
received from fellow subsidiaries of RMB830,000 (2016:
RMB864,000), an amount received from an associate of
RMB652,000 (2016: nil), and an amount received from
ultimate holding company of RMB9,000 (2016: nil).

Included in other payables are an amount due to fellow
subsidiaries of RMB49,990,000 (2016: RMB369,000), an
amount due to an associate of RMB9,010,000 (2016:
nil), and an amount due to ultimate holding company of
RMB14,431,000 (2016: RMB22,173,000). The amounts
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

(%)

BH5RBENESEERAI0E120
KeFTAERERMNEEHBERNEAR
gz B

BNESERBERNRRNBA
Al IE A R #15,258,000L (=&
— N AR%30,522,0007T) © fE
N—HEERARIREBEZT (ZE—X
#F: AR #45,883,0007T) &L —
fE B & A A IE A R 45,394,000
T(ZE—RNF &) RENMHEK
PR AR FIB AR E1,000T (=ZF
—NFE) ZERAEEEERT
R ERNEREEE-

RERFBABIEERWREZKEA
AlFIE A R#830,000T (ZZF—X
F: AR ¥864,0007T) ' & Yt &
N A IE A R652,0000 (= F
—NFE) REWRSEKIZERA A
HIE AR 0007 (ZE—NEF:
/) o

HibENRBERIERENR XK B
N B FRIE A R #49,990,0007T ( —
T —RNF: AR¥369,0000T) ' fE
T & R A 5B AR %9,010,000
T(ZE—RF 8) MEMRK
=% N A s IB A R #14,431,0007T
(ZZE—RF: ARM22,173,000
T0) o EREAEERT 2B LR
TREFEE-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

31. BORROWINGS 31. & &

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB’'000
22—t —T—RF
+=A +T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTFRE ARETET
Bank borrowings at variable-rate BEB ARG ERIRTTE B
(note a) (Mt5Ea) 302,177 388,200
Bank borrowings at fixed-rate REE N X BEHRITER
(note b) (Mf5Eb) 600,000 700,000
902,177 1,088,200
Secured (note ¢) BHEM (FfaEc) 837,377 600,000
Unsecured 2 4K 4 64,800 488,200
The borrowings are repayable as follows: BRAR THHRFER
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—tF —T—RF
+=A T-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Within one year R—FR 97,906 296,400
More than one year, but not R —F A BT B F
exceeding two years 109,233 27,200
More than two years, but not RMRFALENBARF
exceeding five years 695,038 764,600

902,177 1,088,200
Less: Amount due within one year WY RREBAEM
shown under current liabilities R —F AR B BR R FR I8 (97,906) (296,400)

Amount due after one year shown Pl RIEREBEM
under non-current liabilities R—F &2 B IR 804,271 791,800
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZE =%

—tF T A=t —RLFE

31. BORROWINGS (continued) 31. &% (&)
Notes: B 5T
(@)  As at 31 December 2017, the variable-rate borrowings carry (a) ﬁA_ —tF+ZA=+—H FBF

interest rates which range from 4.51% to 4.99% per annum
(2016: 4.35% to 5.25% per annum).

As at 31 December 2017, the fixed-rate borrowings carry
interest rates of 5.25% per annum (2016: 4.35% to 5.25% per
annum).

As at 31 December 2017, the balance included a long-
term loan of RMB600,000,000 (31 December 2016:
RMB600,000,000) obtained from International Finance
Corporation in 2015. The Loan is jointly secured by 100%
equity interest of Jierui that owned by the Company and
230,000,000 shares of the Company that owned by Weigao
Holding.

The remaining balance of RMB237,377,000 (31 December
2016: nil) are secured by pledge of certain of the Group's
finance lease receivables of RMB239,589,000.

REFTENNRBFL4S1ER49E 2
FEJE’J*‘JT(——« NEFEBFL435ESE
5.25[E )5 8 °

by M-ZT—+tF+-—A=+—8" EBEF
:?1511'%\??‘-3@5.25_9’]%‘2_ (ZZ—RK
FEFL435FEE525E)HE

(00 RIZ—+F+-_A=1+—8 &%
BFR-ZZ—AFAHEE MDA RERE
—I18 A R#600,000,0007T 2 REIE
(ZE—RE+_A=+—"H: AR
600,000,0007T) *E XA LR R AIHESR

NE2REEBRERBSEEREGNAR
/X A]230,000,0000% f% 17 £ B {EK 48 ©

#hEE A R#237,377,0000T (ZF —5%
F+-A=1+—HB:#)FBEMAK
SEFH-ERBEAEREBARE
239,589,000 L1715 -

32. DEFERRED INCOME 32.ERER A

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RI\/lB'OOO

_t$ 7 /\ﬂE

+=A +=A

=+—H =+—H

ARBTRE AR®TT

Arising from government grants RE BT 38,990 84,306
Analysed as: DT

Current Mk 4,158 8,982

Non-current JEmED 34,832 75,324

38,990 84,306
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32.

33.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

DEFERRED INCOME (continued)

During the year, the Group received new government
grants from the government authorities amounting to
RMB800,000 in aggregate (2016: RMB6,300,000) to
subsidy the Group’s certain capital expenditures. The
Group has complied with the conditions attached to
the grants as at the end of the reporting periods and
will transfer the grants to profit or loss over the useful
lives of the related assets. During the year, the Group
recognised these government grants to other income
amounting to RMB15,281,000 (2016: RMB11,018,000)
and derecognised deferred income the amounting to
RMB30,835,000 (2016: nil) due to loss of control in a
subsidiary.

32.BEMW A (4)

FR-AEERIBFIHE EA
E#800,0007T (—ZZE—~F: AR
#6,300,0007T ) 2 7 BAT 48 B - BA
ABAEENETEARZIRER
B e RMEHR NEECETHY
M IR Wik BEEEE 2 fE
AEBHAERZEHHEER -F
A AEBEERZERNHEDER
g AN R #15,281,000T (=&
—NF: AR%11,018,0007T) & A
REH B AQA) 2 25 maR
1 FERRIE E R A A R #30,835,000
TT(ZE—RF HE)-

SHARE CAPITAL 33. B&F
Nominal  Number of Total
value of  Non-listed  Number of number
each share shares H shares of shares Value
RMB (note a) (note a) RMB'000
B kL
RAEE  BAKE  HRME  RAeN i
ARE (Mizza) (Mizta) ARETTL
Registered: Raig
At 1 January 2017 and 31 December 2017 R=Z—+&—-f—-H}K
“T—+F+ZA=f-H 0.1 2,638,600,000 1,883,732,324 4,522,332,324 452,233
Issued and fully paid: BETRER:
At 1 January 2016 RZ%-~¥-A—A 0.1 2,592,640,000 1,883,732,324 4,476,372,324 447 637
Ordinary shares issued (note b) BETEBR (M) 0.1 45,960,000 - 45,960,000 4,596
At 31 December 2016 and RZE-RE+ZA=+-HEk
31 December 2017 “E—+F+-A=1+-H 0.1 2,638,600,000 1,883,732,324 4,522,332,324 452,233

Notes:

(a) Non-listed shares and H shares are all ordinary shares in the
share capital of the Company. However, H shares may only be
subscribed for by, and traded in currencies other than RMB
between, legal or natural persons of Hong Kong, the Macau
Special Administrative Region, Taiwan or any country other than
the PRC. Non-listed shares must be subscribed for and traded in
RMB. All dividends in respect of H Shares are to be paid by the
Company in Hong Kong dollars whereas all dividends in respect
of non-listed shares are to be paid by the Company in RMB. The
non-listed shares and the H shares rank pari passu with each
other in all other respects and in particular, rank equally for all
dividends or distributions declared, paid or made.

(b)  The Company issued ordinary shares of 45,960,000 shares with
consideration of RMB101,112,000 in 2016 for the purpose of
share award scheme (note 35 (a)).

W3 :

(@)  ARERAFZIELETRG MHRE A
A AT HERER AR R
FRITTHR R - &3k BIAIMERE
RZEANTBANAARE LI T
HRBRERSZHEEE - FFLHRN
BANARERBREE - AAFIBH
PR AT 2 BB IR B9 BAB TS A - AR
RABIE ETEROIRN Z AR ES
AN REE SIS = 3F E R0 R HBR 152 it
RATE R ESZE R REHAL - 55
ERAACEIR X Z B
RN ST A iva

b)) ARARZZF-—REURBARE
101,112,0007C%1745,960,0008% 1 {7
{ER D R B at 8l (P &£35(a)) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

34. LOAN FROM THE ULTIMATE HOLDING

34. REBMKEKRLFEM

COMPANY
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—Z2—+tF T F
+=AR T—-A
=+—H =+—H
ARBTRE ARBTT
Loan from the ultimate holding QR )b g N o)
company at variable-rate REREIERABER 103,311 104,411
Analysed as: DT
Within one year —F A 103,311 104,411

The loans provided by the ultimate holding company is
carrying a fixed interest rate of 4.35% per annum for
the subscription of the incentive shares under a share
award scheme (note 35(a)), and the loans are secured
by these incentive shares of the Company hold by the
trustees. The loans were matured at 12 March 2018.
Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
loans have been extended to 12 March 2019.

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

On 17 November 2014, the Company's share
award scheme (the "Incentive Share Scheme”) was
adopted by the extraordinary general meeting,
the class meeting of holders of H shares and the
class meeting of holders of non-listed shares of
the Company. The maximum number of non-
listed Shares which may be issued under the
share award scheme would be 223,818,616,
which represent 5% of the existing issued share
capital of the Company or approximately 4.76%
of the issued share capital of the Company as
enlarged by the issue of the 223,818,616 non-
listed shares, respectively, as incentive shares to
key personnel of the Group, and other persons as
approved by the Remuneration Committee (the
“Selected Employee”), in batches in subsequent
years. The life of the Incentive Share Scheme is for
10 years starting from 17 November 2014. Details
of the Incentive Share Scheme are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 15 August 2014,

BAFEMRNERAF 2017 F1R

35.

REERABRECEFIREEF
FIZ435EFE - AERBRHDZ
BhEr 1B BN RS (MIFE35(@)) -
REFUAZTABFEBEZARARRZ
ZERBBROMIEFE - BERRN T
—NE=A+-_BRH - NBREH
Kt BERECEHE-_ZT—NF=
A+=H-

LIk th & & 0 1 &
(a) FLFEG AR

R-_E—NWF+—A+t8"
ARARBEBERENAE H
BixE AERIRE RAREIE
ETRGEHE AER KSR
B BB ET &) (T2 B A% 19 &1
21]) - IRE R B EN B ] 2%
TIETRDZHZZHEBE
223,818,616/ ' » B E K
AARIRE B EITRAS5%K
4K 2%77223,818,616/ 3E T
AP IE KRB AR BB ZITIRA
#4.76%  MNEERFE R AL
ExXxZABLRFWEZESHE
MEMA([ZHEAL) DL
TERBBI IR 15 - BB B 1D 5T
S EHAE T —NE+—
ATt BRBT+F - BERMG
EIZHBEHRARRIBHA
“E-—NENA+HERHZAMH
ﬁqo
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-FT—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company

(continued)

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, the
incentive shares will be granted to the Selected
Employee, subject to non-market performance
vesting conditions.

According to the Incentive Share Scheme, for
Selected Employee with a domestic identity, the
trustee will administer the incentive shares, which
may be organised in forms of companies owned
by the employees, limited partnership, or qualified
trust companies in the PRC, or for Selected
Employee with a foreign identity, the trustee will
hold the incentive shares outside the PRC.

On 11 December 2015, the Company granted
first 45,960,000 incentive shares to 111 Selected
Employees. On 4 January 2016, the trustees
subscribed the 45,960,000 shares with the
consideration of RMB101,112,000 at the issue
price of RMB2.20 per share.

The fair value of the incentive shares as at grant
date amounted to RMB205,251,000 which
determined by market price of listing shares of the
Company.

For grants of shares that are satisfying specified
vesting conditions, the difference between the fair
value and the issue price of the vested shares is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the periods
in which services are expected to be rendered by
the relevant employees. The Group recognised
the incentive share expenses of approximately
RMB25,412,000 (2016: RMB10,781,000) into the
profit or loss during the current year.

35. IR BERFR (&)

(a) ZATFRGHMED (&)

1R 95 M AR 15 3T B - A R D
TR R A BB ISR
RTETZHA -

REBEABBED S RFHE
RNEMBEmAME  ZEA
5 & IR AU A {0 - L RTRE LA B
EHANRE RPBENER
BB AR EREERAN
AL KRB EEING D
MEmAME XEAKER
B3R 5145 B AU A

RZZE—RHF+=-—A+—8H"
NA A H XX H145,960,0000%
BRI F111BRFA R
T—RNF—AWH TFEAKN
BN AREE2.20T 2 317
B 2 845,960,000/ iz 15 - £
EAAREE101,112,0007T °

REFBHZEBRG 2 RAF
8 AR #205,251,0007T J5 £
RERRB LTRGZTEM

B

MEHEFTAEBEESR BIKY
Wt ms A FEEDFB
BhETEZENEZEERNTE
HiEmEBEREERERSED
SFEHANEREIER AR
XoRAFE - AEERER
BREEBROAZIHDARK
25,412,000 (ZF — /XN F:
AE#10,781,0007T) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARe B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued) 35. IR BB (&)

(a) Share Award Scheme of the Company (a) LT HMER (&)

(continued)

Three limited partnerships (named Weihai Chang
Hong Enterprise Management Consulting Centre
(Limited Partnership) (BB RLGCEEEFES
R (BRA%) ), Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise
Management Consulting Centre (Limited
Partnership) (BUSHMNEEEREAZRAFL (BRAE
%) ) and Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise Management
Consulting Centre (Limited Partnership) (E/&%
BEXBEEZATL(BRER)), respectively)

FE R AR R E 8 R A R
MERLZ=ZBAEREE QT
(DB REBRLBEER
wAPL (BREE) BEH
WEXREEFAFT L (BRAE
BIRBBRBETCREEER
RO (BREE)) BHERS
ARRIZHHRBENERE LA
RAEBEGRE AR

were set up for the purpose of administering the
Incentive Share Scheme and holding the shares,
and hereby regarded as special purpose entities
of the Company and consolidated to the Group
accordingly.

I BB B At BITR T 2 3

The movements in the incentive shares under the

Incentive Share Scheme during the year are as BRDEBIT
follows:
The year ended 31/12/2016 The year ended 31/12/2017
BE-Z-NEf-A-T-HIER BECS-tE+TZRZT-HLEEE
Vested
Grant Date Grantees Issue Price Granted Vested Unvested Granted (note)  Unvested  Vesting Date Lock Up Period
BHEH AR BfIR BRH E5E 5B BEY BHE (W) FBE HEQW e
111212015 111 Employees  RMB2.2 45,960,000 14,380,000 31,580,000 45,960,000 22,410,000 23,550,000 To be vested in five 2 years following
per share tranches with the vested
vesting date on 31
December of each year
from 2015 10 2019
-1 IN%EE FRARE BB TIER B BRAME
TZA+-A 227 AEA-T-RFE
TT-NEREL
TZA=t-H
Note: As of 31 December 2017, the vested shares included M-8z —+tF+-_A=+—
7,180,000 exercisable shares with the lock up period H- 25 Eik®He1E7,180,000
being full. s 35 7E B ) AT TR AR 4D
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-FT—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

35. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (continued)

(b) Share Arrangement of Weigao Ortho

On 12 May 2016, two limited partnerships (named
Weihai Hong Yang Rui Information Technology
Centre (Limited Partnership) (& & 5L 12 B8
firp 0 (BFRA ) ), and Weihai Glory Trading
Centre (Limited Partnership) (B8 KIBE 5 L
(BIRA%E) ), respectively), subscribe 22,222,222
shares of Weigao Ortho, which represent 10% of
the enlarged equity interests in Weigao Ortho, at a
total consideration of RMB311,111,000. The two
limited partnerships are controlled and beneficially
owned by members of the management team of
Weigao Ortho. The subscription aims to recognise
the contribution of and incentivise the members of
the management team, align their interests with
those of Weigao Ortho and encourage them to
optimise their performance and efficiency so as to
maximise the equity return of the Group.

The fair value of the shares set out above at the
subscription date is RMB606,000,000, which
is determined by reference to the fair value of
the entire equity interests in Weigao Ortho of
RMB6,060,000,000 as at 31 December 2015,
arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried
out by China Alliance Appraisal Co., LTD (db
THREEEEFGHARAF), an independent
qualified professional valuers not connected with
the Group as at 14 June 2016. The fair value of
Weigao Ortho is estimated by applying an income
approach and the key model inputs used are set
out below:

° assumed discount rate of 11%; and

e assumed growth rates range from 6% to
20%.

The Group recognised the difference of
RMB294,889,000 between the fair value and gross
proceeds, as a share-based payment expense in
profit or loss for the year ended 31 December
2016.

35. IR BERFR (&)

(b) REBHERMNRH

RZE—RNFEA+-B ™
MERAERAR (BDB AR
GoLfEInE BT L (BR
%) RBEXKBRESHRL (B
RAEE))RE22,222,222
BeEaRRe (HEREEE
RHEBE R AR 210% ) -
BWREAAR®311,111,000
To-MEBREZAFBHES
BRIZEBEERKBZEH RE
mHB RBEEEERTE
B E KA E R RS EE 2 E K
KE FREZNZEESE
Bz 3 IHEFER
AERBERR LUAEKEH
Bl R R P AS B 3 -

RRBAE EXERH 2
N 1E A A R606,000,000
TN B2ERRERIRE
—FRAF+_A=+—HZZ
HRAEmE 2 A FEAREK
6,060,000,0007T * I £ 72 B A
ESEVEBEBEZBIYAERE
¥hEMIELRPREEEN G
ERARR T —XRFNA
TOHETZHEMER B
BBz AFEER RS A
BET R EAZEEBRABA
BT

o BRURE/I% K

- BRERENTOHE
20% -

BHE_ZE-—RF+HA="1—
BEFE AEERBmAH
N EHEMERIBEE 5
AR 294,889,000 R A&
ARG BERANA R -
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOLlDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

36. ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY 36. N — MM E LT

RZZE—tEFNLAANB Be&H
ST B % = 77 Wi Weihai Hai Xing
Medical Devices Co., Ltd.Z % ZB#E
@ RERARKKE40,144,0007T - &
HIW BB AEEAARKR- Weihai
Hai Xing Medical Devices Co., Ltd.
EWEAEEREASBENSRIE

On 6 September 2017, Weigao Ortho completed
its acquisition of 100% interest in Weihai Hai Xing
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. from a third party for
consideration of RMB40,144,000. This acquisition has
been accounted for using the purchase method. Weihai
Hai Xing Medical Devices Co., Ltd. was acquired so as

to continue the expansion of the Group's orthopaedic

products business. ¥ X
RMB'000
Consideration transferred CEEKE ARBF T
Cash Re 40,144
Assets acquired and liabilities RO ERBHEER
recognised at the date of CHRZHARNT:
acquisition are as follows:
Property, plant and equipment M- WEREE 8,133
Prepaid lease payment R HEENRIA 3,518
Intangible assets BEEE 43,474
Inventories #&8 8,112
Trade and other receivables FE W E 5 AR % & H A FE W SR 1B 2,951
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 496
Trade and other payables B 5 K& E b BT 5B (26,540)
40,144
Net cash outflow on the acquisition IEREEMRESTHRHE
Cash consideration paid ENRERE (40,144)
Less: cash and cash equivalent BTWENR S IR EEYE R
balance acquired 496
(39,648)
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36.

37.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A B HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

(continued)

Had the acquisition been completed on 1 January 2017,
total group revenue from continuing operations for the
year would have been RMB6,293 million, and profit
for the year from continuing operations would have
been RMB1,690 million. The pro forma information is
for illustrative purposes only and is not necessarily an
indication of revenue and results of operations of the
Group that actually would have been achieved had the
acquisition been completed on 1 January 2017, nor is it
intended to be a projection of future results.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

Deemed disposal of partial interests in a
subsidiary resulting in loss of control

As referred to in note 19, as of 31 December 2017,
Weigao Blood Purification, previously a subsidiary of
the Group, issued new shares to some of its existing
shareholders and introduced a strategic investor,
resulting in a dilution of the Company's shareholding
from 70% to 46.875% and the Company lost control
over Weigao Blood Purification. The transaction was
accounted for as deemed disposal of a subsidiary.
Upon the completion of the disposal, Weigao Blood
Purification became an associate of the Group. The fair
value of the 46.875% retained interest in Weigao Blood
Purification at the date on which control was lost was
regarded as the cost in initial recognition of the Group's
interest in an associate.

36.

37.

WKE—RME LT (&)

WRER-_FE—CtF—A—H=
BBIAEBRAFEREFE
KexBrmhzemEmiEsARE
6,293,000,000 T N EFE K A
BREXEBENZAIBAEARE
1,690,000,0007T » & & &t R ER
2B WIENARRWKER =
T—tF-—A—HEK AAEE
BEREINORZE R EEESE N

i & B 22 F)

MEHER—RAMBELRZBS #
SMBHKEEHE

WK 19T - BE T —tF
+-A=+—8 KEBZAHB
ARABEMmMEFmMESDEE
EEITHRMD LS ABKIZE
ELSARRBIZRERTO%NEEFESE
46.875% A AR R AR EE B e Mm
BFEENZESE - RBERFEES
BIEHE—FMWB AR AR - R H
EXKE  BemMAFIERAXRE
e m - NAEEHER
B R E S MK F1646.875%1R &
w2 AN FEESRBVINERRNE
B AR S N RS 2R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+F+-A=+—HILFE

37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 37Z. HEMREB AT (&)

MEHER—FHME LR ZBS#
SmERREEFE (E)

Deemed disposal of partial interests in
a subsidiary resulting in loss of control
(continued)

PR A B MROF(C 12 6 4 B 8

Assets and liabilities derecognised at the date of loss of

control of Weigao Blood Purification are as follows: ZERITEREERABHOT:
RMB’'000
ARBTF T
Property, plant and equipment W BB KRR 2,125,404
Interests in joint ventures NEERNAIN R 86,224
Prepaid lease payment i‘ﬁﬁfﬂf*\m 140,968
Loan receivables FEWE K 55,000
Sponsorship right BB 33,358
Intangible assets BEEE 5,360

Deposits paid for acquiring property, HBEDE BELREZENES

plant and equipment 23,059
Deferred tax assets EIER I E B 3,235
Inventories FE 203,744
Trade and other receivables FE W E 5 AR R % HL th & W SR8 586,735
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 167,341
Borrowings B (427,000)
Deferred income PEIE U A (30,835)
Tax payable FET 18 1,305
Trade and other payables JEA & 5 8RR N B e AN SRR (480,004)
Loan from a shareholder R R E R (1,369,525)
Net assets disposed of EREEEFE 1,124,369
Non-controlling interest FEFE AR M 2R (16,932)

Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary:

BAEL & — M B AR 2 Wt

Fair value of interest retained in an R—HEERRIREER 2 ATE

associate (note) (FF3E) 937,500
Net assets disposed of EREEEFE (1,124,369)
Non-controlling interests FEFE AR A 16,932
Proportion of the Company’s ownership PR E B MR F(E 1§ B 5

interest in Weigao Blood Purification at the NN EVE B RERE R AL L )

date of loss control (%) 49.342

 (546432)

Gain on deemed disposal of a subsidiary BRIERE—HWB AR 2 WaEm 391,068
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HERELEMHR&RHBHE:
Bank balance and cash disposed of EHERTEB LIRS (167,341)

WRASEEERSY FTREMAKROARLDA 2017 F#
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Deemed disposal of partial interests in
a subsidiary resulting in loss of control
(continued)

Note:

The fair value of interest retained in an associate is based on the
provisional fair values of the net identifiable assets of the associate.
The review of the fair value will be completed within 12 months after
the deemed disposal date.

Disposal of whole interests in a subsidiary

During the year, the Company entered an agreement
with a fellow subsidiary to dispose its 100% interest
in Shandong Weigao New Life Medical Device
Company Limited.("Weigao New Life Medical”) and
the transaction was completed as at 26 June 2017. The
net assets of Weigao New Life Medical at the date of
disposal were as follows:

37. HEMB 27 (&)

REHER—HARELARNZHS#
SmEBRREEHNE (E)

i3 :

MR R FRE 2 AT EDER B
BRI A B A BRI 2 B A TR B -
ATEZ BUBRRIEL S ABER12EARN
S o

HE—REEARZz2BER

RAFE  RREE—ER RN B
NEETM W A E AR IR E
S tERSEMARAR ([ESH
TBE) 228 #EE BRERHIRN
Tt FRNAZFTARBTK B
EMEBRNLEAMZEERE
LI

RMB'000
Consideration received B E AREFIT
Deferred cash consideration RIEREKRE 16,000
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

37. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 37. HEMEB 2B (&)
Disposal of whole interests in a subsidiary HE—RHBEATRIZEZHNER
(continued) (&)
RMB'000
ARETTT
Analysis of assets and liabilities SXERBBCEERARS I
over which control was lost:
Property, plant and equipment R e 18,617
Inventories #&8 13,356
Trade and other receivables JFE W E 5 Bk 5% & H A JE W SR 1B 71,810
Bank balances and cash RITHEB LIRS 8,380
Trade and other payables FEH 8 5 AR 3R &% CHL th & < kI8 (97,509)
Net assets disposed of EHEBEEFE 14,654
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE—HHMEATRZIRE :
Deferred cash consideration EERESRE 16,000
Net assets disposed of EHEBEEFE (14,654)
Gain on disposal e 2 e 1,346
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEREEMHRERHEBHE:
Cash consideration ReNKE -
Less: bank balance and cash disposed of BB HERITESRERS (8,380)
(8,380)
The deferred consideration will be settled in cash by the BEEREBBHRHEIFIRNR_ZE—N\F

purchaser before 31 December 2018.

TZA=+T—HAIUREEH-
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

38. OPERATING LEASES 38. EEHW
The Group as lessee EEREEREEAAN
2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB’000
-t —"T—RF
ARBTRE ARETT
Minimum lease payments paid under R F ARELEHB LT TH
operating leases during the year HEMEE
Properties IS 16,967 14,211

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had
commitment for future minimum leases payments under
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as
follows:

RZE—+FRZZE—RF+=A
—+t—HB AEERBEDTAJEHEL
2L AR TS A BRI HA KRR

RAKTHE e AL

31/12/2017 31/12/2016

RMB’'000 RMB’'000

-t —T—RF

+=A T-A

=+—H =+—H

ARBFRE AREKTET

Within one year R—FR 12,034 8,639
In the second to fifth year inclusive ~ RE _EFRF

(BREEME) 4,256 3,362

16,290 12,001

Operating lease payments relate to the Group’s branch
office premises, staff quarters and warehouses. Leases
are mainly negotiated for a period ranging from two to
five years and all rentals are fixed.

REBORBEREE 2D AR

NPE-BIBEER

EA=TFN

BB

FHEEERAN T _FE20%
MAEMRSHETETE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+F+-A=+—HILFE
38. OPERATING LEASES (continued) 38. EEHWM (&)
The Group as lessor EEEESBHEAA
Property rental income earned during the year was RENR - ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬂlﬂﬁ%%fﬁi%)\”}
approximately RMB12,914,000 (2016: RMB7,398,000). A ANRE12,914,000T (ZE— R
F: AR ¥7,398,0007T) °
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had RmERR NEBR T RKE
contracted with tenants for following future minimum KIS EMPEI A -
lease payments.
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—tﬂi —E— /\E
+=A +=A
=+—8H =+—H
ARBFRE ARKTET
Within one year R—FR - 2,992
Operating lease payments relate to rentals generating REMANRIERAEEREMEM
from the Group's investment properties. Leases are EXNHEeE@ HOKEER M
negotiated and rentals are fixed for one year. MeR—FRNEETE -
39. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 39. BF&if
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had RZB—+tFER_ZF—R"F+=A
commitments which were contracted for but not =+ —H AEBERZFEEVBHRE
provided in the consolidated financial statements: FHER O] AVB R B E A AR E
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—tF —T—XF
+=A8 +T—A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET
Acquisition of property, WEEME  HE R&E
plant and equipment 346,661 472,729
Commitments to acquire a third FEWE-—RE=H
party’s ownership interest PTA R = 2,443,864 -
Incorporation of a joint venture EER DAV F= N —/NE] 150,000 150,000
Investment fund KEE® 8,233 20,811

BATFEMERNERIF 2017 F1R
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AR e B R M et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

40. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to shareholders through
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The
Group's overall strategy remains unchanged from prior
year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt (which includes borrowings net of cash and cash
equivalents) and equity attributable to owners of
the Company (comprising issued share capital, share
premium, reserves and retained profits).

The directors of the Company review the capital
structure on a semi-annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and
the risks associates with each class of capital. Based
on recommendations of the directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through the
payment of dividends and issue of new shares as well
as the issue of new debt or the repayment of existing
debt.

40. RFERERE

ARBMAEREART RERALE
NEEBEIAFETAEE [
By Z i E B A RS G R R
ARBR 5 2R B K [B) g o AN SR ) B 8
AR BT F R

AEBNERNGEBERELFE
(BRIAKAELRSFEMRZE
FOARRAREE AELER (B
RO BT IR fE - R LR

BmAl) e

ARREERFFEEHELRERE
EITRA - MERRARFEN R &
EEEREARANEEBEARE
AHER - RBERES AEEHK
BBIR A S BITH D R B AT
HMEFNEEREET FHEER
N
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include
receivables from factoring business, loan receivables,
available-for-sale investments, trade and other
receivables, pledged bank deposits, bank balances
and cash, trade and other payables, borrowings and
loan from the ultimate holding company. Details
of these financial instruments are disclosed in the
respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments include market risk (currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 41. €T H
Categories of financial instruments &MTRAMA
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
22—t —ZT—XF
+=A T—A
=+-B =1—~
ARBFRE ARETET
Financial assets SMEE
Loans and receivables (including B K EWSRIA
cash and cash equivalents) (BiEReEREEFEY) 9,408,247 8,292,933
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 81,517 95,411
Financial liabilities eMER
Amortised cost HEE AR 2,840,107 3,167,773
Financial risk management objectives and MERBEEERRBE

AEENTELHMTABTERAER
BE 7 WA ERE K - A
HERE BUREZEREILEME
WeE DB ITFER BT
HBRREE BNESERLEME
NRBE EREREELRERAF
ER-ZEZS4m T AEFENE W
FE-HEZEeRITASHENRR
BEMSER (EEER &F X
S) ZERRERBESRAR T
ST B anfa] R AR 5% 5 B B BUK o
EREETEREEZERRE AR
REEBBUREUEE S -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk

Currency risk

PRC subsidiaries of the Company with functional
currency of RMB have certain foreign currency sales,
purchases and bank balances and cash denominated in
Singapore Dollar (SGD), European Dollar (EUR), Hong
Kong Dollar (HKD), US Dollar (USD), Japan Yen (JPY),
Great Britain Pound (GBP) and Deutsche Mark (DEM),
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities at

41. €M T H (&)

MERRERERREE (B)

i 4 I B
BB

ARAZNEEERARE ZHE
B /B8 2 B B B DA FT 0% T (37 In3%
7T) BT (BoT) BT GEx)
EZn(Emx) HE(BE) =
(B8 LEABR (Fr)HEZHE
THNEHE KB RRITERKLR
T B A S B AR INE R R -

R|ERR NREBEUINESEZ
EREEREREGEZEEEN

the end of the reporting period are as follows. N
Liabilities Assets
31/12/2017 31/12/2016  31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
BE

—2-tf —T-Rf IZB-tFfF —T—1%
+=A TZA +=A TZA
=+-H =+—H =+-H =+—H
AR®TR ARETT ARBTR ARETT
Currency of SGD ¥ N T - - 93,483 113,254
Currency of EUR BT - 11,469 219 79,301
Currency of HKD P& T - - 110,093 21,250
Currency of USD ETT 8,334 20,318 39,907 40,221
Currency of JPY H - 281 173 4,086
Currency of GBP T - - 291 282
Currency of DEM 55 - 37 - -

The Group is mainly exposed to the currency risk of
SGD, EUR, HKD, USD, JPY, GBP and DEM.

AREEEBZAZF T BT 78
ToET HE REMNERZE®
[ K -

213



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- + 2y
iR SRR M T
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)
Currency risk (continued)

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity
to a 5% (2016:5%) increase and decrease in the
RMB against the relevant foreign currencies. 5%
represents management'’s assessment of the reasonably
possible change in foreign exchange rates. The
sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding foreign
currency denominated monetary items and adjusts
their translation at the period end for a 5% change
in foreign currency rates. A positive number below
indicates an increase in post-tax profit for the year
where RMB weakens 5% against the relevant currency.
For a 5% strengthening of RMB against the relevant
currency, there would be an opposite impact on the
post-tax profit for the year.

41. €M T H (&)

MERREZERRBE (B)

mEmEE (E)
EEmE (&)

TRFAVAEEE AR K EREIN
MZER FARTEE% (ZF—X
Fi5% ) ZHRE 5% AEEEY
HNETERSIB A RER B 2 7T 1A - &
B EDWEBE RGN Z ASNEET
BZEBER  WRHARIZES% 25
BEEREHHAEREZBRE- AT
FHEERTEARE LEBINEGEZE
5% 85 2 AN fE 7 18 4 K1) 2 FHIE o fid
AR S HEBINEFAES% - Al
REEHEENEEREE-

2017 2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—Z2—tF T F
AR®TRT ARETT
Increase (decrease) in post-tax profit 74 & &1 18 3 18 o0 (Rl 4 )
for the year
— If RMB weakens against —MARBRINERZE
foreign currency 10,023 9,617
— If RMB strengthens against —MARBRINEFE
foreign currency (10,023) (9,617)
Interest rate risk T 7 b

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in
relation to loan receivables, pledged bank balances,
borrowings and loan from the ultimate holding
company with fixed interest rate (notes25, 28, 31 and
34).

AEBHEBEBREREN BIEHE
IRITHEBARTEEERERERKK
PERAREZNAFENXER
(Pft5E25 ~28 ~31/%34) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Market risk (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The Group is also exposed to cash flow interest rate
risk in relation to loan receivables, bank balances and
borrowings with variable interest rate (notes 25, 29 and
31). The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of saving/lending rate
promulgated by the People’s Bank of China.

The Group manages its interest rate exposure based on
the interest rate level and outlook as well as potential
impact on the Group’s financial position arising from
volatility of the interest rate.

The Group currently does not have interest rate hedging
policy. However, the management will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for loan
receivables, bank balances and borrowings with variable
interest rate at the end of the reporting period. The
analysis is prepared assuming the variable-rate loan
receivables, bank balances and variable-rate borrowings
at the end of the reporting period were outstanding
for the whole year. A 25 basis points (2016: 25 basis
points) increase or decrease represents management'’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates.

If interest rates on variable-rate loan receivables, bank
balances and variable-rate borrowings had been 25
basis points (2016: 25 basis points) higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group’s post-
tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2017 would
have increased/decreased by RMB7,900,000 (2016:
RMB8,309,000).

41. €M T H (&)

MERRERERREE (B)

mEmEE (E)

P& @ (&)

AEBENTAEBEBEKRER RTT
EHREZEEFNIRERENER
% (Y5525 ~29/K31) e RE B K
BernefEXRBRErEETRRFPE
ARBITEMOFERERF R F
@Jo

AEBEERRKFRREUNEA
) SR Bh 5t 7K 5% [ B BOIROR BB

TEEEAFERR -

7R 5% (8] 37 B A0 48 ) R B R IR - R
m EREHRNETEREEBEH
BERMERER -

B E T

TXERED T ERNHE IR
JE W E TR SRIT K R IUF BB UK
XN EEREE - DMEBRERN
HEHRNZE R RKWE R RITHE
HEFEERREFHBREEM
M3l 25EEAREF (T —RF:
5EEARFF)EMIBPRKRE
BEAMNEXNESEREEBELD
A e

) Z B EWE R RITEHRKLIZE
BRAEF D, FRE25EE AL T
(ZZT—RFE:25@EKRET) A
EEMEBEEZIE BAEER
HE2_ZTZ—+tF+-_A=+—81t
FEMBERFEEN B AR
#7,900,0007T (ZE—RNF: AR
#8,309,0007T ) ©
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 41. EMIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2017, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge the obligations
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position. Credit risk is primarily
attributable to unexpired financial guarantees (note
43) issued by the Group, finance lease receivables,
receivables from factoring business, trade receivables,
bills receivable and other receivables.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management
of the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debtors. For finance
lease business and factoring business, the Group also
has delegated a team responsible for (i) designing and
implementation of overall risk management internal
control policies and procedures and establishing
appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution
of due diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing the
creditworthiness of customers. In addition, the Group
reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
debtor at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable
amounts. In this regard, the directors of the Company
consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly
reduced.

The Group has concentration of credit risk on liquid
funds which are deposited with several banks. However,
the credit risk on cash and cash equivalents and
certificate of deposit is limited because the majority of
the counterparties are banks with good reputation.

MERRERERREE (B)

15 & |5

RZE—+tF+_A=+—H 4
RAEFHAREBITEETMABERR
SEEAYBFEE  BIXNSBE AKX
XHRAEERRAENEE MK
MARINENZEEEREE 5
ERBRTERGAEEZELKRE
BB SRR (B7E43) - Bl mE
EFIE - REREER 2 ERFIA -
EWE SRR BREBREME
U FRIA ©

AEEREFERR ~AEEERE
BEEZK—#HABEBEETEER
B EERU R E MBI - LARE
R ER B R 3 45 B Uk [0 80 HA (F 78 - 5b
MEREEBMNREBEEMS KA
EENMAEEEBRAE()RTREE
2 TH R B A A ER I I R M AR
Fr 3% T8 E MR B A S BE
(RETRMITERBAETER (I)F
BERFMEEBR N BREH
K AEEERITEEEANEGEN
AU el &5 VR e S
HIEH R MR EEIE B m S -
ARAREERAEAEENEERR
B KR BRAR -

AEBZEERRETREFERE
THROTZRBDEZ -ARM B R
ReFEBMMEREZEERRA
R-BERA/RAMOBFHIREER
bof 2 $RAT °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash
equivalents deemed adequate by the management to
finance the Group's operations and mitigate the effects
of fluctuations in cash flows. The management monitors
the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance
with loan covenants.

The amounts included below for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities are
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
different to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities based on the agreed repayment terms. The
table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted
cash flows of financial liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Group can be required to pay. The
table includes both interest and principal cash flows.
To the extent that interest flows are floating rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from the interest rate
at the end of the reporting period.

41. €M T H (&)

MERREZERRBE (B)

VoA g4

EEERDESRRE NEBEE
ENERFEREERSRHKFNR
ERBECFEY URAEELE
REESYRERSRERBAT
XpE EEBERERNER
BRI HRTE ERRHL

187 42 ) o 2 B B 9 5 B R
B 7 I A5 AIGAT 53 07 4
SREEI ARFHETAMAZR
EELRED-

TRRE G EEERRFAILIA
SEFTESRBENRBREOD
A -ZRIDREBEERAEEEER
THMAENRFEAMNERAEBN
AMBRASREMRE - ZRER
MEERAZRERE-FMBERRZ
FERR R RBEHRZRBEER
TRIR B RA &
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 41. EMIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and MERRETEEARREE (&)
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued) nBEemkE (&
Liquidity tables HEEZ X
Weighted
average  On demand Total Carrying
effective  or less than Over undiscounted ~ amount at
interest rate 1 year 1-2 year 2.5 years S5years  cashflows  31/12/2017
% RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
RoB-t&
miEFy BEXY FEREE +tZA=1-B

L] Mg 152§ 2558 BillsF RERR WiEEE
%  AERTT  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTR  ARRTR

2017 —E-t%
Non-derivative FfiERMAR

financial liabilities
Trade payables ERNESER 497,110 - - - 497,110 497,110
Construction cost and RERARERRAS

retention payables 61,930 - - - 61,930 61,930
Bills payable e 154,660 - - - 154,660 154,660
Other payables HAbERTE 1,120,919 - - - 1,120,919 1,120,919
Loan from the ultimate RESRERAAER

holding company 435 104,411 - - - 104,411 103,311
Borrowings GES

-~ fixed rate -EEFE 5.25 31,500 31,500 606,455 - 669,455 600,000

- variable rate -FHE 4.73 110,123 116,898 99,117 - 326,138 302,177

2,080,653 148,398 705,572

2,934,623 2,840,107
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

41. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 41. EMIT R (&)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Liquidity tables (continued)

Weighted
average On demand
effective or less than
interest rate 1 year 1-2 year
% RMB'000 RMB'000

RS RERY
Uk SME 1525
% ARETT ARETT

MERRETEEARREE (&)
nBEemkE (&
HBETZH (&)
Total Carrying
Over  undiscounted amount at
2-5 years 5 years cash flows 3111212016
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
RZE-R

A¥ZRE T-A=T-H
1555 Bk RELE HERE
ARETR  ARETR  AR¥TR  ARET:R

2016 3%
Non-derivative FfiERMAR

financial liabilities
Trade payables ERNESER 496,138 - - - 496,138 496,138
Construction cost and RERARERRAS

retention payables 243,757 - - - 243,757 243,757
Bills payable ENRE 98,010 - - - 98,010 98,010
Other payables HAbERTE 1,045,099 - - - 1,045,099 1,045,099
Dividend payables ERRE 92,158 - - - 92,158 92,158
Loan from the ultimate RASLERLAEH

holding company 435 108,953 - - - 108,953 104,411
Borrowings GEN

- fixed rate -EEHE 5.12 102,074 - 757,500 - 859,574 700,000

- variable rate - 7B = 476 210,103 35,162 167,830 - 413,09 388,200

2,396,292 35,162 925,330 - 3,356,784 3,167,773

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

ARPEEZRR RBHEKAIA
REMBHRRANEREEN SR
BEFREERREFNAFERE-

219



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

42. RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group's liabilities
arising from financing activities, including both cash
and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flow were, or future
cash flows will be classified in the Group’s consolidated
statement of cash flows from financing activities.

42.

METHEEHNRARZBIE

TREMAEEREEDHEL
MEREE (BERSRIERSE
) - REFHHAELHEBOLS
BERRARE TS AEEES
HeRBERNHE-

Loan
from the
ultimate

Interest holding Dividend

Borrowings payables company payable Total
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

(note 31) (note 34)

®H

R¥Ekm

14 B eF R 4 4 i-407:3-) &

AE®TRE ARRTRE AERBTT AER®TRT AR®TR

(PiEE31) (P5¥34)
At 1 January 2017 RZZT—+tF—A—H 1,088,200 - 104,411 92,158 1,284,769
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—HHRBAR (427,000) - - - (427,000)
Dividend declared BEIRKE - - 398,397 398,397
Interest accrued FEEFIS - 53,964 4,398 - 58,362
Financing cash flows BERSRE 240,977 (53,964) (5,498) (490,555) (309,040)
At 31 December 2017 RZE—tF+-A=+—H 902,177 - 103,311 - 1,005,488
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM ENT§
NN e Eod R
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E T —+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(@) The Group had the following related party
transactions during the two years ended 31

December 2017 and 2016:

43. HEALE S

(@ PREE_ZT—+tFR_ZFT—RX
F+-_A=+—HIWEFE
W AEEETIBEALTR

5
2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB'000
22—t —ZT—KF
ARBTFRE ARKTET
Sales to fellow subsidiaries HETRRME QA 161,755 27,885
Sales to ultimate holding company 5% F & £ i A 7) 91 144
Purchases from fellow subsidiaries A7 & M & A &) £ B& 373,331 200,431
Purchases from ultimate holding BB <32 ¥NGIE T -
company 83,906 -
Purchases from a joint venture m—EEE A8 RE 215,779 158,505
Purchases from other M E fth B A T EE R
related parties - 5,588
Operating lease income RKERRWERRZ
from fellow subsidiaries EHERA 11,438 4,224
Finance lease income KERRMEBARZ
from fellow subsidiaries BEREKRA 9,314 5,917
Interest income from factoring KB RZEHE QA
business from fellow REEB 2 F 2 WA
subsidiaries 5,647 -
Rental payments to other MEMBEATZNES
related parties - 1,361
Service received from ultimate BREIERAREES
holding company AR %5 37,790 59,562
Service received from BRRAMBAREEZ
fellow subsidiaries AR 7 24,875 1,638
Service received from other BHMBEATEES
related parties Ak 7% - 8,395
Service provided to IEES V= MNGIE L2 v
fellow subsidiaries AR %% 4,224 4,472
Service provided to ultimate M LIERARREZ
holding company AR 75 410 343
Construction service received BRZEHEARERY
from fellow subsidiaries BERR% 17,780 12,454
Interest income from an associate  FAIZAE A FIH
of ultimate holding company —MEEE R R Z A E WA 846 -
Interest expense arising from BIEERARIEE S
the ultimate holding company MEXH 4,398 3,299
Interest income from joint ventures & & A & 2 F| B UA 1,798 276
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NOTES TO THE CQNSOUDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RE BRI AT
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 43. REALTEZ S (&)

(continued)

(a) (continued) (a)

Details of amounts due from/to related parties are
set out in notes 24, 25, 27, 30 and 34.

During the year, the principal of the finance lease
business provided to the fellow subsidiaries by
the Group amounting to RMB129,581,000 (2016:
RMB98,834,000).

During the year, the principal of the factoring
business provided to the fellow subsidiaries by the
Group amounting to RMB157,000,000 (2016: nil).

A long-term loan of the Group is secured by
230,000,000 shares of the Company that owned
by the ultimate holding company in both years.

As at 31 December 2017, the Company provided
guarantees of RMB127,000,000 (2016:nil) to an
associate of the Group related to its two long-term
bank borrowings.

During the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Group did not obtain any new loan (2016:
RMB101,112,000) from the ultimate holding
company with interest rate at nil(2016: 4.35% per
annum).

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Group provided loans to joint ventures amounting
to RMB35,000,000 (2016: RMB20,000,000) with
interest rate at 4.99% or 4.79% per annum (2016:
4.79% per annum).

During the year ended 31 December 2017,
the Group disposed of a subsidiary to a fellow
subsidiary of the Group at a consideration of
RMB16,000,000 and resulted in a gain on disposal
of RMB 1,346,000 credited to profit or loss. Details
are set out in note 37.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the
Group disposed 29.9% equity interest in Zurich
Medical Corporation to a fellow subsidiary of
the Group at the consideration of USD8,550,000
(equivalent to about RMB55,891,000), and
resulted in a loss on disposal of RMB575,000
debited to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(b) Compensation of key management
personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members

A3. AEBEANLES (&)

(b) EXEBARREM

RER EERTEEERED

of key management during the year was as Hp EMEHMw T :
follows:

2017 2016
RMB'000 RMB’000
—E—tf —T—KRF
ARBTRE ARETT
Short-term employee benefits REEERA 21,187 173,546
Post-employment benefits BB 2 18 195 335
21,382 173,881

The remuneration of directors and key executives is
determined by the remuneration committee having
regard to the performance of individuals and
market trends.

44. RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group participates in a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Ordinance in December 2000. The assets of the
schemes are held separately from those of the Group,
in funds under the control of trustees. All Hong Kong
employees joining the Group are required to join the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC
are members of a state-managed retirement benefit
scheme operated by the government of mainland.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute 18% of
payroll costs to the retirement benefit scheme to fund
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with
respect to the retirement benefit scheme is to make the
specified contributions.

The contributions paid and payable to the schemes by
the Group are disclosed in note 9.

EENTERITBRAENHIMD
HFHEZESRERALHR
BETHBEMETE -

44. iR R i@ F 51 &)

AEER-_ZTZETF+_A2HER
BEREMEREE SR MR
BEERNTERS ZFAEZE
EDAXAAEE2ES BAE
BzEEIRAKAE -MAMBEARE
B BBEREHALEARMUEDTE
TatEle

AEBEzHBENBERARZEEDR
KB B & 2 2 Bl 5B IR R IR AR A
AtBlZRB - ZEHBARARH
& AR Z218% A R R 4R F) &t &) %
NERBAMBEES AKEH R
KBTS 2 —BEE/IFLETE

Z B

REBZFAEIE N LB A
TR B RO H B ER o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY

45. X AT EEME O FFH

Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 RZE—tFR_FT—-—RF+H
December 2017 and 2016 are as follows: =+—HB KXARMNBRARMNFE
LS
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31/12/2016  31/12/12017  31/12/2016
BRTER/ R+ZA=+-8
HELREE B EMES FRERECERRE FERH
% (E#&) % (&)
-t —T-RfF IB-t§E —T-1~%
+ZR +=A +=8 +ZA
=t-H =t-H =t+-H =t-H
Shandong Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB222,222,222 62.63 62.63 18.37 1837 Manufacturing of
Device Company Limited orthopaedic medical
(WEERERMBRABRAR) device products
WREBERTHRGERAR i ARB222,222,200 HEBHERREER
Beijing Weigao Yahua Artificial Joints ~ PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 81 81 Research, services and
Development Company Limited sales of medical devices
(ERERDEATBSHRE
BRAR)
TREREEAIBSREERLA  HE ARH70,000,0007T BRRMBORE RERH
&
Changzhou Jianli Bangde PRC RMB65,000,000 - - 81 81 Manufacturing of
Medical Devices Co., Ltd. orthopaedic devices,
(EMENAEERERARAR) implantation materials
and artificial organs
ENRAABERSHARAA e ARH65,000,0007 HESHRRE BEMHE
NEEE
Weihai Weigao Management PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 81 81 Asset management and
Asset Management Co., Ltd. enterprise consulting
(SRR AEERERDA) service
BEHBAEERERAA mE AE#10,000,0007 EEEERCRERRE
Weihai Weigao Blood Purification PRC RMB179,200,000 46.875 70 - - Manufacturing of medical
Products Company Limited** blood purification
(BBEENRFERERAR) treatments and related
consumables
BERRNAFLERERAF> B ARH179,200,0007 SEMRH R AR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 45. XTI EENE L FIHFH

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (&)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)
ZE-t§ —T-5F ZE-t§ —T-F
+ZA TR +2A TR
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Weigao Blood Purification Products PRC RMB5,000,000/ - - 46.875 70 Sales of Type Il and Type
(Shanghai) Company Limited*** RMB80,000,000 Il medical devices and
(AEmEFER (LE) computer software
ERAA)
BRORFER (B ERAT > HE AR5,000,0007,/ E_RRE-REERER
AR80,000,0007T STRERMEE
Weihai Wegao Biotech Co., Limited***  PRC RMB10,000,000 - - 46.875 70 Manufacturing and sales of
(BBEREGRRARAR) medical devices
BERBERMRERAT i AR#10,000,0007 HERHERERE
Shandong Weigao Medical PRC RMB20,000,000 - - 46.875 70 Manufacturing of medical
Holding Company Limited*** products
(LWFERBEERERAA)
LERRBERRERAF HE AK#20,000,0007 HEREER
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB950,000,000 25 25 75 75 Wholesale of Type |
Products Marketing Co., Ltd. medical devices,
G LIGEE S surgical devices and
BRAR) other disposal medical
products
BREE (58) EREM HE AR 950,000,007 FRBREE FikE
EHERAA REM-REEEER
igbifs
Weigao Group (Weihai) Medical PRC RMB1,006,000,000 25 25 75 75  Wholesale of Type |

Products Material Supply Co., Ltd.
(FREE (55 ERERMHEE
BRAR)

medical devices,
surgical devices and
other disposal medical
products

REEE (RS ERER = E ARH1,006,000,0007 E-BBERE FRE
WHERERAR REM-AHEBER

OIS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A HmRNE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

45. X AT EEME O FFH

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (&)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)
8-t 2% IZB-t§F _TF
+ZA TR +2A TR
=t+-8 =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Weihai Jierui Medical PRC RMB32,000,000 100 100 - - Manufacturing of medical
Products Company Limited PVC granules, plastic
(REZnERERERAR) packing bags and carton
boxes
REZRERRRARAA mE AR 32,000,000 BEBRAPVCHR-
ERBRRRAE
Shandong Weigao Automatic PRC RMBS5,000,000 - - 100 100 Manufacturing of industrial
Equipment Company Limited automatic equipment
(LEFEREHLEFEERAR) and parts
LRFEaHREARAR i AR5,000,0007 HETXADIRBREN
Shandong Weigao Group PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Provision of logistics and
Logistic Company Limited* storage services
(LXEREENRERAR)
LRFEBHEENRERAT e AR#20,000,0007T REMRRERFRS
Shandong Weigao New Life Medical ~ PRC RMB20,000,000 - 50 - 50  Manufacturing of medical
Device Company Limited* products
(Disposal in June 2017)
(LRAEHEBRERARAA)
LRFEHLERSHAR AR Gk AR#20,000,0007 HERRER
(RZZ—+ERAME)
Weihai Weigao Group Mould PRC RMB8,000,000 90 90 10 10 Manufacturing of moulds
Company Limited*
(FERREERERRAA)
RERREERAERAT e AR 8,000,000 BEEER
Sichuan Jierui Weigao Medical PRC RMB2,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Device Company Limited* products
(m)IZmEREREHERAR)
2 sEREERRARAA i AR#2,000,0007 BEEREEM
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 45. X AT EEME AT HE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (#8)

(continued)

Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)

ZE-tE -“T-X"E IZEB-t§f -T-1F
+=h +ZA +ZR +=A
=t-8 =t+-8 =+-B =t-A

Weihai Weigao Jiesheng PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Medical Devices Co., Ltd.* products
(FERmREERENBRLA)

BERRREBERNERAT M AR 20,000,000 BEEREER

Weihai Weigao Medical International ~ PRC RMB5,000,000 80 80 20 20 Sales of medical devices,
Trading Co., Ltd.* imports and exports of
(BBEREREREHBRAR) registered products

REHERRAREHERAT e AE#5,000,0007T HERERR

EHOEDES

Weigao International Medical Co., Ltd. ~ Hong Kong HKD207,699,690 100 100 - - Investment holding and
(BRERBEARAR) trading

AEEREEARAT B 207,699,6907 1T RERRRES

Wellford Capital Limited British Virgin Islands ~ USD50,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding

("BVI")
EERUES 50,000% T REER
([ZEBRLHE])

Shandong Weigao Financial PRC RMB500,000,000 - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Leasing Co., Ltd.* financial leasing
(LWEFRHERERRAA) business of medical

equipment

WRBEREAERRAR e ARH500,000,0007 HERRRENZE

HERERR

Wego Medical Holding Company Hong Kong HKD1,000,000 - - 100 100 Investment holding
Limited (5l 5 BHARBRAF)

BRERERERAF )i 1,000,000 7T REZR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE
45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 45. X AT EEME L EHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (&)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)
ZE-t§ —T-5F ZE-t§ —T-F
+ZA TR +2A TR
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Weigao Hemodialysis Technology PRC RMB150,000,000/ - - 86.719 92.5  Manufacturing and
Development Co., Ltd.* RMB200,000,000 sales of hemo-dialysis
(BEERNRENNHEER equipment
ERAA)
BERRNRENNRERARAR T8 AR 150,000,000 MEETRBORERLE
/
AE#200,000,0007
Shanghai Weigao Financing Lease PRC USD45,000,000/ - - 100 100 Engaged in various
Co., Limited* USD50,000,000 financial leasing
(LERRRERERRAA) business
LERBRHANERRAA i 45,000,000% 7,/ HERERANEER
50,000,000 T
Better City Limited BV USD50,000 - - - 100 Investment holding
RERTEE 50,000 T REER
Lucky Goal Limited (##2ERA&)  Hong Kong HKD1.00 - - - 100 Investment holding
HRBRAT )i 1,008 7 REZR
Champion Falcon limited Hong Kong HKD1.00 - - 100 100 Investment holding
(AEERAR)
ABARAF i 1.00E 7T RERK
Brilliant Grace limited (ZEBRAF) BV UsD1.00 - - 100 100 Investment holding
REERAA RERAHE 1.00% 7T REER
Fuzhou Fanshun Medical Device PRC RMB500,000 95 95 - - Wholesale, sales and
Technology Company Limited* purchases of disposable
(BMRBEBERRREMERAH) sterile medical devices
BMRIERRERRAERA R mE AR 500,000 —REBERENRE
HERXE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE A T

For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

45. X AT EEME O FFH

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (&)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)
ZE-t§ —T-5F ZE-t§ —T-F
+ZA TR +2A TR
=t+-8 =t-H =t+-H =+-H
Weigao Blood Purification Supplies PRC nil/RMB10,000,000 100 100 - - Trading of medical
Co., Limited* products
(FBRERNENERAR)
RERRXNENERAT e &/ EEREER
A&%10,000,0007
Weihai Weigao Anesthesia PRC nil/RMB1,000,000 90 9 10 10 Production and sales of
Products Co., Limited* Type | Type I and Type Ill
(FERRRERAERAA) medical devices
BEHBNERRBRAA HE &8/ TERBEE R £28
ARH1,000,0007 RE-BERHHE
Weigao Medical (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. ~ PRC nil/RMB20,000,000 - - 70 70 Trading of medical
(BeBECRINERAH) products
BREE (R ERLA HE &/ EEERER
AR%20,000,0007
Taian Weixin Medical Products Co., Ltd. PRC RMB800,000/ 1 10 99 90 Trading of medical
(RETRFERNRERAR) RMB30,000,000 products
RETENBRHGERAA ik AR 800,000,/ BEEREM
A&%30,000,0007
Weihai Chang Hong Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership)*
RERMLRERRZADTL
(BRA%)
BERLCEERRATL e AEB50T CEERERRE
(BRA%)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 45. X AT EEME AT HE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (#8)

(continued)

Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)

ZE-tE -“T-X"E IZEB-t§f -T-1F
+=h +ZA +ZR +=A
=t-8 =t+-8 =+-B =t-A

Weihai Yang Fan Enterprise PRC RMB50 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services
(Limited Partnership)*

(FSHREXERZADL

(BBRA%))

BEANREERHATL ik AR#S0T CEERBERRE
(BR&%)

Weihai Hong Tu Enterprise PRC nil/RMB41 - - - - Enterprise management
Management Consulting Centre advisory services

(Limited Partnership)*
(BBZECEEREZATL

(BRA%))
BELELRERAATL mE £/ PEERERRE
(BRA%) AREMT
Anhui Weigao Orthopaedic PRC RMB32,300,000/ - - 51 - Sales of Type I, Type Il and
Medical. Device Co., Ltd.* RMB150,000,000 Type Ill medical device;
(REFRENEEERBRAR) Enterprise management
advisory services
LHPRENERSHAR AR M AR#32,300,0007,/ FH FTERE-EE
AR%150,000,0007 BRENHE CXER
BERS
Weihai Hai Xing Medical Devices Co., ~ PRC RMB70,000,000 - - 81 - Production and sales
Ld (FRESEEBENERAT) of Type lll mediical
implant material and
artificial organ (6846);
production and sales of
Type | medical devices.
BEEERRENBRAA mE K #70,000,0007 TERHEE-REER
MNITHRAESEE
(6846) : EERHEF —
BREEAMm
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45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4= A1

PR M ot

wiN[E3
For the year ended 31 December 2017 #E-FT—+F+-A=+—HIEFE

45. X AT EEME O FFH

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (%)
(continued)
Effective equity
Place of Paid up issued/ interest attributable
Name of subsidiary registration registered capital to the Group as at 31 December Principal activities
% (direct) % (indirect)
3111212017 31122016  3112/2017  31/12/2016
BRTES/ R+ZBA=+-8
HELRER U EREx FRABGCERER TERE
% (E#) % (%)
—Z-t% T IZB-t§E —T-°%
+ZA TR +2A TR
=+-H =t-H =t+-H =+-H

Sichuan Weigao Tianfu Medical PRC nil/RMB20,000,000 90 - 10 - Research, sales of
Technology Co. Ltd.* medicines and medical
(MIREARELREERAT) devices

OgEAREERRERAA HE &/ \E 20,000,000 BERBRFROTE

&

Jilin Weigao Bao Ren Medical PRC RMB20,116,810/ 65 - - - Wholesale and retail of
Products Co., Ltd.* RMB50,000,000 medical products and
(EMEREECERSNR medical devices
BRAR)

EMERRECERNRERRR AR%20,116,8107/ HERTEEREMLER

AR 50,000,0007 B
Weihai Weigao Yi Kang Medical PRC nil/RMB30,000,000 10 - 90 - Sales of medical devices
Device Sales Co., Ltd.*
(RBERILRERRMEHE
BRAR)
REAEERERAEMHEERAR M &/ HEREER
AR 30,000,000

WW Medical and Healthcare Company ~ Cayman Islands USD50,000 90 Investment holding

Limited
HeHs 50,000% 7T REER

WW Medical and Healthcare Delaware/USA UsD1,000 90 Investment holding

Holdings Corporation
FEBNE 1,000% 7T REER
WW Medical and Healthcare Delaware/USA UsD1,000 90 Investment holding
Corporation
ZERAE 1,000% 7T REER
* For identification purposes only * &4t 5
* %

**  Weigao Blood Purification was changed to the Group's
associate from subsidiary as of 31 December 2017 as disclosed

in note 37.

* k k

The companies are the subsidiaries of Weigao Blood Purification

and they were ceased to be subsidiaries of the Company as the

end of the year.

* % %

HE-_Z—+5+-A=+—0 B
MEFcEBAREERESE QR HaK
TR EE o

ZERARREMBF L ZHEAE
MRERBETBRARAZMER
G
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
kRE SRR

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

-

BATFEMERNERIF 2017 F1R

45. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL 45. X AT EEME L EHE
SUBSIDIARIES OF THE COMPANY (&)
(continued)
None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities PR B A RN FREITEMER
at the end of the year. B
In the opinion of the directors of the Company, there is RAREEZRA NEEBHAE
no subsidiary that has non-controlling interests which is EEEARTEZFERERZME
material to the Group. NG

46. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL 46. kBB R E
INFORMATION
Certain comparative amounts in the prior year's RBTFEEIzETHREED
presentation have been reclassified to conform to the TUREH D BEUERNFE 2 25R
current year presentation. F—%-

47. EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 47. BEHERER
In 2017, the Group formed a new company, WW RZE—+tF ARpalEl—F%F
Medical and Healthcare Company Limited (“WW"), with YE=ZAHRKRY B AR WW
an independent third party. The WW is owned as to Medical and Healthcare Company
90% by the Group and 10% by the independent third Limited ([WW ) o WW g 78 & B
party. On 22 September 2017, the WW entered into an FNO%ER MNBIE=THEB10%
agreement to acquire 100% equity interest in Argon BmoRN—FT—tFNLA=+=H"
medical devices holdings. Inc. (“Argon”). WWEIZ — i A EEIRE

BeaEmERERARI([BR])Z
100% R °
On 23 January 2018, the WW completed the RZZE—-NF—AZ+=H WW=E
acquisition. Details of the acquisition are set out in the PRS- W B B RN AN E B #
Group’s announcements dated 24 September 2017 and RIZF—tFAAZTHBEEZ=ZE
24 January 2018. The initial accounting for the business —NF-—AZTHBER R %5
combination is incomplete at the time the consolidated BNV GHRIENGE MR
financial statements are authorised for issue. The fair RERBETNERHRTK BRE
value of the assets and liabilities of Argon is still under ERBENRAFENESEZP -
review.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM ENT§
NN e Eod R
For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE—-Z—+HF+-_A=+—HILFE

48. COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 48. A FIZzHERKRAE

POSITION
31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB'000
—tF TR F
+=A +—A
=+—H =+—H
AR®BTFRE ARETT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment N & ] 2,747,309 2,382,664
Investment properties "EYHE 250,554 138,764
Prepaid lease payments BT ERIE 233,969 222,116
Intangible assets mEEE 2,750 10,807
Investments in subsidiaries KB ARMEE 993,810 1,072,855
Interests in an associate R—EBE QR 2w 626,643 -
Amounts due from a subsidiary R —FRWB AR Z
18 - 1,570,391
Deferred tax asset EEFRIBE E 47,580 37,371
Loan receivables JE W B 3R 1,460,260 221,600
Deposit paid for acquiring property,  FtUKEEYI % - &= &
plant and equipment HEAHIEE 42,709 23,702
6,405,584 5,680,270
Current assets BEE
Inventories FE 402,365 383,621
Loan receivables eI E K 147,963 -
Trade and other receivables fEUE 5 N B e 5k 2,552,753 2,378,749
Amount due from subsidiaries JE U B B8~ B 3R IB 442,836 168,562
Pledged bank deposits EEBRITER 93,081 43,827
Bank balances and cash IRITHEBR LIRS 2,627,149 2,924,503
6,266,147 5,899,262
Current liabilities mEAaE
Trade and other payables T1ﬁ§%&ﬁ1’@ﬁ1‘f%ﬂ 1,443,000 1,234,259
Amount due to subsidiaries FEAT BT B R 5] 5B 3,667,398 3,448,765
Tax payable JE 718 25,057 58,142
5,135,455 4,741,166
Net current assets BEEFRE 1,130,692 1,158,096
7,536,276 6,838,366




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARe B R et

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-T—+F+-_A=+—HIEFE

48. COMPANY'S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION (continued)

48. FRTFZHBKRA T (&)

-

BATFEMERNERIF 2017 F1R

31/12/2017 31/12/2016
RMB’'000 RMB’'000
—E—tF T F
+=A +=A
=+—H =+—H
ARBFRE ARETET

Capital and reserves IR 7R % {7 4
Share capital &N 452,233 452,233
Reserves f# 6,466,013 5,767,338
Total equity HEmET 6,918,246 6,219,571

Non-current liabilities EMEBEE
Borrowings BR 600,000 600,000
Deferred income B A 18,030 18,795
618,030 618,795

Total equity and non-current BmRIEREBBERE
liabilities 7,536,276 6,838,366
234 A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
KR B R M A

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z—+HF+-A=+—HILFE

48. COMPANY'’S STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 48. XA FZHMERAE (&)
POSITION (continued)

Information about the movements in reserves of the BRAARTIRRERRZFEEES
Company at the end of the reporting period includes: %Zéfﬂ’j% :
Statutory
Share Other surplus Retained
premium reserves reserve profits Total
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
EEER
BipBRE Hfth o 0 11 RGBT it
ARBETT ARETR ARETT ARSTT ARETR
At 1 January 2016 RZE-R"%—H—H 2,478,544 13,066 226,117 2,667,709 5,385,436
Profit for the year KERRT - - - 622,825 622,825
Ordinary shares issued (note 35(a)) EETERR
(P£¥35()) 96,516 - - - 96,516
Share-based payments (note 35(a)) WARR 9 AR E R K
(WBS )) - 10,781 - - 10,781
Dividends recognised as distribution BRAADRERE - - - (348,220) (348,220)
At 31 December 2016 RZZ—RE
+ZA=+—8 2,575,060 23,847 226,117 2,942,314 5,767,338
Profit for the year KERRT - - - 762,258 762,258
Ordinary shares issued (note 35(a)) EETERR
(P£¥35()) - - - - -
Share-based payments (note 35(a)) WARR 9 AR E R 3K
(Mi#35() - 25,412 - - 25,412
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—HBAR - 223,891 - 89,601 313,492
Dividends recognised as distribution BRAEDKME S - - - (402,487) (402,487)
At 31 December 2017 R-T—+5F
+ZA=+— 2,575,060 273,150 226,117 3,391,686 6,466,013
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

AT &h
B =
For the year ended 31 December
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
8F+-A=+—HLEE
-t -—T-X4F -T-RF _—F-MF -FT-=F
ARBTRT ARBTr AREFTT ARETIT AR®BFTR
RESULTS iR
Revenue WA 7,685,544 6,730,340 5,918,930  57277,827 4,613,310
Profit before taxation B 35 A g A 2,085,969 1,314,346 1,335,505 1,275,664 544,154
Taxation B\ (258,686) (176,754) (186,647) (180,844) (156,475)
Profit for the year REE 5 F 1,827,283 1,137,592 1,148,858 1,094,820 387,679
Profit for the year FATINEE
attributable to: JEfE & F)
Owners of the Company ZAN/NETEZ 2SN 1,729,924 1,105,933 1,112,736 1,084,948 387,984
Non-controlling interests FEER R 97,359 31,659 36,122 9,872 (305)
1,827,283 1,137,592 1,148,858 1,094,820 387,679
As at 31 December
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
RMB’'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
B+=-R=+—H
22—t —T—RF —T—HF —T-NF =—T—=F
ARBTRT ARBTRT AREFTT ARETIT AR®BTR
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ZHERE&R
Total assets mEE 16,782,859 15,756,309 13,519,246 12,070,107 11,288,096
Total liabilities waE (3,138,751)  (3,551,045) (2,732,423) (2,190,516)  (2,225,164)
Non-controlling interests IR (305,937) (338,687) (128,646) (31,686) (22,587)
Equity attributable to RARHA A
owners of the Company b= 13,338,171 11,866,577 10,658,177 9,847,905 9,040,345
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